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OFFICE OF

THE CITY MANAGER

LETTER OF TRANSMITTAL

DATE:  December   , 2015

TO:  Honorable Mayor, City Council, and Citizens of the City of Antioch:

FROM: Steve Duran, City Manager and Dawn Merchant, Finance Director  

SUBJECT: 2015 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)  

State law requires that every general-purpose local government publish a complete set of 
audited financial statements within six months of the close of each fiscal year.  This report 
is published to fulfill that requirement for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. 

Management assumes full responsibility for the completeness and reliability of the 
information contained in this report, based upon a comprehensive framework of internal 
control that it has established for this purpose.  Because the cost of internal control should 
not exceed anticipated benefits, the objective is to provide reasonable, rather than 
absolute, assurance that the financial statements are free of any material misstatements.  

Badawi & Associates, Certified Public Accountants, have issued an unqualified (“clean”) 
opinion on the City of Antioch’s financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015.
The independent auditor’s report is presented as the first component of the financial 
section of this report.

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent 
auditor’s report and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic 
financial statements.  MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in 
conjunction with it.

Profile of the Government

The City of Antioch, incorporated in 1872, is located in the western part of the state and is 
the second largest city in Contra Costa County by population. California State Highway 4, 
connecting San Francisco-Oakland with Stockton and Central Valley points, bisects the 
City.  Connecting with this freeway east of Antioch is State Highway 160, which runs north 
to Sacramento across the Nejedly Bridge and offers access to Solano County and the 
Sacramento area.  The City of Antioch currently occupies a land area of approximately 29 
square miles and serves a population of about 108,298 residents.  The City of Antioch 
receives property taxes levied on real and personal properties located within its 
boundaries.  It also is empowered by state statute to extend its corporate limits by 
annexation, which it has done from time-to-time.
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The City of Antioch has operated under the Council-Manager form of government since 
1872.  Policy-making and legislative authority are vested in a City Council consisting of the 
Mayor and four other Council members.  The four Council members are elected to four-
year overlapping terms.  The Mayor, who sits on the Council, is elected directly by the 
people and serves a term of four years.  The City Clerk and City Treasurer are also elected 
for terms of four years.  The City Council is responsible for, among other duties, passing 
ordinances, adopting the budget, appointing committees, and hiring both the City Manager 
and City Attorney. Antioch’s City Manager is responsible for carrying out the policies and 
ordinances of the City Council and all management functions of the City, including the 
budget, delivery of services, hiring of all Department Directors and implementation of 
capital projects.  

The City of Antioch provides a wide range of municipal services, including police 
protection; recreational activities; community and economic development; street 
improvements and maintenance services; parks maintenance; water; sewer; general 
administrative and support services. The City does not provide fire services.

The two-year budget serves as the foundation for the City of Antioch’s financial planning 
and control.  All departments of the City of Antioch are required to submit requests for 
appropriations to the City Manager by February 1.  The City Manager uses these requests 
as the starting point for developing a proposed budget.  The City Manager then presents 
the proposed budget to the City Council for review prior to June 30.  The City Council is 
required to hold public hearings on the proposed budget and to adopt a final budget by no 
later than June 30, the close of the City of Antioch’s fiscal year.  At mid-period of the 
budget cycle, the City Council reviews the budget and makes adjustments as needed to 
the appropriations.

The appropriated budget is prepared by fund, function (e.g., public safety), and department 
(e.g., police).  Department managers may make transfers of appropriations within a 
department. The level of budgetary control, that is, the level at which expenditures cannot 
legally exceed the appropriated amount, is established at the individual fund level.  
Expenditures above the appropriated amount require special approval of the City Council.  

Local economy:  Overall, the local economy is recovering after significant retraction since
2008. However, significant vacancies in some of the neighborhood shopping centers and 
the City’s downtown business core persist.  Positive activities include a new Smart & Final 
Extra supermarket at Somersville Towne Center, and the construction of a new retail 
center called Buchanan Crossing, which is being anchored by a CVS and a Grocery 
Outlet.  AAA Insurance will be moving their retail operation to Slatten Ranch, and the 
expansion of Wal-Mart is under construction. In addition, there is an increase in industrial 
real estate activity and a few new housing developments are at various stages of the 
entitlement process.    

The State Route 4 widening project will be completed in spring of 2016 while the approved 
BART project at the Hillcrest Station area in Antioch is expected to be completed and 
operational in 2018.  The Water Emergency Transportation Authority has committed 
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funding to further study the feasibility of a Ferry Terminal station location in Downtown 
Antioch in a project envisioned to connect commuters to San Francisco, with a potential 
stop in Martinez and/or Hercules.

The Contra Costa County region, which includes the City of Antioch, has a civilian 
unemployment rate of 4.9 percent while the City’s current unemployment rate is 6.8 
percent.  Antioch’s population grew about 8.1 percent between 2006 and 2015 while the 
overall Contra Costa County growth rate during this corresponding time period was 10.2
percent.

Current period financial information:  The City continues to be challenged by the 
economic uncertainties felt nationwide and throughout the world.  Prior to fiscal year 2015, 
the City of Antioch had experienced multiple years of declines in property tax revenue, 
though a significant increase in property tax revenue, well above 2015 budget projections, 
has helped stabilize the City’s finances. Nevertheless, the City continues to face the task 
of bringing significantly reduced revenues in line with General Fund Budget expenditures 
to address the budgetary difficulties brought on by the struggling economy.  Some of the 
ways in which the City has addressed this issue include: utilization of one-time revenues; 
successful pursuit of grant monies; concessions from employee bargaining units; 
workforce reductions; furloughs; mandatory reductions in departmental supplies, services 
and training budgets; successful passage of a half-cent sales tax Measure in 2013; 
successful passage of a business license tax update; and use of reserve funds. The City’s 
steadfast goal is to reduce expenditures and align those costs with the existing revenue 
stream, which will allow the City to provide a basic level of services and continue to 
maintain General Fund reserves that comply with City Council policy. 

Collection of revenues from Measure C, the seven year ½ cent increase in sales tax for 
City use, began on April 1, 2014 and has yielded $6,533,232 since inception through June 
30, 2015.

Collection of revenues from Measure O, the Business License Tax on residential landlords, 
began on January 1, 2015 and yielded $572,643 in fiscal year 2015. This number is 
expected to significantly increase in the upcoming fiscal year with enhanced collection 
efforts and a full year of implementation.

Long-term financial planning:  Job development and expansion of the City’s retail sales 
tax base are important factors for Antioch’s economic health. With a relatively flat increase 
in property taxes and a modest increase in sales taxes projected for the upcoming fiscal 
year, the City has continued its efforts to attract companies with high-paying jobs.  
Employment within the City is estimated to consist of approximately 22,422 jobs.

The City Council recognizes the importance of maintaining a serviceable network of local 
and regional roads.  Like most cities in the state, Antioch is dependent on a combination of
local, state and federal revenue to support that work.  An analysis of the current condition 
of all roads in Antioch, along with a recommendation regarding the level at which the roads 
can be maintained in the long term, is an annual undertaking that maintains our eligibility 
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for continued federal road-repair funding; in addition to federal funding, other funding 
sources are continually being reviewed and pursued when appropriate.

In addition to the City’s roads, water processing and distribution facilities, sidewalks, parks, 
medians, trails, open space, sanitary sewers, storm water sewers, street lights, traffic 
signals, fiber optic cabling, marina, the Prewett Water Park and other public buildings 
provide the framework and infrastructure that contribute to Antioch’s quality of life.  The 
better-maintained and adequately sized they are, the greater the opportunity for 
commerce, health, recreation and mobility within the community.  Budgets include 
contributions toward the maintenance of these facilities and staff continues to look for new 
opportunities for funding of maintenance and replacement of infrastructure.  

The most fundamental expectation of any community is public safety for its people and 
their property.  An adequately-staffed, well-trained and -equipped police department is one 
of the keys to meeting that expectation.  Historically, the Police Department has accounted 
for the most significant expenditure of General Fund revenues.

In addition to 2013’s Measure C, the ½ cent sales tax increase for seven years, the voters 
of Antioch recently passed Measure O, an update of the Business License Tax .  Measure 
C is projected to bring in about $5 million a year for its seven year life and Measure O is 
projected to bring in about $2.27 million a year to the General Fund.  Other strategies for 
increasing revenues and reducing expenditures in the General Fund are under continuous 
development and review, including ways to increase the use of and income from Prewett 
Water Park and Lone Tree Golf Course. The City will aggressively focus on these 
strategies in the upcoming fiscal year as the state and nation continue to face uncertain 
financial times that impact all local public agencies. 

Awards and Acknowledgements

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) 
awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the City of 
Antioch for its comprehensive annual financial report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2014; this was the twenty-fifth consecutive year that our government has 
received this prestigious award.  In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a 
government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized CAFR report.  This 
report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal 
requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only.  We believe that our 
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements 
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

The preparation of this report would not have been possible without the efficient and 
dedicated services of the entire staff of the finance department, particularly Dawn 
Merchant and Jo Castro.  I would like to express our appreciation to all members of the 
department who assisted and contributed to the preparation of this report.  Credit also 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 

 
To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 of the City of Antioch 
Antioch, California 

 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Antioch, 
California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial 
statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of 
contents. 

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes 
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We 
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from 
material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures 
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or 
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s 
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that 
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also 
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major 
fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis, pension required supplementary information, budgetary 
comparison information, and funded status of other post-employment benefit plans on pages 5–14 and 
92–106 be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a 
part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, 
who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements 
in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited 
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards 
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management about 
the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with 
management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and 
individual non-major fund financial statements, budget comparison information for non-major 
governmental funds, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are 
not a required part of the basic financial statements. 

The combining non-major fund financial statements, individual non-major fund financial statements, 
and budget comparison information for non-major funds are the responsibility of management and 
were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare 
the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied 
in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing 
and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other 
additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, the combining nonmajor fund financial statements, individual nonmajor fund 
financial statements and budget comparison information for non-major governmental funds are fairly 
stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide 
any assurance on them. 



To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 of the City of Antioch 
Antioch, California 
Page 3 
 

3 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 11, 
2015, on our consideration of City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other 
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering City’s internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance. 

 

Badawi & Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Oakland, California 
December 11, 2015 
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As management of the City of Antioch, we offer readers of the City of Antioch’s financial statements this narrative 
overview and analysis of the financial activities of the City of Antioch for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.  We 
encourage readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with additional information that we 
have furnished in our letter of transmittal, which can be found on pages i-v of this report. 
 
Financial Highlights 
 

 The assets of the City of Antioch exceeded its liabilities at the close of the most recent fiscal year by        
$490,545,964 (net position).  Of this amount, ($23,701,822) (unrestricted) may be used to meet the 
government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.  This amount is negative in this current fiscal 
year due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 – Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Pensions.  Recognition of the City’s net pension liability has caused this category to be negative for 
governmental activities. 

 
 The government’s total net position increased by $1,373,151.  This was due mainly to the increase in 

property and sales tax revenues and a decrease in expenses for the Water Enterprise Fund related to 
business-type activities. 
 

 As of the close of the current fiscal year, the City of Antioch’s governmental funds reported ending fund 
balances of $61,358,056, an increase of $4,178,871 in comparison with the prior year.   

 
 At the end of the current fiscal year, unassigned fund balance for the General Fund was $11,530,696 or                   

25% of total General Fund expenditures, and 22.8% of total General Fund revenues. 
 

 The City of Antioch's total long-term obligations for governmental activities decreased by $877,879 and 
total long-term obligations for business-type activities decreased by $369,386. 

 
Overview of the Financial Statements 
 
This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Antioch’s basic financial 
statements.  The City of Antioch’s basic financial statements comprise three components:  1) government-wide 
financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements.  This report also 
contains other supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. 
 
Government-wide financial statements.  The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide 
readers with a broad overview of the City of Antioch’s finances, in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 
 
The statement of net position presents information on all of the City of Antioch’s assets and liabilities, with the 
difference between the two reported as net position.  Over time, increases or decreases in net position may serve 
as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the City of Antioch is improving or deteriorating. 
 
The statement of activities presents information showing how the government’s net position changed during the 
most recent fiscal year.  All changes in net position are reported as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the 
change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.  Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this 
statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and 
earned but unused vacation leave). 
 
Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City of Antioch that are principally 
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are 
intended to recover all or a significant portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type 
activities).  The governmental activities of the City of Antioch include general government, public works, public 
safety, parks and recreation and community development.  The business-type activities of the City of Antioch 
include water and sewer utilities; a marina and a water park facility. 
 
The government-wide financial statements include not only the City of Antioch itself (known as the primary 
government), but also a legally separate public financing authority.  Financial information for this component unit  
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is blended with the financial information presented for the primary government itself. The government-wide 
financial statements can be found on pages 19-21 of this report.  
 
Fund financial statements.  A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over 
resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives.  The City of Antioch, like other state and 
local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal 
requirements.  All of the funds of the City of Antioch can be divided into three categories:  governmental funds, 
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 
 
Governmental funds. Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same functions reported as 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  However, unlike the government-wide 
financial statements, governmental funds financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of 
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year.  Such 
information may be useful in evaluating a government’s near-term financing requirements. 
 
Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide financial statements, it is 
useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.  By doing so, readers may better understand 
the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions.  Both the governmental funds balance 
sheet and the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a 
reconciliation to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities. 
 
The City of Antioch maintains sixty-seven individual funds.  Information is presented separately in the 
governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds statement of revenues, expenditures, and 
changes in fund balances for the General Fund, and three special revenue funds (Housing and Community 
Development, Gas Tax and Housing Successor Fund) all of which are considered to be major funds.  Data from 
the other governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation.  Individual fund data for each 
of these non-major governmental funds is provided in the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
 
The governmental fund financial statements can be found on pages 26-32 of this report. 
 
The City of Antioch adopts an annual appropriated budget for all its funds.  A budgetary comparison schedule has 
been provided for the General Fund and major special revenue funds to demonstrate compliance with this budget. 
 
Proprietary funds.  The City of Antioch maintains two different types of proprietary funds.  Enterprise funds are 
used to report the same functions presented as business-type activities in the government-wide financial 
statements.  The City of Antioch uses enterprise funds to account for its Water, Sewer, Marina and Prewett Water 
Park funds.  Internal service funds are an accounting device used to accumulate and allocate costs internally 
among the City of Antioch’s various functions.  The City of Antioch uses internal service funds to account for its 
vehicle repair and replacement, office equipment replacement, and loss control functions.  Because all of these 
services predominantly benefit governmental rather than business-type functions, they have been included within 
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. 
 
Proprietary funds provide the same type of information as the government-wide financial statements, only in more 
detail.  The proprietary fund financial statements provide separate information for the Water, Sewer, Marina and 
Prewett Water Park funds.  The Water, Sewer, Marina and Prewett Water Park funds are considered to be major 
funds of the City of Antioch.  All internal service funds are combined into a single, aggregated presentation in the 
proprietary fund financial statements.  Individual fund data for the internal service funds is provided in the form of 
combining statements elsewhere in this report. 
 
The proprietary fund financial statements can be found on pages 34-36 of this report. 
 
Fiduciary funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the 
government.  Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the  
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resources of those funds are not available to support the City of Antioch’s own programs.  The accounting used 
for fiduciary funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. 
 
The fiduciary fund financial statements can be found on pages 38-39 of this report.  
 
Notes to the basic financial statements.  The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full 
understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.  The notes to the 
financial statements can be found on pages 41-89 of this report. 
 
Government-wide Financial Analysis 
 
As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial position.  In the 
case of the City of Antioch, assets exceeded liabilities by $490,545,964 at the close of the most recent fiscal year. 
 
By far the largest portion of the City of Antioch’s net position (97%) reflects its investment in capital assets (e.g., 
infrastructure (including water and sewer pipes), land, structures and improvements and equipment), less any 
related debt used to acquire those assets that are still outstanding.  The City of Antioch uses these capital assets 
to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending.  Although the City 
of Antioch’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that the resources 
needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be 
used to liquidate these liabilities. 
   

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Current and other assets 81,000,703$          72,483,722$        49,484,080$         49,636,149$        130,484,783$       122,119,871$      
Capital assets 333,360,043          337,725,536        151,569,573         151,514,947        484,929,616         489,240,483        

Total assets 414,360,746          410,209,258        201,053,653         201,151,096        615,414,399         611,360,354        

Deferred outflows of resources 6,181,631              -                           1,139,970             -                           7,321,601             -                           

Current and other liabilities 82,678,042            13,943,870          17,353,212           3,262,339            100,031,254         17,206,209          
Long-term obligations 9,525,343              10,401,222          7,371,712             7,741,100            16,897,055           18,142,322          

Total liabilities 92,203,385            24,345,092          24,724,924           11,003,439          116,928,309         35,348,531          

Deferred inflows of resources 12,663,445            -                           2,598,283             -                           15,261,728           -                           

Net position:
Net investment in 

  capital assets 326,663,598          329,691,944        148,726,401         148,513,765        475,389,999         478,205,709        
Restricted 38,857,787            41,108,098          -                            -                           38,857,787           41,108,098          
Unrestricted (49,845,837)          15,064,124          26,144,015           41,633,892          (23,701,822)          56,698,016          

Total net position 315,675,548$        385,864,166$      174,870,416$       190,147,657$      490,545,964$       576,011,823$      

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities TOTAL

 
An additional portion of the City of Antioch’s net position (7.9%) represents resources that are subject to external 
restrictions on how they may be used.  The remaining balance of unrestricted net position (($23,701,822)) may be 
used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.  The amount related to governmental 
activities is negative in the amount of ($49,845,837) due to the implementation of GASB Statement No. 68 
requiring the recognition of the City’s net pension liability.   The 2014 amounts have not been restated in this table 
for implementation of this statement. 
 
The government’s total net position increased by $1,373,151.  Of this, $420,094 represents an increase in 
governmental activities due mainly to increased property and sales taxes.  A major factor to the increase of 
$953,057 in net position of business type activities was due to a decrease in Water Enterprise Fund expenditures.  
At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Antioch is able to report positive balances in two categories of net 
position, for the government as a whole, and all three categories for its business-type activities.  The City of 
Antioch implemented GASB Statement No. 68 this fiscal year.  With this new reporting change, the City 
recognizes deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, pension expense and net pension 
liability for the Miscellaneous and Safety pension plans administered through the California Public Employees  
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Retirement System (CalPERS) and a Police Supplementary Retirement plan administered through the Public 
Agency Retirement System (PARS).  The implementation of this statement has caused long term obligations for 
the government as a whole to increase by $78,446,363 for the net pension liability and to create a negative 
balance of unrestricted net position for governmental activities. 
 
Current and other assets increased by $8,364,912 primarily due to increases in cash and investment balances.  
This is mainly due to increased property and sales taxes.  The City passed a half cent sales tax initiative that 
became effective April 1, 2014. 
 
Current and other liabilities increased by $82,825,045 due mainly to the recognition of a net pension liability and 
an increase in the net OPEB obligation.  
 
Deferred inflows and outflows of resources related to pensions are now recognized on the government-wide 
financial statements with the implementation of GASB 68. 
 
Long-term obligations decreased by $1,245,267 due mainly to scheduled debt service payments.   
 
Governmental and Business-Type Activities.  Governmental activities increased the City of Antioch’s net 
position by $420,094. There was an increase of $953,057 in net position reported in connection with the City of 
Antioch's business-type activities.  
 
 
 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014
Revenue:
Program revenues:
   Charges for services 9,399,849$             8,645,262$            30,747,640$           32,077,895$        40,147,489$          40,723,157$        
   Operating grants and contributions 8,879,792               5,878,635              -                             -                           8,879,792              5,878,635            
   Capital grants and contributions 1,836,284               8,117,985              2,297,929               2,505,171            4,134,213              10,623,156          
General revenues:
   Property tax 8,902,170               7,340,475              -                             -                           8,902,170              7,340,475            
   Sales tax 17,597,265             12,531,806            -                             -                           17,597,265            12,531,806          
   Motor vehicle in lieu 6,270,305               5,329,524              -                             -                           6,270,305              5,329,524            
   Other 10,755,031             10,458,681            450,821                  1,582,087            11,205,852            12,040,768          
      Total revenues 63,640,696             58,302,368            33,496,390             36,165,153          97,137,086            94,467,521          

Expenses:
   General government 6,104,926               8,802,489              -                             -                           6,104,926              8,802,489            
   Public works 18,754,115             15,358,642            -                             -                           18,754,115            15,358,642          
   Public safety 30,890,076             26,452,688            -                             -                           30,890,076            26,452,688          
   Parks and recreation 4,185,114               3,827,204              -                             -                           4,185,114              3,827,204            
   Community development 3,657,363               2,571,153              -                             -                           3,657,363              2,571,153            
   Interest on long-term debt 426,662                  396,909                 -                             -                           426,662                 396,909               
   Water -                             -                            23,308,383             25,751,615          23,308,383            25,751,615          
   Sewer -                             -                            5,438,916               4,667,905            5,438,916              4,667,905            
   Marina -                             -                            1,015,771               1,075,323            1,015,771              1,075,323            
   Prewett Water Park -                             -                            1,982,609               1,919,904            1,982,609              1,919,904            
      Total expenses 64,018,256             57,409,085            31,745,679             33,414,747          95,763,935            90,823,832          

Increase in net position-before transfer (377,560)                893,283                 1,750,711               2,750,406            1,373,151              3,643,689            
Transfers 797,654                  190,990                 (797,654)                (190,990)              -                            -                           
Increase in net position 420,094                  1,084,273              953,057                  2,559,416            1,373,151              3,643,689            

Net position - July 1, as restated 315,255,454           384,779,893          173,917,359           187,588,241        489,172,813          572,368,134        
Net position - June 30 315,675,548$         385,864,166$        174,870,416$         190,147,657$      490,545,964$        576,011,823$      

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities TOTAL
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Governmental activities. General Fund property tax revenues increased due to a higher assessed valuation. 
Sales taxes increased significantly due to a full year of Measure C, a half-cent sales tax measure effective April 
2014. Capital grants and contributions decreased significantly due to reduced federal funds received for the 
Wilbur Avenue Bridge project.  
 
Beginning net position of governmental activities has been restated from $385,864,166 to $315,255,454 due to 
the implementation of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.  Net position was decreased 
by $70,608,712 as a result of recognizing a net pension liability. 

 
Business-type activities.  Business-type activities increased the City of Antioch’s net position by $953,057 
accounting for growth in the government’s net assets.  The increase was mainly attributable to a decrease in 
water fund expenditures. 
 
Beginning net position of business type activities has been restated from $190,147,657 to $173,917,359 due to 
the implementation of GASB 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.  Net position was decreased 
by $16,230,298 as a result of recognizing a net pension liability. 
 
Financial Analysis of the Government’s Funds 
 
As noted earlier, the City of Antioch uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-
related legal requirements. 
 
Governmental funds. The focus of the City of Antioch’s governmental funds is to provide information on near-term 
inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources.  Such information is useful in assessing the City of 
Antioch’s financing requirements.  In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve as a useful measure of a 
government’s net resources available for spending at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
As of the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Antioch’s governmental funds reported combined ending fund 
balances of $61,358,056, an increase of $4,178,871 in comparison with the prior year.  About 18.6% of this total  
amount, $11,428,993, constitutes unassigned fund balance, which is available for spending at the government’s 
discretion.  The remainder of fund balance is segregated into the following components:  1) nonspendable to 
indicate that it is not available for new spending because of its form ($171,886) 2) restricted to indicate restrictions 
on use imposed by external parties, including enabling legislation ($38,439,797) 3) committed to indicate 
restrictions on use as approved by the City Council ($7,799,186), or 4) assigned for a variety of other purposes 
($3,518,194). 
 
The following table presents the amount of revenues from various sources as well as increases or decreases from 
the prior year. 

 
Revenues Classified by Source 

Governmental Funds 
 

Percent of Percent of Percent
Revenue by Source Amount Total Amount Total Amount Change

Taxes 42,635,323$      63.3% 34,300,414$      54.9% 8,334,909$         24.3 %                 
Licenses and permits 1,178,138          1.7% 1,302,768          2.1% (124,630)             (9.6)%                 
Fines and penalties 134,132             0.2% 145,813             0.2% (11,681)               (8.0)%                 
Investment income and rentals 1,485,181          2.2% 1,520,452          2.4% (35,271)               (2.3)%                 
Revenue from other agencies 5,597,747          8.3% 10,243,517        16.4% (4,645,770)          (45.4)%               
Current service charges 11,010,615        16.3% 10,335,491        16.5% 675,124              6.5 %                   
Special assessment revenue 2,985,273          4.4% 2,903,706          4.6% 81,567                2.8 %                   
Other 2,368,369          3.5% 1,753,769          2.8% 614,600              35.0 %                 
   Total 67,394,778$      100.0% 62,505,930$      100.0% 4,888,848$         7.8%

FY 2014/2015 FY 2013/2014 Increase (Decrease)
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The following provides an explanation of revenues by source that changed significantly over the prior year. 
 

 Taxes increased due to a higher property assessed valuation as well as the additional sales tax due to 
the passage of Measure C, a one half-cent sales tax enacted for seven years that became effective April 
1, 2014. 

 Licenses and permits decreased due to decreased building permit and street and curb permit revenue 
over prior year. 

 Revenue from other agencies decreased significantly due to the reduction of grant funded capital projects 
in fiscal year 2015. 

 Other revenues increased due to payments due under the Northeast Annexation Agreement with NRG. 

 

The following table presents the amount of expenditures by function as well as increases or decreases from 
the prior year. 

 
Expenditures by Function 

Governmental Funds 

Percent of Percent of Percent
Expenditures by Function Amount Total Amount Total Amount Change
Current
   General government 6,108,533$           9.0% 6,357,460$        9.7% (248,927)$           (3.92%)          
   Public works 11,128,245           16.4% 8,449,925          12.9% 2,678,320           31.7%           
   Public safety 31,826,253           47.0% 28,786,010        44.0% 3,040,243           10.6%           
   Parks and recreation 3,491,122             5.2% 3,330,461          5.1% 160,661              4.8%             
   Community development 4,526,613             6.7% 3,004,952          4.6% 1,521,661           50.6%           
Capital outlay 4,945,272             7.3% 14,561,631        22.3% (9,616,359)          (66.04%)        
Debt service 5,731,203             8.5% 932,604             1.4% 4,798,599           514.5%         
Total 67,757,241$         100.0% 65,423,043$      100.0% 2,334,198$         3.6%

FY 2014/2015 FY 2013/2014 Increase (Decrease)

 

The following provides an explanation of the expenditures by function that changed significantly over the prior 
year. 

 Public works expenditures increased mainly due to an increase in contractual services for street 
maintenance. 

 Community development expenditures increased mainly due to the Downtown Specific Plan project and 
Code Enforcement hiring. 

 Capital outlay expenditures decreased mainly due to the Wilbur Avenue Bridge project which had 
significant expenditures in the prior year. 

 Debt service expenditures increased due to the refinancing of the ABAG 2001A Lease Revenue Bonds 
with the issuance of the Antioch Public Financing Authority 2015A Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds. 

The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City of Antioch.  At the end of the current fiscal year, 
unassigned fund balance of the General Fund was $11,530,696, while total fund balance was $17,179,050.   As a 
measure of the General Fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare both unassigned fund balance and total fund 
balance to total fund expenditures.  Unassigned fund balance represents 25% of total General Fund expenditures, 
while total fund balance represents 37.3%. 
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The fund balance of the City of Antioch's General Fund increased by $6,344,455 during the current fiscal year due 
mainly to higher taxes related to the Measure C half cent sales tax measure and an increase in revenue from 
other agencies due to the State of California releasing state mandated reimbursements for claims filed by the City 
prior to 2004. 
 
The fund balance of the Housing and Community Development Fund decreased by $277,030 in the current year 
due the net effect of receiving less CDBG reimbursements than prior year and increased program expenditures 
over prior year.  The related reimbursements for these expenditures are recognized as deferred inflows of 
resources at June 30th and not in revenue from other agencies. 
 
The fund balance of the Housing Successor Fund increased by $144,942 during the current fiscal year due to an 
increase in loan repayments over prior year.   
 
The fund balance of the Gas Tax Fund decreased by $2,818,576 during the current fiscal year.  This decrease is 
primarily attributable to a decrease in Highway Users Tax funds and grant funds received than in prior year. 
 
Beginning fund balance of the Housing and Community Development Fund has been restated to $6,109,962 from 
$214,866 and the Housing Successor Fund restated to $18,897,550 from $4,406,285 due to a change in financial 
reporting for housing loans.  Loans were previously recognized as deferred inflows of resources. 
 
Proprietary funds.  The City of Antioch’s proprietary funds provide the same type of information found in the 
government-wide financial statements, but in more detail. 
 
Unrestricted net position of the Water Fund at the end of the year amounted to $18,103,919 and those of the 
Sewer Fund amounted to $10,232,882.  Unrestricted net position of the Marina Fund at the end of the year 
amounted to $524,936 and unrestricted net position of the Prewett Water Park Fund amounted to ($772,050).   
 

 
 Water Fund total net position increased $1,819,984 during the current fiscal year, which is mainly due to a 

decrease in contractual services. 
 

 Sewer Fund total net position decreased $75,272 during the current fiscal year, which is mainly due to 
increased contractual services. 

 
 Marina Fund total net position decreased $472,278 during the current fiscal year, which is mainly due to 

no grant funding received in the current year as in prior year.   
 

Beginning net position of the proprietary funds has been restated due to the implementation of GASB 68, 
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.  Net position of proprietary funds was decreased by 
$16,230,298 in total as a result of recognizing a net pension liability.  The restatement by fund is as follows: 
 

 Prior Beginning 
 Net Position 

Restated Beginning 
 Net Position 

Water Fund $106,288,229 $95,386,743
Sewer Fund 73,001,172 68,918,094
Marina Fund 5,645,039 5,175,142
Prewett Water Park 7,420,846 6,645,009

 
 

 
Other factors concerning the finances of these four funds have already been addressed in the discussion of the 
City of Antioch’s business-type activities. 
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General Fund Budgetary Highlights 
 
Differences between the final amended budget and the actual results resulted in $416,544 higher revenues than 
projected and $3,222,935 variance from appropriations and can be briefly summarized as follows: 
 

 $373,377 more in business license tax revenue than anticipated 
 

 $537,905 savings in Non-Departmental due mainly to savings in claims expenditures. 
 

 $864,993 savings in Public Works expenditures mainly attributable to uncompleted parks, facilities and 
paving projects at year end.   
 

 $648,167 savings in Public Safety expenditures mainly attributable to salary savings in community 
policing and police communications and unspent funds for the East Bay Regional Communications 
System Project. 
 

 
Capital Asset and Debt Administration 
 
Capital assets.  The City of Antioch’s investment in capital assets for its governmental and business-type 
activities as of June 30, 2015, amounts to $484,929,616 (net of accumulated depreciation).  This investment in 
capital assets includes land, infrastructure (including water and sewer pipes), structures and improvements, and 
equipment.  The total net decrease in the City of Antioch’s investment in capital assets for the current fiscal year 
was $4,310,867. 
 
Major capital asset events during the current fiscal year included the following: 
 

 A variety of street and other construction projects such as the Lone Tree Way intersection improvements; 
West Antioch Creek project; Second Street Pavement Rehabilitation project; G Street Safety 
improvement project; and Prewett Park new water feature project.  These made construction in progress 
for governmental activities as of the end of the current fiscal year reached $4,570,989. 

 Various system additions and improvements were completed in the Water, Sewer, Marina and Prewett 
Water Park funds at a cost of $2,760,080.  Work continued on water and sewer system improvement 
projects causing construction in progress for business type activities to be $4,590,610 as of the end of the 
current fiscal year. 

 
 
For government-wide financial statement presentation, all depreciable capital assets were depreciated from 
acquisition date to the end of the current fiscal year.  Fund financial statements record capital asset purchases as 
expenditures. 
 

Capital assets for the governmental and business-type activities are presented below to illustrate changes from 
the prior year. 
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Increase/
2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 Decrease

Land 11,269,647$           11,269,647$         3,558,467$           3,558,467$           14,828,114$           14,828,114$         -$                          
Construction in
   Progress 4,570,989               17,521,631           4,590,610             2,637,109             9,161,599               20,158,740           (10,997,141)          
Infrastructure 257,313,389           250,511,237         97,992,312           98,229,193           355,305,701           348,740,430         6,565,271              
Structures and
   Improvements 55,402,210             54,675,472           44,586,083           46,227,078           99,988,293             100,902,550         (914,257)               
Equipment 4,803,808               3,747,549             842,100                863,100                5,645,908               4,610,649             1,035,259              
   Total 333,360,043$         337,725,536$       151,569,573$       151,514,947$       484,929,615$         489,240,483$       (4,310,868)$          

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Total

 
Construction Commitments. Among the significant construction commitments were $655,773 towards Cavallo 
Pavement Project, $292,068 towards the Prewett Park water feature project, and approximately $36,822 towards 
Ninth street Improvements. 
 
Additional information on the City of Antioch's capital assets can be found in Note 8 on page 56. 

 
Long-term debt.  At the end of the current fiscal year, the City of Antioch had total debt outstanding of                 
$13,140,871.  Of this amount, $3,840,000 represents bonds secured solely by specified revenue sources (i.e., 
revenue bonds), $2,843,172 represents loans payable, $4,032,324 represents a long term payable and 
$2,425,375 represents leases payable.  
 
The City of Antioch’s total long-term obligations for governmental activities decreased by $877,879 and total long-
term obligations for business-type activities decreased by $369,386 due to scheduled debt service payments 
during the current fiscal year. 
 
State statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt a governmental entity may issue to 15% of its total 
assessed valuation.  The current debt limitation for the City of Antioch is $1,362,072.  The City of Antioch has no 
outstanding general obligation debt. 
 
Additional information on the City of Antioch’s long-term debt can be found in Note 9 on pages 58-61 of this 
report. 

Economic Factors and Next Year’s Budget 
 

 The unemployment rate for the City of Antioch was 6.8% at June 30th. This is higher than the state’s 
average unemployment rate of 6.2% and higher than the national average rate of 5.3% 

 
 Assessed values in the City have increased approximately 7.96% for the 2015-16 tax year. 

 
 Sales taxes are projected to increase 4% over the prior year. 

 
 
All of these factors were considered in preparing the City of Antioch’s budget for the 2015-2016 fiscal year.   

During the current fiscal year, General Fund fund balance increased by $6,344,455.  The City of Antioch has 
appropriated $1,085,633 of General Fund assigned fund balance for spending in the 2015-2016 fiscal year 
budget.   Additionally, $3,928,271 represents unspent Measure C funds that are committed to the Police 
Department.  
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Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the City of Antioch’s finances for all those with 
an interest in the government’s finances.  Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report, 
financial statements for the Antioch Public Financing Authority, or requests for additional financial information 
should be addressed to the Office of the Finance Director, City of Antioch, P. O. Box 5007, Antioch, CA  94531-
5007.   
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City of Antioch
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2015

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities Total

ASSETS

Cash and investments 45,556,148$              47,182,737$              92,738,885$              

Receivables (net):

Accounts 4,735,802                   3,852,752                   8,588,554                   

Taxes 3,584,548                   -                                  3,584,548                   

Interest 160,095                      -                                  160,095                      

Materials, parts and supplies 193,687                      343,316                      537,003                      

Internal balances 1,945,672                   (1,945,672)                 -                              

Prepaid items 174,045                      50,947                        224,992                      

Restricted cash and investments, held by fiscal agents 4,332                          -                                  4,332                          

Loans receivable, net 20,219,522                 -                                  20,219,522                 

Due from Successor Agency Trust 3,349,891                   -                                  3,349,891                   

Net OPEB asset 1,076,961                   -                                  1,076,961                   

Capital assets:

Nondepreciable 15,840,636                 8,149,077                   23,989,713                 

Depreciable, net 317,519,407              143,420,496              460,939,903              

Total assets 414,360,746              201,053,653              615,414,399              

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred loss on refunding 117,194                      -                                  117,194                      
Pension related amounts 206,905                      -                                  206,905                      
Contributions to pension plan subsequent to the measurement date 5,857,532                   1,139,970                   6,997,502                   

Total deferred outflows of resources 6,181,631                   1,139,970                   7,321,601                   

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable 6,578,091                   1,836,564                   8,414,655                   

Accrued payroll 1,406,764                   396,980                      1,803,744                   

Interest payable 81,611                        117,281                      198,892                      

Deposits 4,037,927                   304,077                      4,342,004                   

Unearned revenue 58,146                        46,634                        104,780                      

Long-term obligations:

Due within one year 1,329,644                   466,755                      1,796,399                   

Due beyond one year 8,195,699                   6,904,957                   15,100,656                 

Net pension liability 63,794,687                 14,651,676                 78,446,363                 

Net OPEB obligation 6,720,816                   -                                  6,720,816                   

Total liabilities 92,203,385                 24,724,924                 116,928,309              

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related amounts 12,663,444                 2,598,283                   15,261,727                 

Total deferred inflows of resources 12,663,444                 2,598,283                   15,261,727                 

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 326,663,598              148,726,401              475,389,999              

Restricted for:

Debt service 7,854                          -                                  7,854                          

Housing 25,231,714                 -                                  25,231,714                 

Public safety 287,313                      -                                  287,313                      

Public and capital facilities 49,240                        -                                  49,240                        

Roads 10,414,045                 -                                  10,414,045                 

Landscape maintenance and tidelands protection 1,476,938                   -                                  1,476,938                   

Community services 1,390,683                   -                                  1,390,683                   

Total restricted 38,857,787                 -                                  38,857,787                 

Unrestricted (49,845,837)               26,144,015                 (23,701,822)               

Total net position 315,675,548$            174,870,416$            490,545,964$            

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Primary Government
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City of Antioch
Statement of Activities 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Charges Operating Capital
for Grants and Grants and

Functions / Programs Expenses Indirect Costs Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:

General government 6,911,795$         806,869$       2,944,942$    993,477$       -$                   
Public works 19,043,027         288,912         1,376,682      5,927,853      1,836,284      
Public safety 30,900,333         10,257           1,396,807      885,754         -                     
Parks and recreation 4,185,114           -                     872,049         22,096           -                     
Community development 3,657,363           -                     2,809,369      1,050,612      -                     
Interest on long-term liabilities 426,662              -                     -                     -                     -                     

Total governmental activities 65,124,294$       1,106,038$    9,399,849$    8,879,792$    1,836,284$    

Business-type activities:
Water 22,434,378         (874,005)        24,429,854    -                     1,234,672      
Sewer 5,267,611           (171,305)        5,012,817      -                     1,063,257      
Marina 955,043              (60,728)          516,044         -                     -                     
Prewett Water Park 1,982,609           -                     788,925         -                     -                     

Total business-type activities 30,639,641         (1,106,038)     30,747,640    -                     2,297,929      
Total primary government 95,763,935$       -$                   40,147,489$  8,879,792$    4,134,213$    

General Revenues:
Taxes:

Property taxes
Transient lodging tax
Franchise
Business license taxes based on gross receipts
Property transfer taxes
Sales and use tax

Motor vehicle in lieu
Park in lieu
Investment income not restricted to specific programs
Other

Transfers
Total general revenues and transfers
Change in net position
Net position - beginning of year, as restated

Net position - end of year

Program Revenues

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

20



Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total

(2,166,507)$       -$                         (2,166,507)$    
(9,613,296)         -                           (9,613,296)      

(28,607,515)       -                           (28,607,515)    
(3,290,969)         -                           (3,290,969)      

202,618             -                           202,618          
(426,662)            -                           (426,662)         

(43,902,331)$     -$                         (43,902,331)    

-                         2,356,143            2,356,143       
-                         637,158               637,158          
-                         (499,727)              (499,727)         
-                         (1,193,684)           (1,193,684)      
-                         1,299,890            1,299,890       

(43,902,331)       1,299,890            (42,602,441)    

8,902,170          -                           8,902,170       
149,699             -                           149,699          

4,406,398          -                           4,406,398       
1,964,477          -                           1,964,477       

381,546             -                           381,546          
17,597,265        -                           17,597,265     

6,270,305          -                           6,270,305       
119,793             -                           119,793          
278,047             333,606               611,653          

3,455,071          117,215               3,572,286       
797,654             (797,654)              -                      

44,322,425        (346,833)              43,975,592     
420,094             953,057               1,373,151       

315,255,454      173,917,359        489,172,813   

315,675,548$    174,870,416$      490,545,964$ 

Net (Expense) Revenue
and Changes in Net Position
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

General Fund - The General Fund is used to account for all of the general revenues of the City not specifically levied or
collected for other City funds and the related expenditures. The General Fund accounts for all financial resources of the
City which are not accounted for in another fund. For the City, the General Fund includes such activities as general
government, public works, public safety, parks and recreation and community development.

Housing and Community Development Fund - This fund accounts for grant funds received from the Federal
government for the purpose of developing viable urban communities.

Gas Tax Fund - This fund accounts for revenues and related expenditures received from the State under the Streets and
Highway Code Sections 2105, 2106, 2107, and 2107.5. The allocations must be spent for street maintenance or
construction and a limited amount for engineering.

Housing Successor Fund - This fund was established to account for the administration of housing assets transferred by
the former Antioch Development Agency to the City as Housing Successor.
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GOVERNMENTAL FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Antioch
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

Housing and

Community Housing

General Fund Development Gas Tax Successor Fund

ASSETS

Cash and investments 19,428,154$        152,630$           5,785,956$        1,312,148$             

Receivables (net):

Accounts 566,700               373,415             164,138             -                             

Taxes 2,920,766            -                        281,049             -                             

Interest 160,095               -                        -                        -                             

Due from other funds 1,038,657            -                        -                        -                             

Prepaid items 36,811                 -                        -                        40,673                    

Restricted cash and investments -                          -                        -                        -                             

Loans receivable -                          5,876,135          -                        14,343,387             

Due from Successor Agency Trust -                          -                        -                        3,349,891               

Total assets 24,151,183$        6,402,180$        6,231,143$        19,046,099$           

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 2,989,792$          212,870$           2,062,095$        3,607$                    

Accrued payroll 1,236,488            88                      6,404                 -                             

Deposits 2,697,323            -                        -                        -                             

Due to other funds -                          -                        -                        -                             

Unearned revenue -                          -                        -                        -                             

Total liabilities 6,923,603            212,958             2,068,499          3,607                      

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable sales tax receipts 48,530                 -                        -                        -                             

Unavailable AAPFFA receipts -                          -                        -                        -                             

Unavailable CDBG receipts -                          356,290             -                        -                             

Total deferred inflows of resources 48,530                 356,290             -                        -                             

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable 38,511                 -                        -                        40,673                    

Restricted -                          5,832,932          4,162,644          19,001,819             

Committed 4,524,210            -                        -                        -                             

Assigned 1,085,633            -                        -                        -                             

Unassigned 11,530,696          -                        -                        -                             

Total fund balances 17,179,050          5,832,932          4,162,644          19,042,492             

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

 and fund balances 24,151,183$        6,402,180$        6,231,143$        19,046,099$           

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Special Revenue

Funds
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City of Antioch
Balance Sheet
Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

ASSETS

Cash and investments

Receivables (net):

Accounts

Taxes

Interest

Due from other funds

Prepaid items

Restricted cash and investments

Loans receivable

Due from Successor Agency Trust

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 

Accrued payroll

Deposits

Due to other funds

Unearned revenue

Total liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Unavailable sales tax receipts

Unavailable AAPFFA receipts

Unavailable CDBG receipts

Total deferred inflows of resources

FUND BALANCES

Nonspendable

Restricted 

Committed 

Assigned 

Unassigned

Total fund balances

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

 and fund balances

Non-major

Governmental

 Funds Total 

15,462,209$              42,141,097$              

2,914,222                  4,018,475                  

382,733                     3,584,548                  

-                                160,095                     

-                                1,038,657                  

93,220                       170,704                     

4,332                         4,332                         

-                                20,219,522                

-                                3,349,891                  

18,856,716$              74,687,321$              

1,161,365$                6,429,729$                

110,358                     1,353,338                  

1,340,604                  4,037,927                  

1,038,657                  1,038,657                  

58,146                       58,146                       

3,709,130                  12,917,797                

-                                48,530                       

6,648                         6,648                         

-                                356,290                     

6,648                         411,468                     

92,702                       171,886                     

9,442,402                  38,439,797                

3,274,976                  7,799,186                  

2,432,561                  3,518,194                  

(101,703)                   11,428,993                

15,140,938                61,358,056                

18,856,716$              74,687,321$              
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City of Antioch
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet to the 

Government-Wide Statement of Net Position - Governmental Activities
June 30, 2015

61,358,056$              

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial resources. Therefore they were not
reported in the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet. Capital assets, net of Internal Service Funds assets $2,108,054

331,135,883              

Revenues received that are measurable but unavailable are recorded as deferred inflows in the fund financial
statements 411,468                     

Loss on refundings for long-term debt are deferred outflows of resources on the Statement of Net Position 117,194                     

Contributions to the pension plan subsequent to the measurement date in the current fiscal year are deferred 
outflows of resources on the Statement of Net Position 5,857,532                  

Net OPEB assets of governmental activities are not current financial resources. Therefore they are not reported in
the Governmental Funds Balance Sheet.  1,076,961                  

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of vehicle repair and maintenance, stores, office
equipment and replacement, and post employment medical benefits to individual funds. The assets and liabilities
are included in governmental activities in the statement of net position. 8,192,563                  

Certain liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current period and therefore are not
reported in the governmental fund financial statements:

Long-term debt:

Due in one year, net of internal service funds liability of $10,488 (1,319,156)                

Due in more than one year, net of internal service funds liability of $94,399 (8,101,300)                

        Net OPEB obligation (6,720,816)                

        Net pension liability (63,794,687)              

        Pension related amounts (12,456,539)              

Accrued interest payable (81,611)                     

Total long-term liabilities (92,474,109)              

315,675,548$            

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Net Position were different because:

Net Position of Governmental Activities

Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds
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City of Antioch
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Housing and

General Community Housing   

Fund Development Gas Tax Successor Fund

REVENUES:

Taxes 38,012,631$           -$                         2,965,738$           -$                           

Licenses & permits 1,178,138               -                           -                           -                             

Fines and penalties 55,357                    -                           -                           -                             

Investment income and rentals 552,328                  1,500                    48,730                  9,183                      

Revenue from other agencies 1,565,675               697,827                1,021,981             -                             

Current service charges 7,879,340               81,811                  -                           -                             

Special assessment revenue -                             -                           -                           -                             

Other 1,360,936               117,345                -                           305,280                  

Total revenues 50,604,405             898,483                4,036,449             314,463                  

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 5,197,636               -                           -                           -                             

Public works 6,356,503               -                           3,545,566             -                             

Public safety 30,312,461             -                           -                           -                             

Parks and recreation -                             -                           -                           -                             

Community development 2,864,734               1,140,030             -                           205,004                  

Capital outlay 1,365,646               -                           1,937,563             -                             

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                             -                           -                           -                             

Interest and fiscal charges -                             -                           -                           -                             

Bond issuance costs -                             -                           -                           -                             

Total expenditures 46,096,980             1,140,030             5,483,129             205,004                  

REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 4,507,425               (241,547)              (1,446,680)           109,459                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Refunding Bond Proceeds -                             -                           -                           -                             

Bond Premium -                             -                           -                           -                             

Transfers in 3,753,423               -                           200,000                35,483                    

Transfers (out) (1,916,393)             (35,483)                (1,571,896)           -                             

Total other financing sources (uses) 1,837,030               (35,483)                (1,371,896)           35,483                    

Net change in fund balances 6,344,455               (277,030)              (2,818,576)           144,942                  

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year, as restated 10,834,595             6,109,962             6,981,220             18,897,550             

End of year 17,179,050$           5,832,932$           4,162,644$           19,042,492$           

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

Special Revenue

Funds
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Non-major

Governmental

 Funds Total 

1,656,954$                42,635,323$              

-                                 1,178,138                  

78,775                       134,132                     

873,440                     1,485,181                  

2,312,264                  5,597,747                  

3,049,464                  11,010,615                

2,985,273                  2,985,273                  

584,808                     2,368,369                  

11,540,978                67,394,778                

910,897                     6,108,533                  

1,226,176                  11,128,245                

1,513,792                  31,826,253                

3,491,122                  3,491,122                  

316,845                     4,526,613                  

1,642,063                  4,945,272                  

5,310,214                  5,310,214                  

361,553                     361,553                     

59,436                       59,436                       

14,832,098                67,757,241                

(3,291,120)                 (362,463)                    

3,840,000                  3,840,000                  

582,530                     582,530                     

2,001,160                  5,990,066                  

(2,347,490)                 (5,871,262)                 

4,076,200                  4,541,334                  

785,080                     4,178,871                  

14,355,858                57,179,185                

15,140,938$              61,358,056$              
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Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances of
Governmental Funds to the Government-Wide Statement of Activities - Governmental Activities

4,178,871$                

Governmental funds report acquisition of capital assets as part of capital outlay as expenditures. However, in the
Government-Wide Statement of Activities, the cost of those assets were allocated over their estimated useful lives as
depreciation expense.

Capital outlay                    4,945,272 

Depreciation, net of internal service funds depreciation of $566,264                (10,524,685)

In the Statement of Activities, capital assets donated to/from the City are reported as general revenue, whereas in
the governmental funds, capital assets donated do not increase financial resources. Thus, the change in net assets
differs from the change in fund balances by the value of the asset donated. 1,756,782                   

In the Statement of Activities, only the gain (loss) on the sale or disposal of capital assets in reported, whereas in the
governmental funds, the disposal of assets decreases financial resources. Thus, the change in net assets differs from
the change in fund balances by the net cost of the assets disposed. (673,568)                    

Contributions to the pension plan in the current fiscal year are not included in the Statement of Activities 5,742,293                   

Revenues received that are measurable but unavailable are recorded as deferred inflows in governmental funds.
However, in the government-wide statement of activities, the revenues increase financial resources. 253,626                      

Bond proceeds, premiumns  and loss on refunding are reported as financing sources in governmental funds and 
thus contribute to the change in fund balances.  However, issuing debt increases the long-term liabilities in the 
statement of net assets and does not affect the statement of activities.  Proceeds were received from:

 Lease revenue bonds (3,840,000)                 

 Bond premium (582,530)                    
 Loss on refunding 124,520                      

Repayment of debt principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds, but the repayment reduces long-term
liabilities in the Statement of Net Position.

Lease revenue bonds 4,915,000                   

Capital lease obligations 395,214                      

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities do not require the use of current financial resources and 
therefore are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.  In addition, interest on long-term debt is not 
recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting until due, rather than as it accrues.

Increase in long-term claims liability (56,815)                      

Decrease in long-term compensated absences 79,639                        

Amortization of debt discount, premium and loss on refunding (46,797)                      

Decrease in net OPEB asset (32,187)                      

Increase in net OPEB obligation (2,190,259)                 

Pension expense (5,198,720)                 

Decrease in accrued interest payable 41,124                        

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain activities to individual funds. The net
expense of certain activities of the internal service funds is reported with governmental activities. 926,409                      

213,189$                    Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

City of Antioch

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the Statement of Activities are different because:

Net Change in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds
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PROPRIETARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Water Fund – This fund accounts for the operation of the City’s water utility, a self-supporting activity which provides
services on a user charge basis to residences and businesses.

Sewer Fund – This fund accounts for the maintenance of the City’s sewer lines and related facilities. It is a self-
supporting activity which provides services on a user charge basis to residences and businesses.

Marina Fund – This fund accounts for the operation of the City’s Marina, which includes renting berths and fueling
boats.

Prewett Water Park – This fund accounts for the operation of the Prewett Water Park, an aquatic recreational park.

Internal Service Funds  - These funds account for the maintenance and replacement of vehicles and equipment; the operat

maintenance, and replacement of office equipment used by City departments; charges for workers' compensation expenses

charges for loss control, on a cost-reimbursement basis.
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City of Antioch
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2015

Governmental
Activities

Non-major Internal
Prewett Service

Water Sewer Marina Water Park Total Funds

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cash and investments 31,863,568$      13,952,018$      1,092,315$        274,836$           47,182,737$      3,415,051$        
Accounts receivables, net 3,085,746          684,945             71,407               10,654               3,852,752          717,327             
Materials, parts and supplies 343,170             -                        146                    -                        343,316             193,687             
Prepaid items 48,277               1,336                 310                    1,024                 50,947               3,341                 

Total current assets 35,340,761        14,638,299        1,164,178          286,514             51,429,752        4,329,406          

Noncurrent assets:

Capital assets:
Nondepreciable:

Land 1,002,231          14,553               469,953             2,071,730          3,558,467          -                        
Construction in progress 2,461,278          1,954,760          174,572             -                        4,590,610          -                        

Depreciable:
Water and sewer pipes 63,569,105        63,511,983        -                        -                        127,081,088      -                        
Structures and improvements 54,753,930        10,876,360        14,182,671        15,267,791        95,080,752        -                        
Vehicles and equipment 3,664,023          295,437             137,082             400,139             4,496,681          11,470,993        
Less accumulated depreciation (46,347,759)       (18,043,153)       (7,943,178)         (10,903,935)       (83,238,025)       (9,246,833)         

Total capital assets 79,102,808        58,609,940        7,021,100          6,835,725          151,569,573      2,224,160          
Total assets 114,443,569      73,248,239        8,185,278          7,122,239          202,999,325      6,553,566          

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Contributions to pension plan subsequent to the

   measurement date 765,689             286,784             33,004               54,493               1,139,970          -                        

Total deferred outflows of resources 765,689             286,784             33,004               54,493               1,139,970          -                        

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable 1,512,142          216,284             10,166               97,972               1,836,564          148,362             
Accrued payroll 222,439             84,077               9,487                 80,977               396,980             53,426               
Interest payable -                        -                        117,281             -                        117,281             -                        
Deposits 216,120             -                        33,184               54,773               304,077             -                        
Unearned revenue -                        -                        -                        46,634               46,634               -                        
Compensated absences - due within one year 43,314               5,224                 271                    812                    49,621               10,488               
Long Term Payable-DDSD due within one year 252,026             -                        -                        -                        252,026             -                        
Marina loans payable - due within one year -                        -                        165,108             -                        165,108             -                        

Total current liabilities 2,246,041          305,585             335,497             281,168             3,168,291          212,276             

Noncurrent liabilities:
Long Term Payable-DDSD 3,780,298          -                        -                        -                        3,780,298          -                        
Compensated absences - due in more than one year 389,825             47,020               2,439                 7,311                 446,595             94,399               
Marina loans - due in more than one year -                        -                        2,678,064          -                        2,678,064          -                        
Net pension liability 9,841,165          3,685,942          424,193             700,376             14,651,676        -                        

-                        
Total noncurrent liabilities 14,011,288        3,732,962          3,104,696          707,687             21,556,633        94,399               

Total liabilities 16,257,329        4,038,547          3,440,193          988,855             24,724,924        306,675             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Pension related amounts 1,745,202          653,654             75,225               124,202             2,598,283          -                        

Total deferred inflows of resources 1,745,202          653,654             75,225               124,202             2,598,283          -                        

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 79,102,808        58,609,940        4,177,928          6,835,725          148,726,401      2,224,160          
Unrestricted 18,103,919        10,232,882        524,936             (772,050)            28,089,687        4,022,731          

Total net position 97,206,727$      68,842,822$      4,702,864$        6,063,675$        176,816,088      6,246,891$        

(1,945,672)         

Net position of business-type activities 174,870,416$    

Business-type Activities -  Enterprise Funds

Some amounts reported for business-type activities in the statement of net assets are different because certain internal service
fund assets and liabilities are included with business-type activities.

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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City of Antioch
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Governmental

Activities

Non-major Internal

 Prewett Service

Water Sewer Marina Water Park Total Funds

OPERATING REVENUES:  

Charges for services 24,429,854$       5,012,817$       516,044$          788,925$          30,747,640$     4,889,843$       

Other revenue 59,753                32,464              19,338              5,660                 117,215            738,121            

Total operating revenues 24,489,607         5,045,281         535,382            794,585            30,864,855       5,627,964         

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Wages and benefits 4,896,652           1,983,323         190,708            800,747            7,871,430         1,255,245         

Utilities 1,371,524           -                        36,339              128,663            1,536,526         -                        

Contractual services 11,301,770         1,980,543         136,985            204,139            13,623,437       2,196,206         

Tools and supplies 3,386,772           281,163            63,681              203,382            3,934,998         774,369            

Depreciation 2,327,642           1,292,407         454,571            584,336            4,658,956         566,264            

Repairs and maintenance 180,021              12,055              2,350                 59,328              253,754            403,371            

Total operating expenses 23,464,381         5,549,491         884,634            1,980,595         31,879,101       5,195,455         

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 1,025,226           (504,210)           (349,252)           (1,186,010)        (1,014,246)        432,509            

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Gain (loss) from disposal of capital assets -                          -                        -                        -                        -                        41,693              

Transfer of asset to Internal Service Fund -                          (89,350)             -                        -                        (89,350)             -                        

Investment income 221,610              104,448            7,226                 322                    333,606            20,434              

Investment (expense) -                          -                        (128,535)           -                        (128,535)           -                        

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 221,610              15,098              (121,309)           322                    115,721            62,127              

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 1,246,836           (489,112)           (470,561)           (1,185,688)        (898,525)           494,636            

Capital contribution - developer 640,475              817,060            -                        -                        1,457,535         -                        

Capital contribution - connection fees 594,197              246,197            -                        -                        840,394            -                        

Capital contribution - City -                          -                        -                        -                        -                        104,230            
Transfers in -                          -                        -                        614,000            614,000            589,500            

Transfers (out) (661,524)             (649,417)           (1,717)               (9,646)               (1,322,304)        -                        

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 1,819,984           (75,272)             (472,278)           (581,334)           691,100            1,188,366         

NET POSITION:

Beginning of year, as restated 95,386,743         68,918,094       5,175,142         6,645,009         5,058,525         

End of year 97,206,727$       68,842,822$     4,702,864$       6,063,675$       6,246,891$       

261,957            

Change in net position of business-type activities 953,057$          

See accompanying notes to tbe basic financial statements. 

Business-type Activities -  Enterprise Funds

Some amounts reported for business-type activities in the statement of activities are different because the net revenue
(expense) of certain internal service funds is reported with business-type activities.
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City of Antioch
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Governmental
Activities

Non-major Internal
 Prewett Service

Water Sewer Marina Water Park Total Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash receipt from customers 26,028,496$     4,970,089$       505,418$          887,105$          32,391,108$        -$                      
Cash receipt from other funds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                            4,924,606         
Cash paid to suppliers for goods and services (17,402,853)      (2,143,197)        (243,986)           (611,017)           (20,401,053)         (3,447,397)        
Cash paid to employees for services (4,880,990)        (2,009,155)        (190,993)           (799,011)           (7,880,149)           (1,248,929)        

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 3,744,653         817,737            70,439               (522,923)           4,109,906            228,280            

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Due from other Funds -                         -                         -                         -                         -                            106,469            
Transfers in -                         -                         -                         614,000            614,000                589,500            
Transfers (out) (661,524)           (649,417)           (1,717)               (9,646)               (1,322,304)           -                         

Net cash provided by (used in) 
  noncapital financing activities (661,524)           (649,417)           (1,717)               604,354            (708,304)              695,969            

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Capital asset additions (881,093)           (2,372,649)        (2,303)               (2)                      (3,256,047)           (565,927)           
Capital contributions 594,197            156,847            -                         -                         751,044                14,880               
Principal paid on bonds -                         -                         (158,010)           -                         (158,010)              -                         
Interest paid on bonds -                         -                         (135,053)           -                         (135,053)              -                         

Net cash provided by (used in) capital
  and related financing activities (286,896)           (2,215,802)        (295,366)           (2)                      (2,798,066)           (551,047)           

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received 221,610            104,448            7,226                 322                    333,606                20,434               

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 221,610            104,448            7,226                 322                    333,606                20,434               

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 3,017,843         (1,943,034)        (219,418)           81,751               937,142                393,636            

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:

Beginning of year 28,845,725       15,895,052       1,311,733         193,085            46,245,595          3,021,415         

End of year 31,863,568$     13,952,018$     1,092,315$       274,836$          47,182,737$        3,415,051$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 
TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) 
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income (loss) 1,025,226$       (504,210)$         (349,252)$         (1,186,010)$      (1,014,246)$         432,509$          
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
  cash flows from operating activities:

Depreciation 2,327,642         1,292,407         454,571            584,336            4,658,956            566,264            
Decrease (increase) in:

Accounts receivable 1,406,870         (75,192)             (27,431)             66,894               1,371,141            (703,358)           
Materials, parts, and supplies 12,698               -                         3,024                 -                         15,722                  (56,551)             
Prepaid items (36,050)             1,689                 (310)                  (1,024)               (35,695)                152                    

    Deferred outflows of resources for pensions (154,970)           (58,043)             (6,680)               (11,029)             (230,722)              -                         
Increase (decrease) in:

Accounts payable (1,139,414)        128,875            (7,345)               (14,481)             (1,032,365)           (17,052)             
Accrued payroll 42,720               21,303               1,999                 4,920                 70,942                  11,159               
Deposits 132,019            -                         (2,533)               20,617               150,103                -                         
Deferred revenue -                         -                         -                         5,009                 5,009                    -                         
Accrued compensated absences 53,750               (16,869)             1,199                 2,568                 40,648                  (4,843)               
Net pension liability (1,671,040)        (625,877)           (72,028)             (118,925)           (2,487,870)           -                         
Deferred inflows of resources for pensions 1,745,202         653,654            75,225               124,202            2,598,283            -                         

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 3,744,653$       817,737$          70,439$            (522,923)$         4,109,906$          228,280$          

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH 
CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Contributions (donations) of capital assets to/from
     the general government -$                      (89,350)$           -$                      -$                      (89,350)$              104,230$          
Capital assets contributed by developers 640,475            817,060            -                         -                         1,457,535            -                         

Total noncash capital and related financing activities 640,475$          727,710$          -$                      -$                      1,368,185$          104,230$          

Business-type Activities -  Enterprise Funds

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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FIDUCIARY FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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City of Antioch
Statement of Fiduciary Fund Assets and Liabilities
Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2015

Succesor Agency

Private Purpose Agency

Trust Fund Funds

ASSETS

Cash and investments 3,165,242$         1,746,006$            

Accounts receivable -                          37                          

Interest receivable 3                         -                            

Prepaid Items 2,947                  -                            

Restricted cash and investments 173,450              -                            

Capital assets:

   Nondepreciable 2,372,607           -                            

   Depreciable, net 190,553              -                            

   Total assets 5,904,802$         1,746,043$            

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

Deferred loss on refunding 94,760                -                            

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable 12,426                837,691                 

Accrued payroll 349                     -                            

Interest payable 473,642              -                            

Due to City of Antioch 3,349,891           -                            

Due to others -                          908,352                 

Long-term obligations:

Due within one year 1,734,569           -                            

Due beyond one year 25,454,033         -                            

   Total liabilities 31,024,910$       1,746,043$            

NET POSITION

Held in trust for enforceable obligations

  of the former Antioch Development Agency (25,025,348)$       

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 
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City of Antioch
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Position
Fiduciary Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Succesor Agency

Private Purpose

Trust Fund

ADDITIONS

Contributions:

     Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 2,966,025$            

Investment earnings:

     Investment income and rentals 9,539                     

   Total additions 2,975,564$            

DEDUCTIONS

Administrative expenses 96,552$                 

Depreciation expense 18,568                   

Enforceable obligations 1,540,778              

   Total deductions 1,655,898$            

Change in net position 1,319,666                

NET POSITION:

Beginning of year (26,345,014)            

End of year (25,025,348)$          

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements. 

39



This page intentionally left blank.

40



C
N
F
 
N
 

 
N

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

NOTE 1 - THE

(a)  R
 
The C
provid
recrea
 
The g
Comp
organ
the C
appoi
its wil
impos
 
The b
a leg
comb
 
For fi
are co
the in
P.O. B
 
(b) Bl
 
Antioc
 
The A
Treatm
APFA
statem
five m

NOTE 2 - SUM
 
(a) Ba
 
Gove
 
The 
gover
overa
count
type 
interg
busin
 
The s
each 
activit
theref
charg
contri
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

E FINANCIAL

Reporting Ent

City of Antioch
des the follo
ation, public i

governmental
ponent units a
nizations whos
ity's financial
ntment of a v
ll on the orga
se a financial 

basic financia
ally separate
ined with data

nancial repor
ontrolled by o
ndividual com
Box 5007, An

lended Comp

ch Public Fina

Antioch Publ
ment Plant E

A and the City
ments be blen

members of th

MMARY OF S

asis of Prese

rnment-wide 

statement of
rnment (the C
all governmen
ting of interna
activities of 

governmental 
ess-type activ

statement of 
segment of t
ties.  Direct e
fore, are clea

ges paid by 
butions that a

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

L REPORTIN

tity 

h, California (
owing service
mprovements

 reporting en
are legally se
se nature and
 statements t

voting majorit
anization or (i
burden on th

l statements i
e entity is, in
a of the prima

rting purpose
or are depend

mponent unit 
ntioch, CA  94

ponent Unit 

ancing Author

ic Financing 
Expansion, th
y have a finan
nded into the
e City Counc

SIGNIFICANT

entation 

Financial Sta

f net positio
City) and its c
nt, except for 
al activities.  
the City.  
revenues a

vities, which r

activities pre
he business-
expenses are
arly identifiab
the recipient

are restricted 

tements      
 

NG ENTITY 

(the "City"), o
es: police, h
s, planning an

ntity consists 
eparate organ
d significant r
to be mislead
y of the comp
i) there is pot
e City. 

include a blen
 substance, 

ary governme

es, the City's 
dent upon act
may be obta

4531-5007. 

rity 

Authority (A
e Police Fac

ncial and ope
 City's financ

cil.   

T ACCOUNT

atements 

on and state
component u
fiduciary acti
These state

Governmenta
and other no
rely to a signif

sents a comp
type activities
e those that 
le to a partic
ts of goods 
to meeting th

                    

41 

operates unde
highways and
nd zoning, ge

of the City (
nizations for w
relationship w
ding or incom
ponent unit's 
tential for the

nded compon
part of the C

ent. 

basic financi
tions taken by
ined by writin

APFA) was fo
cilities Project
erational relati
cial statement

TING POLICIE

ement of act
nits.  These 
vities.  Elimin
ments disting
al activities, 
on exchange
ficant extent o

parison betw
s of the City a
are specifica

cular function
or services 

he operationa

         

er the Counc
d streets, sa

eneral adminis

(Primary Gov
which the City
with the City a
mplete.  Finan

board, and (
e organization

nent unit.  The
City's operati

ial statements
y the City's C
ng to the Cit

ormed for th
ts and other 
ionship, whic
ts.  The APFA

ES 

tivities displa
statements in
nations have 
guish betwee
which norm

e transaction
on fees charg

een direct ex
and for each 

ally associated
.  Program re
offered by 

al or capital re

il-Manager fo
anitation, hea
stration servic

vernment) and
y is financially

are such that 
cial accounta
1) either the 
n to provide a

e blended com
ions and so 

s include all 
Council.  The 
ty of Antioch,

e purpose o
infrastructure

h requires tha
A's Board con

ay informatio
nclude the fin
been made t

en the govern
ally are sup
ns, are repo
ged to externa

xpenses and 
function of th

d with a prog
evenues incl
the program

equirements o

orm of govern
alth services
ces, and wate

d its compon
y accountable
exclusion wo

ability is defin
City's ability t

a financial be

mponent unit
data from th

financial acti
financial state
, Finance De

of financing t
e improveme
at the APFA's
nsists exclusi

on about the
nancial activit
to minimize th
nmental and 
pported by ta
orted separa
al parties. 

program rev
he City's gove
gram or func
ude 1) fees, 

ms and 2) gr
of a particular 

 

nment and 
s, culture-
er. 

nent units.  
e or other 

ould cause 
ned as the 
to impose 

enefit to or 

, although 
his unit is 

vities that 
ements of 

epartment, 

the Water 
ents.  The 
s financial 
ively of all 

e primary 
ties of the 
he double 
business-
axes and 

ately from 

venues for 
ernmental 

ction; and, 
fines and 

rants and 
program.   



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
Reven
gener
 
Fund 
 
The f
blend
fiducia
enterp
are se
 
Propr
reven
ongoi
are c
equip
and i
capita
reven
 
The C
 
• 
levied
financ
Fund 
and c
 
• 
Feder
 
• 
Highw
maint
 
• 
Housi
1X 26
Incom
 
The C
 
• 
which
 
• 
a self
 
• 
berths
 
The C
 
• 
the op
worke
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

nues that are
ral revenues. 

Financial Sta

fund financial
ed componen
ary - are pre
prise funds, e
eparately agg

rietary funds 
nues and exp
ng operations
harges for cu
ment mainten
nternal servic
al assets.  All 
nues and expe

City reports th

The Gene
d or collected 
cial resources
includes suc

community de

The Hous
ral governme

The Gas 
ways Code. 
tenance and o

The Housi
ing Successo
6.  This fund 
me Housing F

City reports th

The Water
h provides ser

The Sewer
-supporting a

The Marin
s and fueling 

City reports th

Internal Se
peration, mai
ers' compensa

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

e not classifi

atements 

 statements 
nt units.  Sep
esented.  The
each displaye
gregated and 

distinguish o
penses gener
s.  The princi
ustomer serv
nance and us
ce funds incl
other revenu

enses. 

e following m

ral Fund is u
for other City

s of the City 
ch activities a
velopment. 

ing and Com
nt for the purp

Tax Fund ac
 Gas tax 

operation of p

ing Successo
or to the Antio

accounts for
und of the red

e following m

r Fund accou
rvices on a us

r Fund accou
activity, which 

a Fund accou
boats to the p

e following ad

ervice Funds 
ntenance, an
ation expense

tements      
 

ed as progra

provide infor
parate statem
e emphasis 

ed in a separa
reported as n

operating rev
ally result fro
ipal operating

vices includin
sage fees, an
lude the cos

ues and expen

major governm

sed to accou
y funds and t
which are no

as general go

mmunity Deve
pose of devel

ccounts for f
funds are l

public streets 

or Fund was 
och Developm
r the administ
development 

major enterpris

unts for the o
ser charge ba

unts for the ma
provides serv

unts for the o
public. 

dditional fund

account for t
nd replacemen
es; and charg

                    

42 

am revenues

mation about
ments for each

of fund finan
ate column.  A
non major fun

enues and e
om providing 
g revenues of
g:  water an

nd support ch
t of services
nses not mee

mental funds:

unt for all of t
the related ex
ot accounted 
overnment, pu

elopment Fun
loping viable 

funds receive
imited to re
and streetligh

established b
ment Agency w
tration of hou
agency. 

se funds: 

operation of t
asis to residen

aintenance of
vices on a us

peration of th

d types: 

he maintenan
nt of office eq

ges for loss co

         

s, including a

t the City's fu
h fund catego
ncial stateme
All remaining 
ds. 

expenses and
services in c
f the City's en
d sewer cha
arges.  Oper

s, administrat
eting this defin

the general re
xpenditures.  
 for in anothe
ublic works, 

nd accounts 
urban commu

ed from the 
esearch, plan
hts. 

by the City w
with the aboli
using activitie

the City's wat
nces and bus

f the City's se
ser charge ba

he City's Mari

nce and repla
quipment use
ontrol, on a co

all taxes, are 

unds, includin
ory - governm
nts is on ma
governmenta

d non operat
connection w
nterprise and

arges, marina
rating expens
tive expenses
nition are rep

evenues of th
 The Genera
er fund.  For
public safety

for grant fun
unities. 

State under 
nning, const

with when it e
shment of red

es of the form

ter utility, a s
inesses. 

ewer lines and
sis to residen

na Complex, 

acement of ve
ed by City de
ost-reimburse

presented in

ng fiduciary f
mental, propri
ajor governm
al and enterp

ting items.  
with the fund's
d internal serv
a and water p
es for enterp
s and deprec

ported as non

he City not s
l Fund accou
r the City, the
y, parks and r

nds received

the State S
ruction, impr

elected to be
development 

mer Low and

self-supportin

d related faci
nces and busi

which includ

ehicles and e
partments; ch
ement basis.

 

nstead as 

funds and 
ietary and 

mental and 
rise funds 

Operating 
s principal 
vice funds 
park fees, 
rise funds 
ciation on 
operating 

specifically 
unts for all 
e General 
recreation 

 from the 

Street and 
rovement, 

ecome the 
under AB 
Moderate 

ng activity, 

lities.  It is 
inesses. 

es renting 

quipment; 
harges for 



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
• 
(refun
and E
 
 P
Agenc
 
(b)  M
 
The 
econo
wide 
Reven
regard
(or re
sales 
recog
when 
recog
 
Gove
modif
and a
servic
as to 
as un
claims
report
are re
 
Unde
reimb
are in
the C
categ
policy
Privat
gener
that t
Stand
guida
has e
 
(c)  In
 
The C
partic
and a
prices
based
 
For p
cash 
conve
cash 
equiv
funds

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

Agency F
ndable cash b
ECWMA) and 

Private Purpo
cy to the Antio

Measurement

government-w
omic resource
and propriet

nues are rec
dless of when

eceives) value
tax, grants, 

gnized in the 
the underlyi

gnized in the f

rnmental fun
fied accrual b
available.  P
ces are accru
be both meas

nder accrual 
s and judgme
ted as expen

eported as oth

r the terms o
bursement gra
ncurred, there
City's policy 
orical block g

y to first apply
te-sector sta
rally are follow
those standa
dards Board 
nce for their 
lected not to 

nternal Inves

City maintains
cipating intere
all other inves
s.  The meth
d on average 

urposes of th
equivalents a

ertible to know
and investm

alents becaus
.  The City als

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

Funds accoun
bonds and e
special asses

ose Trust Fun
och Developm

t Focus, Bas

wide, proprie
es measurem
tary fund fina
corded when 
n the related c
e without dire
entitlements
fiscal year fo
ng transactio

fiscal year in w

ds are repor
basis of acco
roperty and 
ed when thei
surable and a
accounting.  
ents are reco
ditures in gov

her financing 

f grant agree
ants, categor
e are both res
to first apply

grants, and th
y revenues oth
ndards of a
wed in both th
ards do not 
(GASB).  Go
business-type
follow subseq

stment Pool 

s an internal i
est earning co
stments at fair
od of allocat
cash balance

he accompany
are defined as
wn amounts o
ments and re
se the pool is
so considers 

tements      
 

nt for assets 
mployee ben
ssment debt w

nds account 
ment Agency

is of Accoun

etary and fid
ment focus.  A

ancial statem
earned and 

cash flows ta
ectly receiving
 and donatio
or which the 
ons take plac
which all eligi

rted using th
ounting.  Und
sales taxes, 
r receipt occu
available.  Ex
However, de

orded only wh
vernmental fu
sources. 

ements, the C
ical block gra
stricted and u
y cost-reimbu
hen by genera
her than the g
ccounting an
he governme
conflict with

overnments a
e activities an
quent private-

investment po
ontracts (inclu
r value.  Fair 
ing interest e
es. 

ying statemen
s investments
of cash.  The 
estricted cas
s used essent
all non-poole

                    

43 

held by the
nefits), other 
without city co

for the asse
.   

nting 

duciary fund 
Agency funds 
ments are re

expenses a
ke place.  No
g (or giving) 

ons.  On an 
taxes are lev

ce.  Revenue
bility requirem

he current fin
der this metho

interest, cer
urs within sixt
xpenditures ar
ebt service ex
hen payment 
unds.  Procee

City funds cert
ants and gen
unrestricted n
ursement gra
al revenues. 
gas tax itself t
nd financial 
nt-wide and e
 or contradi

also have the
nd enterprise
-sector guidan

ool that is ava
uding guarant
value is dete

earned on po

nt of cash flo
s with origina
City consider
h and inves
tially as a dem

ed cash and in

         

e City in the
governmenta
ommitment.

ets and liabilit

financial st
have no mea
ported using
re recorded 

on exchange t
equal value 
accrual basi

vied.  Reven
es from gran
ments have b

nancial resou
od, revenues
rtain state an
ty days after t
re generally r
xpenditures, 
is due.  Gen

eds of genera

tain programs
neral revenue
et assets ava
ant resource
 With respec
to expenditure
reporting iss

enterprise fun
ict guidance 
e option of f

e funds, subje
nce. 

ailable for us
teed investm

ermined annu
ooled deposits

ows for the en
al maturities o
rs all pooled c
stments) held
mand deposit
nvestments (c

e capacity of
al agencies (

ties held by t

tatements ar
asurement foc
g the accrual

at the time 
transactions, 
in exchange

is, revenue f
nues from sal
ts, entitlemen
een satisfied

urces measur
s are recogni
nd federal gr
the end of the
recorded whe
as well as e

neral capital a
al long-term d

s by a combi
es.  Thus, wh
ailable to fina
es to such p
ct to the gas t
es incurred w
sued prior to
nd financial st

of the Gov
following sub
ect to the sam

e by all funds
ment contracts

ally and is ba
s and investm

nterprise and 
of 90 days or 
cash and inve
d by the Cit
t account from
consisting of c

f agent for in
Fire Protectio

the City as S

re reported u
cus.  The gov
l basis of ac
liabilities are
in which the 

e, include pro
from property
les tax are re
nts and dona
.   

rement focus
zed when m
rants and ch
e accounting 

en a liability is
expenditures 
assets acquis
debt and capi

nation of spe
hen program 
ance the prog
programs, fol
tax fund, it is 

within that pro
o December 
tatements to t
vernmental A
sequent priva

me limitation. 

s.  Investmen
s) are reporte
ased on curre
ments among

internal serv
less, which a

estments (con
ty as cash 
m the standpo
cash with fisc

 

ndividuals 
on District 

Successor 

using the 
vernment-
ccounting.  
 incurred, 
City gives 

operty and 
y taxes is 
ecognized 
ations are 

s and the 
easurable 

harges for 
period so 

s incurred, 
related to 

sitions are 
ital leases 

ecific cost-
expenses 

gram.  It is 
llowed by 
the City's 
gram. 
1, 1989, 

the extent 
Accounting 
ate-sector 
 The City 

nts in non-
ed at cost, 
ent market 
g funds is 

vice funds, 
are readily 
nsisting of 
and cash 
oint of the 
cal agent  



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
and r
invest
 
 
(d)  R
 
Durin
servic
doubt
 
(e)  M
 
Mater
intern
expen
the M
 
(f)  Lo
 
For th
arisin
long-t
are m
loans 
 
(g)  B
 
In the
and o
busin
deferr
premi
 
In the
well a
actua
 
Gains
deferr
gover
June 
 
(h)  C
 
Capita
actua
value 
consis
system
exces
depre
the ca
funds
 
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

restricted cas
tments meet t

Receivables 

g the course 
ces, loan, utili
tful accounts o

Materials, Par

rial, parts and
nal service fu
nse at the tim
arina Enterpr

oans Receiva

he purposes o
g from loan s
term loans rec

met.  For purp
are net of an

Bond Issuanc

e government-
other long-te
ess-type activ
red and amor
ium or discou

e fund financi
as bond issua
l debt procee

s or losses o
red and amo
rnmental activ
30, 2001. 

Capital Asset

al assets (inc
l historical co
on the date c

sting of certa
ms, and flood
ss of one yea
eciated or am
apital lease p
. 

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

sh and inves
the criteria fo

of normal op
ties and spec
of $185,399 i

rts and Supp

d supplies ar
unds consist 
me individual 
rise Fund con

able 

of the govern
subsidy progra
ceivable inclu
poses of both
n allowance. 

ce Costs, Ori

-wide financia
rm obligation
vities, or prop
rtized over the
nt.   

ial statements
ance costs, du
eds received a

occurring fro
ortized into e
vities, they a

s 

cluding infras
ost is not avai
contributed.  C
ain improvem
d control.  T
r and an initia

mortized (asse
eriod or their 

tements      
 

stments held
r cash equiva

perations, the
cial assessme
n the Genera

plies 

re valued at 
of expendab
inventory item

nsists primarily

mental funds 
ams are reco

udes loans tha
h the governm

iginal Issue D

al statements
ns are repor
prietary fund s
e life of the bo

s, governmen
uring the curr
are reported a

m advance 
expense for 

are deferred a

structure) are
ilable.  Contri
Capital asset

ments includin
he City defin
al, individual c
ets under cap

estimated us

                    

44 

 by fiscal ag
alents defined

e City carried
ents.  Accoun
al Fund and $2

average cost
ble supplies f
ms are consu
y of merchan

financial stat
orded as a loa
at may be for
mental and g

Discounts an

 and the prop
rted as liabil
statement of n
onds.  Bonds

ntal fund type
rent period.  I
as debt servic

refundings, c
both busine

and amortize

 recorded at 
ibuted capital
s include pub
ng roads, br

nes capital as
cost of $5,000
pital leases) u
seful lives in t

         

gent) as cas
d above. 

 various rece
nts receivable
259,626 in th

t.  Material, 
for consumpt
umed.  Mate
dise held for 

tements, expe
an receivable
rgiven if certa
government-w

nd Premiums

prietary fund f
ities in the a
net position.  

s payable are 

es recognize 
ssuance cost

ce expenditur

completed su
ess-type activ
ed into expen

historical co
l assets are v
blic domain (in
ridges, water/
ssets as asse
0 or more.  C
using the stra
the governme

sh and cash

eivable balan
s are shown 

he Water Ente

parts and su
tion.  The co
rial, parts an
resale to the 

enditures rela
e upon funding
in terms and 

wide financial 

s and Refund

financial state
applicable go
Bond premiu
reported net 

bond premiu
ts, whether o
res. 

ubsequent to
vities and pr
nse if they oc

ost or at estim
valued at thei
nfrastructure)
r/sewer, lighti
ets with an e
apital assets 

aight-line met
ent-wide state

h equivalents

ces for taxes
net of an allo

erprise Fund.

pplies record
ost is record
d supplies re
public. 

ated to long-te
g.   The balan
conditions of
statements, 

ding of Debt

ements, long-
overnmental 
ums and disco

of the applic

ums and disc
or not withheld

o June 30, 1
roprietary fun
ccurred subs

mated historic
r estimated fa
) general capi
ing systems, 
estimated use
used in oper

thod over the
ements and p

 

 because 

s, interest, 
wance for 
                     

ded in the 
ded as an 
ecorded in 

erm loans 
nce of the 
f the loans 
long-term 

t 

-term debt 
activities, 

ounts, are 
able bond 

counts, as 
d from the 

1993, are 
nds.  For 
sequent to 

cal cost if 
air market 
ital assets 

drainage 
eful life in 
ations are 

e lesser of 
proprietary 

              



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
The e
 

 
Maint
impro
capita
remov
opera
 
(i)  Pr
 
Reven
Contr
Count
retain
 
Taxes
levy i
Prope
becom
levied
comp
from t
roll ar
 
Speci
prope
asses
 
(k)  A
 
The C
earne
event
hours
obliga
than 1
 
(l)  Int
 
Interfu
Loans
conso
loans
balan
the go
in the
funds
 
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

estimated use

tenance and
ovements, wh
alized.  Upon 
ved from the

ations. 

roperty Taxe

nue is recogn
ra Costa levie
ty's "Teeter 

ning interest a

s are levied f
s based on 

erty taxes on
me delinquen
d based on c
letion and the
the first day o
re due on the 

ial assessme
erties located
ssments are p

Accumulated 

City accrues t
ed.  City emp
tually either b
s with a sma
ation to pay f
10 years of se

terfund Tran

und transacti
s are reporte
olidation and 
) or "advance
ces outstand
overnment-wi

e fund financia
 to indicate th

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

eful lives are a

Infrast
Water
Struct
Equip
Vehic

 repairs are
hich significa
sale or retire

e respective 

s and Specia

nized in the f
es, bills and 
Plan", the C

and penalties.

for each fisca
the assesse
 the secured

nt after Decem
changes in as
e preceding a
of the month 
lien date (Jan

ent districts a
 in those di

payable over t

Compensate

he cost for co
ployees have
be used or pa
all portion be
or these unu
ervice, up to a

nsactions 

ions are refle
ed as receiv
are referred t
es to/from ot
ing between t
ide financial s
al statements
hat they are n

tements      
 

as follows: 

tructure 
r and Sewer P
tures and Imp
ment 
les 

e charged 
antly increas
ement of capit

accounts an

al Assessme

fiscal year fo
collects prop

County remits
 

al year on tax
d values as 

d roll are due
mber 10th an
ssessed valu

assessment d
following the

nuary 1), and

are establishe
stricts.  Prop
the term of th

ed Absences

ompensated a
e a vested in
aid by the City
ing accrued 
sed hours.  S
a maximum o

ected as eith
vables and p
to as either "
her funds" (i.
the governme
statements as

s, are offset b
not available fo

                    

45 

Pipes 
provements

to operation
e values, ch
tal assets, the

nd any result

ents Revenue

or which the t
perty taxes an
s the entire 

xable real and
of the prece

e in two insta
nd April 10th, 
ues between 
ate.  The add

e date of such
 become deli

ed in various
perties are a

he debt issued

s 

absences (va
nterest in acc
y.  Generally,
or unused e

Sick leave be
of 40% of 800 

her loans, se
payables as 
due to/from o
.e., the nonc
ental activities
s "internal ba
y a fund bala
or appropriati

         

20 to

10
5
5

ns when inc
hange capac
e cost and re
ting gain or 

e 

tax and asse
nd special as
amount levie

d personal pr
eding January
allments:  No
 respectively
the date of 

ditional supple
h occurrence
nquent if unp

s parts of the
assessed for 
d to finance th

acation, sick le
crued vacatio
, employees 
each year.  A
enefits are on
 hours. 

ervices provi
appropriate,

other funds" (
urrent portion
s and the bus
alances".  Adv
ance reserve 
ion and are n

o 50 years 
75 years 

0-30 years 
5-20 years 
5-15 years 

curred.  Be
cities or ext
elated accumu

loss is inclu

essment are l
ssessments f
ed and hand

roperty situate
y 1st, which 

ovember 1st 
.  Supplemen
real property
emental prop
.  Property ta

paid by Augus

e City to pro
the cost of 

he improveme

eave and com
on time and 
earn and use
As this occu
nly vested for

ded, reimbur
, are subjec
(i.e., the curre
n of interfund
siness-type a
vances betwe
account in ap

not available f

etterments an
end useful 
ulated deprec
uded in the 

levied.  The 
for the City; 
dles all delin

ed in the Cou
is also the 

and Februar
ntal property 
y sales or co
erty taxes are
axes on the u
st 31st. 

ovide improve
f improvemen
ents. 

mp time) when
all vacation 

e their curren
rs, the City 

r employees w

rsements or 
ct to eliminat
ent portion of
d loans).  Any
ctivities are re
een funds, as
pplicable gove
financial resou

 

nd major 
lives, are 
ciation are 
results of 

County of 
under the 

nquencies, 

unty.  The 
lien date.  

ry 1st and 
taxes are 

onstruction 
e prorated 
unsecured 

ements to 
nts; these 

n they are 
hours will 
t vacation 
incurs an 
with more 

transfers.  
tion upon 
f interfund 
y residual 
eported in 
s reported 
ernmental 
urces. 



C
N
F

  

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
Servic
expen
benef
treate
recon
 
(m) P
 
For p
pensi
Emplo
plan a
basis 
of em
Invest
 
Pensi
share
pensi
 
(n) Es
 
The p
in the
certai
 
(l) Ne
 
In fis
Statem
 
 

  
 

 

NOTE
 
(a)  E
 
Expen
budge
financ
availa
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

ces provided
nditures/expe
fiting fund an
ed as transfe
nciliation to the

Pensions 

urposes of m
ons, and pen
oyees’ Retire
and additions 
as they are r

mployee contr
tments are re

ion liabilities a
e of the total
on liabilities a

stimates 

preparation of
e United Stat
n reported am

ew Pronounc

scal year 20
ments: 

GASB S
amendme
requireme
implemen

GASB S
Operation
as part of

GASB St
Measurem
the transi
of implem
 

E 3 – STEWA

xpenditures 

nditures in th
ets were not r
ce these expe
able fund bala

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

d, deemed to
nses.  Reim

nd reduces its
ers.  Transfe
e governmen

measuring the
nsion expense
ment System
to/deduction

reported by C
ibutions) are 

eported at fair

and related co
 current con

and related co

f basic financ
es of Americ
mounts and d

cements 

015, the City

Statement No
ent of GASB 
ents for em
ntation of this 

tatement No
ns – This stat
f implementat

tatement No.
ment Date – 
tion year prov

mentation of th

ARDSHIP, CO

in Excess o

he funds belo
revised for hig
enditures, prim
ance.   

tements      
 

o be at ma
bursements 
s related cos

ers within gov
t-wide presen

 net pension 
e, information

m (CalPERS) 
s from the Pla
alPERS and 
recognized w

r value. 

osts are alloc
tribution.  As

osts for those

cial statement
ca requires m
isclosures.  A

y adopted t

o. 68, Acco
Statement No
ployers.  Th
standard. 

o. 69, Gover
ement has no
tion of this sta

 71, Pension
an amendme
visions of GA
his standard.

OMPLIANCE 

f Budget 

ow exceeded
gher than ant
marily in the 

                    

46 

rket or near
are when on

st as a reimb
vernmental o
ntation. 

liability and d
 about the fid
plans (Plans)
ans’ fiduciary
PARS.  For t

when due and

cated to propr
s Internal Se
 employees a

ts in conformi
management t
Accordingly, a

the following

unting and 
o. 27 - This st
he City rest

rnment Com
o impact on th
andard. 

n Transition f
ent of GASB S
ASB 68.  The 

AND ACCOU

d appropriatio
ticipated expe
form of highe

         

r market rate
ne fund incur
bursement.  A
or proprietary

deferred outf
duciary net po
) and Public A

y net position 
his purpose, 
d payable in 

rietary funds 
ervice funds 
are accounted

ity with accou
to make esti

actual results 

g Governmen

Financial R
tatement esta
tated beginn

mbinations an
he City.  Ther

for Contributi
Statement No
City restated

UNTABILITY

ons by the a
enditures.  Su
er revenues a

es, are treat
rs a cost, ch
All other inte
y funds are 

flows/inflows o
osition of the 
Agency Retire
have been de
benefit paym
accordance 

based on eac
mainly serve

d for in govern

unting princip
mates and a
could differ fr

ntal Account

Reporting for 
ablishes new 
ning net pos

nd Disposals
re was no effe

ions Made S
o. 68 – This s
d beginning ne

Y 

amounts indic
ufficient resou
and transfers 

ted as reven
harges the ap
erfund transac

netted as pa

of resources 
City’s Califor
ement System
etermined on 
ents (includin
with the bene

ch fund’s pro
e governmen
nmental activ

ples generally 
assumptions t
rom those est

ting Standard

Pensions –
pension repo

sition as pa

s of Govern
ect on net pos

Subsequent to
statement cla
et position as

cated, largely
urces were av
than expecte

 

nues and 
ppropriate 
ctions are 
art of the 

related to 
rnia Public 
m (PARS) 
the same 

ng refunds 
efit terms.  

portionate 
ntal funds, 
vities. 

accepted 
that affect 
timates. 

ds Board 

– an 
orting 
art of 

ment 
sition 

o the 
arifies 
s part 

y because 
vailable to 
ed or from 



C
N
F

N

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
 
 

NOTE 4 - CAS
 
(a)  C
 
The C
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

Major Spe
Hous

Nonmajor 
Delta
Civic 
Supp
Stree

Nonmajor 
Hillcr
Resid
Deve

SH AND INV

Cash and Inve

City has the fo

Cash a

Restric

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

ecial Revenue F
sing Successor

Special Reven
a Fair Property 

Arts
plemental Law E
et Impact 

Capital Project
rest Bridge Dist
dential Develop
lopment Impac

ESTMENTS 

estment Bala

ollowing cash 

and investme
Petty ca
Deposits
Certifica
U.S. Go
U.S. Go
Medium
Asset B
Californ

   Total c

cted cash and
Money m

   Total r

      Tota

tements      
 

Funds:
r

nue Funds:

Enforcement

t Funds:
trict

pment Allocatio
t Fee

ances 

and investme

ents:
ash
s in banks
ate of Deposit
overnment sec
overnment ag

m-term corpora
acked Securi
ia Local Agen

cash and inve

d investments
market

restricted cas

al

                    

47 

Approp
Final B

1$        

          
          
          
          

          
n           

          

ents at June 3

t
curities
encies
ate notes
ities
ncy Investme

estments

s:

sh and investm

         

priated A
Budget Exp

134,236 $     

481           
45,496      

15             
700           

278           
50             
50             

30, 2015: 

nt Fund

ments

Actual 
penditures

205,004    $

554             
45,824        

19              
760             

292             
104             
56              

5,6$            
16,686,6     
12,391,7     
24,304,1     
11,690,8     
18,563,2     
3,795,9       

10,211,8     

97,650,1     

177,7                           
177,7          

97,827,9$  

Excess

(70,768)$          

(73)                
(328)              

(4)                 
(60)                

(14)                
(54)                
(6)                 

670
698
717
177
800
246
943
882

133

782    
782

915

 

)

)
)
)
)

)
)
)  

 



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
Cash 
 

Cash 
Restri

   Tot

 
The C
signifi
from 
safely
of ave
 
Restr
agent
tax a
ordina
 
 
(b)  C
 
The c
June 
the pl
 
The C
the C
this m
gener
value 
law a
value 
depos
Assoc
 
(c)  In
 
The C
allow 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

and investme

and investmen
icted cash and 

al

City's depende
icant cash re
all sources a
y invested at m
erage month-

icted cash an
ts.  These fun
llocation bon
ance, resoluti

Cash Deposit

carrying amou
30, 2015, wa
edging financ

California Gov
ity's cash de

manner shall h
ral creditor.  T
of pledged g

lso allows ins
of 150% of 

sits, which are
ciation Insura

nvestments 

City's investm
the City to inv

Securities 
Certificates
Bankers' A
Commerci
Investmen
Repurchas
Local Agen
Insured Sa
Guarantee

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

ents are pres

nts
investments

ence on prop
eserves to fin
and all funds, 
maximum yie
end cash bala

nd investmen
nds may only
ds, and have
on or bond in

ts 

unt of the City
s $15,730,26

cial institution

vernment Cod
posits by pled
have the effe
Thus, collater
government s
stitutions to s
the City's tot
e fully insured
nce Fund. 

ment policy, b
vest in the fol

of the U.S. G
s of Deposit 

Acceptances 
al Paper 
t Grade Medi

se Agreemen
ncy Investme
avings Accou
ed Investment

tements      
 

ented on the 

Govern
State
Net P

$           
            

$           

perty tax rece
ance operati
except amou

eld and liquidit
ances. 

nts at June 30
y be used for 
e been inves

ndentures.   

y's cash depo
64, which was
s in the City's

de requires C
dging securit
ct of perfectin
ral for cash d
ecurities mus

secure City de
tal cash depo
d up to $250,0

bond indentur
llowing types 

Government o

ium Term Co
ts 

ent Fund Depo
nts or Money
t Contracts 

                    

48 

Statement of

nment-Wide
ement of
Position
92,738,885 

4,332          

92,743,217

ipts, which ar
ons during th
unts required
ty.  Investme

0, 2015 was 
specific capit

sted only as 

sits was $16,
s fully insured
s name as de

California ban
ies as collate
ng a security 
eposits is co

st equal at lea
eposits by ple
osits.  The C
000 by the Fe

res, and Sec
of investmen

r its agencies

rporate Notes

osits 
Market Acco

         

f Net Position

Fiduciary 
Stateme
Assets 
Liabilit

4,9$          
1               

5,0$         

re received se
he remainder
d to be held w
nt income is a

$177,782, w
tal outlay or f
permitted by

,686,698 at J
d and/or was c
scribed in the

nks and savin
eral.  This Co

interest in su
nsidered to b
ast 110% of t
edging first tr

City has waive
ederal Depos

ction 53601 o
nts: 

s 

s 

ounts 

 as follows at

Funds
ent of
and
ties

911,248 $
73,450   

084,698 $

emi-annually,
r of the year.
with fiscal ag
allocated amo

which was he
for the payme
y State statu

une 30, 2015
collateralized 
e following pa

ngs and loan 
ode states tha
uch collateral
be held in the
the City's cas
rust deed mo
ed collateral 

sit Insurance C

of the Califor

t June 30, 201

Total
97,650,133$     

177,782          

97,827,915$     

, requires it to
.  The City p
ents, so that
ong funds on

ld by trustees
ent of certain
utes or applic

5.  The bank b
 with securitie

aragraph. 

associations 
at collateral p
l superior to t

e City's name
sh deposits.  
ortgage notes
requirements

Corporation o

rnia Governm

 

15: 

3
2

5

 

o maintain 
ools cash 

t it can be 
n the basis 

s or fiscal 
n bonds or 
cable City 

balance at 
es held by 

to secure 
pledged in 
those of a 
.  The fair 
California 

s having a 
s for cash 
or Savings 

ment Code 



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
The C
 
At Jun
(LAIF
100.0
agenc
financ
backe
The B
LAIF, 
value 
the C
 
 
(d)  In
 
As a 
policy
 
 
 
At Jun
 

U.S. G
U.S. G
Mediu
Asset
Certif

Total

(e)  C
 
State 
nation
invest
Poor's
perce
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

 
Collateraliz
Mutual fun

City did not en

ne 30, 2015, 
) was $10,21

0375979% wa
cies in LAIF a
cial products 
ed securities. 
Board consist

which may b
of the City's 

ity has invest

nterest Rate 

means of lim
y limits investm

ne 30, 2015, t

Invest
Government se
Government ag
um-term corpo
-Backed securi
ficate of Depos

Credit Risk 

law limits inv
nally recogni
tments in the
s and Moody

entage basis, 

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

zed Mortgage
nds as permitt

nter into rever

the City's inv
11,882.  This
as used to d
at that day wa
and 2.08%, 
 The Local 

ts of five me
be withdrawn,
position in th

ted used, held

Risk 

miting its expo
ments to a ma

the City had t

tment Type
ecurities
gencies
orate notes
ities
sit

vestments in 
zed statistica

ese investmen
y's Investor's
were as follow

tements      
 

e Obligations
ted by the Co

rse repurchas

vestment pos
s amount refl
determine th
as $69,641,16
as compared
Investment A
mbers as de
, is determine

he pool.  Infor
d or wrote der

osure to fair v
aximum matu

the following 

$ 
  
  
  
  

$ 

commercial 
al rating org
nt types to th
s Service.  A
ws: 

                    

49 

ode 

se agreement

ition in the St
ects the City
e market va
62,418. Of th
d to 1.86% in
Advisory Boar
signated by 

ed on an amo
rmation is not
rivative produ

value losses a
urity of five ye

investment m

Fair Value
24,304,177    
11,690,800    
18,563,246    

3,795,943      
12,391,717    

70,745,883   

paper and co
ganizations (N
e top rating i
At June 30, 

         

ts during the y

tate of Califor
y’s market va
alue.  The to
hat amount, 9
n previous ye
rd (Board) ha
State Statute
ortized cost b
t available on
ucts during the

arising from i
ears.   

maturities: 

Less than 1
1,754,019$    
2,289,614      
1,376,062      

299,919         
12,391,717    

18,111,33$ 

Inves

orporate bond
NRSROs).  
ssued by NR
2015, the C

year ended J

rnia Local Ag
alue share in 
otal amount 
97.92% is inve
ear, in struct
as oversight 
e.  The value
basis, which is
n whether the
e fiscal year e

interest rates

1 to 2
9 10,798,3$  
4 9,147,3      
2 6,884,3      
9 934,3         
7                 

1 27,764,3$ 

stment Maturiti

ds to the top
It is the Cit

RSROs, includ
City's credit r

une 30, 2015

gency Investm
the pool.  A

invested by 
ested in non
ured notes a
responsibility

e of the pool 
s different tha
 mutual funds
ended June 3

s, the City's in

2 to 
90 11,75$     
07 25            
72 10,30       
08 2,56         

-                  

77 24,87$    

ies (In Years)

p two ratings 
ty's policy to
ding raters St
risks, expres

 

5. 

ment Fund 
A factor of 

all public 
derivative 

and asset-
y for LAIF.  

shares in 
an the fair 
s in which 

30, 2015. 

nvestment 

3
51,768
53,879
02,812
61,716

-        

70,175

issued by 
o limit its 
tandard & 
sed on a 



C
N
F

 
N
 

 

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
Credi
 

 

 

(f) Cu
 
For a
City w
posse
 

NOTE 5 – ME

On Ju
transa
referr
April 
of fun
funds

In fisc
alloca
amou
funds
fiscal 
unspe
 
 
 
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

t Quality Dist

U.S. Go
U.S. Go
U.S. Go
U.S. Go
U.S. Go
U.S. Go
U.S. Go
Medium
Medium
Medium
Medium
Medium
Medium
Certific
Certific
Certific
Certific
Asset-B
Asset-B
  Total

ustodial Cred

n investment
will not be a
ession of an o

EASURE C SA

une 11, 2013
actions and u
ed to as Mea
1, 2014 and r

nds. Although
 to enhance P

cal year 2015
ated to Public 
nt allocated t
 have been c
year.   The 

ent funds rem

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

ribution for Se

Investme
overnment secu
overnment age
overnment age
overnment age
overnment age
overnment age
overnment age
m-term corpora
m-term corpora
m-term corpora
m-term corpora
m-term corpora
m-term corpora
cate of Deposit
cate of Deposit
cate of Deposit
cate of Deposit
Backed securiti
Backed securiti

dit Risk 

, custodial cr
able to recov
outside party. 

ALES TAX 

3, the City C
se tax, which

asure C, Rest
requires the e
 the tax was 
Police and Co

5, $5,583,640
Safety and $

to Public Safe
committed for
$3,928,271 r

maining from J

tements      
 

ecurities with

ent Type
urities

encies
encies
encies
encies
encies
encies
ate notes
ate notes
ate notes
ate notes
ate notes
ate notes
t
t
t
t
ies
ies

redit risk is th
ver the value
 None of the 

ouncil approv
h was approve
toring Antioch
establishment
passed as a 

ode Enforcem

0 in Measure
$112,685 was
ety, $2,441,3
r Police Servic
represents th
June 30, 2014

                    

50 

Credit Expos

S&

AA
AA
AA
AA
AA
A+
NR
AA
AA
AA
A+
A
A-
A-+
A-1
A+
AA
AA
NR

e risk that, in
e of its inves
City's investm

ved Ordinanc
ed by a major
h Services Sa
t of an oversi
general mea

ment services.

e C monies w
s allocated an
399 was spen
ces in the Ge

he unspent al
4 totaling $89

         

sure as a Per

&P's Credit
Rating

A+
AA
A+
A
A-
+
R
A+
A-
A
+

+1
1

+
A-
AA
R

n the event of
stments or c
ments were s

ce No. 2068-
rity of the elec

ales Tax. The 
ght committe

asure, the City
. 

were receive
nd spent on C
nt in fiscal yea
eneral Fund f
llocation of fi
8,689.  

rcentage of To

% of
Investmen

34.3
1.4
8.6
0.6
1.6
2.5
0.9
2.7
5.5
1.6
7.7
6.7
1.8
1.4
6.3
1.9
7.8
4.2
1.7

100.0

f the failure o
collateral sec
subject to cust

-C-S providin
ctorate on No
term of the t

ee to review re
y Council has

d. Of this am
Code Enforcem
ar 2015 and 
fund balance 
scal year 20

otal Investme

nts
35%
44%
62%
63%
68%
57%
97%
74%
52%
65%
72%
79%
82%
49%
32%
91%
80%
26%
72%
00%

of the counter
urities that a
todial credit r

ng for a half 
ovember 5, 20
ax is seven y
eceipt and ex
s committed u

mount $5,470
ment Service
$3,928,271 o
to be spent in
15 receipts a

 

ents 

 

rparty, the 
are in the 
isk.   

cent local 
013 and is 
years from 
xpenditure 
use of the 

0,955 was 
s.   Of the 

of unspent 
n the next 
as well as 



C
N
F
 
N

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

NOTE 6 - INT
 
(a)  C
 
Curre
year. 
funds
 
 
The c
 
 

(b)  D
 
At Ju
Trust 
Code 
incom
estab
dissol
transf
Succe
Sched
Depa
 
 
(c)  T
 
Trans
variou
transf
Tax S
Fund 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

TERFUND RE

Current Balan

ent balances a
 The City’s 
.   

composition o

 

 
 
Nonma
 

Due from Suc

ne 30, 2015, 
Fund in the 
required Pro

me housing d
lished and t
lution of red
ferred to the 
essor Agency
dule and rep
rtment of Fina

ransfers to/f

sfers are indi
us City opera
fers between 
Special Reven

to pay for str

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

ECEIVABLES

nces 

are expected
current balan

f interfund ba

Due to

ajor Governm

ccessor Agen

the Housing
amount of $

oject Areas to
development. 
he Agency b
evelopment 
Housing Su

y Trust.  The
payment resu
ance. 

from Other F

cative of fun
ations and re
funds.  The 

nue Fund and
eet maintena

tements      
 

S, PAYABLES

 to be repaid
nces represen

alances as of 

o Other Fund

mental Funds

ncy Trust Fu

 Fund has a 
3,349,891.  P

o annually set
 Project Are

began repayi
pursuant to 
ccessor Fund

e liability is in
med in the 2

unds 

nding for cap
e-allocations 
most signific

d $1,123,500
nce. 

                    

51 

S AND TRAN

d in the norm
nt loans to c

June 30, 201

s 

und 

receivable d
Prior to the d
t aside 20% o
ea #1 was f
ing the unfun
AB 1X 26 a
d and related

ncluded on th
2014-15 fisca

pital projects, 
of special re

cant transfers 
from the Stre

         

NSFERS 

al course of 
cover tempora

5, is as follow

Due

 
Gen

ue from the S
dissolution of 
of tax increm
formed prior 
nded set-asid
as amended 
d liability of 

he Successor
al year as ap

lease paym
evenues.  Th
which occur

eet Impact Sp

business dur
ary shortages

ws: 

e From Other
Funds 

 
neral Fund 

 
 

$1,038,657 
$1,038,657 

Successor Ag
redevelopme

ent revenues
to the year 

de in fiscal 
by AB1484,

the former P
r Agency’s E
pproved by t

ments or debt
he following 
rred were $1,
pecial Revenu

ring the follow
s of cash in 

r 

 

 
 

  
  

gency Private
ent, Health a
s for low and 

this requirem
year 1997.  
, this asset 
Project Area 
nforceable O
the State of 

t service, sub
schedule su

,010,000 from
ue Fund to the

 

wing fiscal 
individual 

 

e Purpose 
nd Safety 
moderate 

ment was 
With the 

has been 
#1 to the 

Obligations 
California 

bsidies of 
mmarizes 

m the Gas 
e General 



C
N
F

 
 
N

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
 

Gener
Housi
Comm

Gas T
Nonm
  Gove
Water
Sewer
Marina
Prewe
  Tota

T
ra

n
sf

e
rs

 O
u

t

NOTE 7 - LOA
 
The c
2015,
 

 
 
 
(a)  R
 
The C
Devel
below
rehab

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

ral Fund
ng & 

munity 

Tax Fund
ajor:

ernmental 
r Enterprise
r Enterprise
a Enterprise
ett Water Park 
l

ANS RECEIV

composition o
 is as follows

Rental a
Multi-un

Wes
Terr
Pine
Rive
Rive
Hillc
Tab
NSP

Lone Tr
Other lo
  Allowa

   To

Rental and Ho

City administ
lopment Bloc

w market rate
bilitation.  Alth

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

General
Fund

 $               
                  

    1,010,00

    2,167,42
       288,00
       288,00
                  
                  
 $ 3,753,42

VABLE 

of the City's g
: 

and Housing R
nit Rental Reh
st Rivertown A
race Glen Proj
ecrest Apartme
ertown Senior 
erstone Apartm
crest Terrace P
ora Gardens

P Loans
ree Golf Cours
oans
ance 

otal governme

ousing Reha

ters rental a
k Grant (CDB
e loans, sec
ough paymen

tements      
 

Gas Tax
 -  $              
 -                  

00 

23 
00        100,0
00        100,0
 -                  
 -                  

23  $    200,0

Major Fun

governmental

Rehabilitation 
abilitation Loa

Apartments/Ed
ject
ent Project
Housing

ment
Project

se

ntal activities 

bilitation Loa

nd home im
BG) funds and
ured by dee
nts for most lo

                    

52 

Housing
Successo

  - $             
  -         35,4

               

               
00                
00                
  -                
  -                
00 $      35,4

Transfe

d

 

l activities loa

Loans
ans:
den Housing P

(net)

ans 

mprovement r
d prior to 201

eds of trust, 
oans are amo

         

Nonmaj
g Governme
or Funds
   - $   1,037

483                

   -         561

   -         145
   -         128
   -         116
   -             1
   -             9

483 $   2,001

ers In

ans receivab

Project

revolving loa
13, redevelop

to eligible p
ortized over a

Major Fu

or Prewet
ental Water P
s Enterpri
7,393 $  579,0

     -             

,896             

5,067       35,0
8,774             
6,667             
,717             

9,646             
,160 $  614,0

le including i

2,73$      

6,60        
2,06        
1,24        

24           
2,43        
1,37        
2,56        

4             
1,12        
1,44        

(1,66       

20,21$    

n funds usin
pment funds.  
participants fo
an established

und

tt 
ark Internal
ise Service
000  $ 300,00
    -                

    - 

000 
    -     144,75
    -     144,75
    - 
    -                
000  $ 589,50

nterest as of

39,046

08,243
63,881
44,398
42,750
34,494
76,088
60,249
49,135
22,165
43,980
64,907)

19,522

ng federal C
The program

or rental and
d payment sch

 

Total
00 $    1,916,
 -            35,

      1,571,

      2,347,
50          661,
50          649,

             1,
 -              9,

00 $    7,193,

f June 30, 

Community 
m provides 
d housing 
hedule,  

,393 
,483 

,896 

,490 
,524 
,417 
,717 
,646 
,566 



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
some
sold o
outsta
intere
 
 
(b)  M
 
The C
funds
 
West 
 
The C
the W
 
This 
downt
Agenc
Partn
$3,60
Agenc
paym
portio
after 
Febru
 
In 19
prope
in Nov
and lo
Rivert
Eden 
and i
$1,45
issuan
30, 20
 
Terra
 
This p
forme
(CDB
Novem
by a 
devel
exten
again
Princi
 
 
Pinec
 
This p
redev
 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

 loans allow f
or transferred
anding loans 
est outstandin

Multi-Unit Ren

City administe
 and prior to 2

Rivertown Ap

City and Agen
West Rivertow

project is the
town with fin
cy entered i
ership (the D

01,686 (maxim
cy.  The loan
ents of princ

on of the resid
project comp

uary 11, 2002

94, the City 
erty.   CHOC d
vember 2005
oan to Eden 
town Project 
Housing an 

nterest paym
58,400 bears 
nce of certific
015 is $1,709

ce Glen Proje

project consis
er redevelopm
G) funds, and
mber 6, 1996
deed of trust
oper will pay 
t there are r
st principal. 
ipal and intere

crest Apartme

project consis
velopment age

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

for deferred p
d, primarily fo

are used to
g balances at

ntal Rehabili

ers the followi
2012, Antioch

partments/Ed

ncy have ente
n Apartments

e construction
nancing assis
nto a dispos

Developer).  U
mum loan am
n bears an int
cipal and inte
dual receipts 
letion and wi
.  Principal an

loaned Com
determined th

5, the City, th
Housing for 
in the City’s 
additional $1

ments are def
an interest r

cates of occu
9,128. 

ect 

sts of a 32-un
ment agency m
d $547,625 in
6, the loan acc
t.  Commenc
the City's/Ag

residual rece
 Any outstan
est outstandin

ent Project 

sts of a 24-re
ency made a 

tements      
 

payment of ac
or seniors and

make additi
t June 30, 20

tation Loans

ng multi-unit 
h Developmen

den Housing P

ered into three
s.  The agreem

n of a 57-un
stance from t
sition, develo
Under the ter
mount) to the
terest rate of 
rest to the A
that is owed 
ll end on the 
nd interest ou

mmunity Hous
hat their plann
e Agency, an
the develop
downtown.  
,458,400.  Th
ferred and w
rate of 3% p
pancy by the

nit, multifamily
made a comm
n housing set-
crues simple 
cing on Octob
ency's pro-ra
ipts.  Payme
nding princip
ng at June 30

esidential unit
commitment 

                    

53 

ccrued interes
d very low-in
onal rental a
15, are $2,73

s 

rental improv
nt Agency Ho

Project 

e loan agreem
ments are as 

it, affordable 
the Agency a
opment and 
rms of the loa
 Agency, wh

f 3% per annu
Agency in the

to Contra Co
55th anniver

utstanding at J

sing Opportu
ned developm
nd CHOC agr
ment of 40 u
In order to c
he loan for $2

will be forgive
er annum an
 City.  Princip

y rental hous
mitment for $8
-aside funds, 
interest at 3%

ber 1, 1999, 
ata percentage
ents will be f
pal and intere
0, 2015 is $2,0

t developmen
for $570,000

         

st and princip
ncome familie
and housing 
39,046. 

vement revolv
ousing Set As

ments with Ed
follows: 

 housing tow
and several o
loan agreem
an agreemen

hich includes 
um.  The De

e amount of 1
osta County.  
rsary date of 
June 30, 2015

unities (CHOC
ment of this p
reed to the tr
units of afford
omplete the 
203,755 is no

en at the exp
nd will end o
pal and intere

sing developm
850,000 in Co
respectively,

% per annum
and on Octo

e of the lende
first credited 
est is due an
063,880. 

nt.  In Septem
0 in CDBG fun

pal until the ho
es.  Repayme
rehabilitation

ving loan fund
side monies. 

den Housing 

wnhouse dev
other agencie

ment with Ed
nt, the Develo
the purchase
veloper is req
100% of resi
Payments ar
the Agency 

5 is $4,899,1

C) $203,755 
property was n
ransfer of own
dable housin
project, the A
on-interest be
piration of th
on the 55th a
est outstandin

ment.  In Aug
ommunity Dev
, towards this

m.  The 55-yea
ober 1 of eac
er's share of 
against accr
nd payable i

mber 2000, th
nds and $300

omeowner's p
ents received
 loans.  Prin

ds using fede

for the develo

elopment in 
es.  In May 
den Rivertow
oper must re
e of the land
quired to ma
dual receipts
re to begin th
promissory n
15. 

for the acqu
no longer fea
nership of the
g to expand 
Agency agree
earing and al
e term.  The
nniversary da
ng on this loa

gust 1998, the
velopment Bl
 project.  Com
ar term loan i
ch year there
residual rece
rued interest 
in full in Ma

he City and t
0,000 in housi

 

property is 
d from the 
ncipal and 

eral CDBG 

opment of 

the City's 
2000, the 

wn Limited 
pay up to 

d from the 
ke annual 

s, less the 
e July 1st 

note dated 

uisition of 
asible, and 
e property 
the West 

ed to loan 
ll principal 
e loan for 
ate of the 
an at June 

e City and 
ock Grant 
mmencing 
s secured 
eafter, the 
ipts to the 
and then 

rch 2054.  

the former 
ng set- 



C
N
F

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 
aside 
accru
 
Comm
rate p
Paym
princi
30, 20
 
Rivert
 
This p
redev
In Se
not b
afford
2033.

Rivers

This p
incom
$2,02
disbu
deed 
loan, 
equal
the lo
intere

Hillcre

This 
redev
Comm
55-ye
on Ju
the ex
again
Septe
2038.

Tabor

This p
to low
$300,
the lo
The l
Princi
 
NSP L

The C
eligibl
Comp
the da

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

funds, respe
es simple inte

mencing on M
percentage o

ments will be 
pal and intere
015 is $1,244

town Senior H

project consis
velopment age
ptember 200
orrowed for 

dable housing
  Principal ou

stone Apartm

project consis
me household
25,000 in ho
rsement, the 
of trust.  Com
and on May 
 to the lesser

oan for the re
est and then p

est Terrace P

project cons
velopment age
mencing on th
ear term loan 
une 1 of each
xtent there is
st principal.  

ember 2001, t
  Principal an

ra Gardens 

project consis
w income hou

000 in housin
oan accrues s
oan is fully d
ipal and intere

Loans 

City provides 
le persons th
passion.  The
ate of the note

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

ectively, towa
erest at 3% p

May 1, 2002, a
of the lender

first credited
est is due an

4,398. 

Housing  

sts of a fifty-
ency made a
1, the loan w
the project. 

g requirement
utstanding at J

ments 

sts of acquisi
ds.  On July
ousing set-as
loan accrues

mmencing on
1st of each ye
r of (i) the am
emaining term
principal.  Prin

Project 

ists of a 65
ency made a 
he first date o
is secured by

h year thereaf
s residual rec

Any outstan
the Agency m
nd interest out

sts of acquisit
seholds.  On
ng set-aside f
simple interes
deferred and
est outstandin

loans of CDB
hat purchase 
e loans are to
es, and paym

tements      
 

rds this proje
er annum.  T

and on May 1
r's share of r
d against acc
d payable in 

-unit, affordab
a commitment
was amended

 The loan is
ts for 40 years
June 30, 2015

ition and reha
y 1, 2007, th
side funds t
s simple intere
 May 1st follo

ear thereafter
ount necessa

m or (ii) residu
ncipal and inte

-unit afforda
commitment 

of disburseme
y a deed of tru
fter, the deve
ceipts.  Paym
nding principa
made a comm
tstanding for t

tion and deve
 June 6, 201
funds toward 
st at 3% per a
 payment in 
ng at June 30

BG Neighborh
homes throu

 assist in the
ments of princi

                    

54 

ect.  Commen
he 55-year te

 of each year
residual rece
crued interes
full in May 2

ble senior ho
t for $442,750
 to reduce th

s noninterest 
s.  The balan
5 is $242,750

abilitation of 
he former re
toward this 
est at 3% per

owing the fifte
r for the term 
ary to fully am
ual receipts.  
erest outstand

ble senior h
for $731,175

ent, the loan 
ust.  Commen

eloper will pay
ments will be 
al and interes

mitment of an 
these loans a

elopment of 8
1, the former
this project.  

annum.  The 
full, includin

0, 2015 is $2,5

hood Stabiliza
ugh the NSP
 purchase of 
ipal and intere

         

ncing on the 
erm loan is se

r thereafter, th
eipts to the e
st and then a
2055.  Princip

ousing projec
0 in housing 

he principal a
bearing and

nce of the loa
0. 

136 apartme
edevelopment

project.  C
r annum.  The

eenth annivers
of the loan, t

mortize the rep
Payments w

ding at June 3

ousing proje
5 in housing s
accrues simp

ncing on the J
y the Agency
first credited

st is due and
additional $2

at June 30, 20

85 units of se
r redevelopme

 Commencin
58-year loan 

ng interest, is
560,249. 

ation Program
P program im
f the propertie
est are deferr

first date of d
ecured by a de

he developer 
extent there 
against princi
pal and intere

ct.  In Septem
set-aside fun
mount by $20
d secured by
n is due and 

nt rental unit
t agency ma
ommencing 
e 55-year loa
sary of the fir
the developer
payment of p

will be first cre
30, 2015 is $2

ect.  In Octo
set-aside fund
ple interest a
June 1 after p

y one-half of t
 against acc
d payable in 
00,000 due a
015 is $1,376

enior, multifam
ent agency m
ng on the first

term is secu
s due upon e

m funds to low
plemented b

es.  The loans
red until the e

disbursement
eed of trust.  

will pay the C
are residual

ipal.  Any ou
est outstandin

mber 1992, th
nds toward th
00,000 to ref
y a deed of 
payable on O

s for low and
ade a commi

on the first
an term is sec
rst disbursem
r will make re
rincipal and in
edited agains
2,434,494. 

ober 1998, th
ds towards th
at 3% per ann
project compl
the residual r
rued interest 
full in June 

and payable O
6,088. 

mily housing a
made a comm
t date of disbu
ured by a dee
expiration of 

w and modera
y Heart and 
s expire 30 y

end of the term

 

t, the loan 
 

City a pro-
 receipts.  

utstanding 
ng at June 

he former 
is project.  

flect funds 
trust with 

October 1, 

d very low 
itment for 
t date of 
cured by a 

ment of the 
epayments 
nterest on 
st accrued 

he former 
his project.  
num.  The 
etion, and 
receipts to 

and then 
2055.  In 

October 1, 

affordable 
mitment for 

ursement, 
ed of trust.  

the term.  

ate income 
Hands of 

years from 
m.  The  



C
N
F

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

 

unpai
transf
$49,1

 (c)  L

Durin
impro
agree
2007 
defer 
2015,
for pa
previo
 
(d)  O
 
The A
the e
entitle
2015 

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

d principal ba
fer of the pro
35. 

Lone Tree Go

g fiscal year
ovements at t
ement was am
with interest 
payment of th
 is $900,000.

arking lot impr
ous loan.  Prin

Other Loans 

Agency admin
nd of 30 yea
ed to a pro-ra
there is $1,44

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

alance, plus a
operty, or de

olf Course 

r 2004-05, th
the golf cours
mended in De
being calcula
he loan until t
.  During fisca
rovements.  T
ncipal outstan

nisters a first 
ars or upon d
ata share of 
43,980 of loan

tements      
 

any shared a
efault.  As of

e City loane
se. Annual in

ecember 2007
ated based on
the finances o
al year 2005-0
The loan is no
nding on this 

time homebu
default, refina
appreciation 
ns outstandin

                    

55 

appreciation, 
f June 30, 2

ed the Lone 
nterest only r
7.  The new te
n the City’s ea
of the Golf Co
06, the City lo
on-interest be
loan is $222,

uyer loan prog
ancing, sale o

on the prope
ng. 

         

is due and pa
2015, there a

Tree Golf Co
repayments b
erm is for a te
arnings on idle
ourse stabilize
oaned an add
earing and de
165 at June 3

gram for qual
or transfer of 
erty when the

ayable upon 
are four loan

ourse monie
began Augus
erm of 25 yea
e funds.   The
e.  Principal o
ditional $296,2
eferred under 
30, 2015. 

lified applican
the property

e principal is 

expiration of 
ns outstandin

s to complet
st 23, 2005.  
ars from Dece
e City has agr
outstanding a
220 to the Go

r the same ter

nts.  Principa
y.  The Agen

paid.  As of 

 

f the term, 
ng totaling 

te various 
The loan 

ember 11, 
reed to  
t June 30, 
olf Course 
rms of the 

l is due at 
cy is also 
f June 30, 



C
N
F
 
 
N

City of An
Notes to th
For the year

NOTE 8 - CAP
 
Capita
 

Governmen
Capital asse
   Land
   Constructio
      Total cap

Capital asse
   Infrastructu
   Structures 
   Equipment
      Total cap

Less accumu
   Infrastructu
   Structures 
   Equipment
      Total acc

Total capital

Governmenta

Business-typ
Capital asse
   Land
   Constructio
      Total cap

Capital asse
   Water and 
   Structures 
   Equipment
      Total cap

Less accumu
   Water and 
   Structures 
   Equipment
      Total acc

Total capital

Business-typ

   
  

ntioch 
e Basic Fin
r ended Jun

PITAL ASSE

al asset activ

tal activities
ts, not being depre

on in progress
pital assets, not bei

ts, being deprecia
ure
and improvements
t
pital assets, being d

ulated depreciation
ure
and improvements
t
cumulated depreci

 assets, being depr

al activities capita

pe activities
ts, not being depre

on in progress
pital assets, not bei

ts, being deprecia
sewer pipes
and improvements
t
pital assets, being d

ulated depreciation
sewer pipes
and improvements
t
cumulated depreci

 assets, being depr

pe activities capita

nancial Stat
ne 30, 2015

ETS 

ity for the yea

eciated

ing depreciated

ated

s

depreciated

n for:

s

ation

reciated, net

al assets, net

eciated

ing depreciated

ated

s

depreciated

n for:

s

ation

reciated, net

l assets, net

tements      
 

ar ended June

Balan
July 1, 2

11,2$         
17,5           
28,7           

400,8         
77,1           
14,5           

492,5         

(150,3        
(22,4          
(10,7          

(183,5        

308,9         

337,7$       

3,5$           
2,6             
6,1             

125,6         
93,8           

4,3             
223,8         

(27,3          
(47,6          

(3,5            
(78,5          

145,3         

151,5$       

                    

56 

e 30, 2015 wa

nce
2014

269,647 $   
521,631     
791,278     

880,570     
111,918     
514,375     
506,863     

369,333)     
436,446)     
766,826)     
572,605)     

934,258     

725,536 $   

558,467 $   
637,109     
195,576     

623,553     
877,866     
397,020     
898,439     

394,362)     
650,786)     
533,920)     
579,068)     

319,371     

514,947 $   

         

as as follows:

Additions

-                      
2,114,708       
2,114,708       

15,573,328     
2,609,197       
1,874,676       

20,057,201     

(8,771,175)      
(1,501,358)      

(818,415)         
(11,090,948)    

8,966,253       

11,080,961     

-                  
2,612,111       
2,612,111       

1,457,535       
1,202,886       

99,661            
2,760,082       

(1,694,415)      
(2,843,881)      

(120,661)         
(4,658,957)      

(1,898,875)      

713,236          

: 

Reducti

$                    
15                   
15                   

                     
                     
                     
                     

                     
                     
                     
                     

                     

15$                 

$                    
                     
                     

                     
                     
                     
                     

                     
                     
                     
                     

                     

$                    

ons

-              $ 
5,065,350   
5,065,350   

-                
396,703    
313,008    
709,711    

-                
15,602      

313,005    
328,607    

381,104    

5,446,454 $ 

-              $ 
658,610    
658,610    

-                
-                
-                
-                

-                
-                
-                
-                

-                

658,610  $ 

 

Balance
June 30, 2015

11,269,647      
4,570,989        

15,840,636      

416,453,898    
79,324,412      
16,076,043      

511,854,353    

(159,140,508)   
(23,922,202)     
(11,272,236)     

(194,334,946)   

317,519,407    

333,360,043    

3,558,467        
4,590,610        
8,149,077        

127,081,088    
95,080,752      

4,496,681        
226,658,521    

(29,088,777)     
(50,494,667)     
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Schedule of Revenues and Transfers In - General Fund
Variance With
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

FUNCTION/ACTIVITY:

TAXES
Property secured 7,213,490$                8,120,266$                8,127,390$                7,124$                       
Property  in lieu of VLF 5,549,175                  6,226,679                  6,226,679                  -                                 
Property unsecured 281,085                     262,369                     286,928                     24,559                       
Property other 365,400                     365,407                     458,063                     92,656                       
Sales and use tax 11,976,010                12,029,958                12,011,350                (18,608)                      
Sales and use tax - Measure C 4,489,747                  5,583,641                  5,583,640                  (1)                               
Motor vehicle in-lieu -                                 43,626                       43,626                       -                                 
Transient lodging tax 80,000                       80,000                       104,789                     24,789                       
Franchises - other 8,013                     7,924                     7,924                     -                             
Franchises - gas 166,845                 181,975                 181,975                 -                             
Franchises - electric 380,410                 391,424                 391,424                 -                             
Franchises - cable tv 1,211,975              1,211,975              1,298,454              86,479                   
Franchises - garbage 942,075                 942,075                 944,366                 2,291                     
Business license tax (Gross Receipts) 1,155,000                  1,591,100                  1,964,477                  373,377                     
Property transfer tax 330,000                     330,000                     381,546                     51,546                       

Total taxes 34,149,225                37,368,419                38,012,631                644,212                     

LICENSES AND PERMITS
Building permits 1,000,000                  800,000                     922,159                     122,159                     
Street & curb permits 150,000                     140,000                     150,074                     10,074                       
Wide vehicle/overload 7,500                         7,500                         10,208                       2,708                         
Technology fee 22,500                       22,500                       23,621                       1,121                         
Energy Inspection Fee 22,500                       22,500                       23,575                       1,075                         
Pool Safety Fee 300                            600                            595                            (5)                               
Accessibility Fee (Non-Resident) 2,000                         2,750                         3,266                         516                            
Green Bldg Verification & Compliance 85,000                       37,735                       44,640                       6,905                         

Total licenses and permits 1,289,800                  1,033,585                  1,178,138                  144,553                     

FINES AND PENALTIES
Vehicle code fines 35,000                       35,000                       38,296                       3,296                         
Non-traffic fines 100                            6,000                         17,061                       11,061                       

Total fines and penalties 35,100                       41,000                       55,357                       14,357                       

INVESTMENT INCOME AND RENTALS
Investment income 40,000                       50,000                       76,429                       26,429                       
Rent and concessions 458,510                     458,510                     475,899                     17,389                       

Total investment income and rentals 498,510                     508,510                     552,328                     43,818                       

REVENUE FROM OTHER AGENCIES
Homeowners property tax relief 70,000                     70,000                     78,650                     8,650                       
P.O.S.T. reimbursements 12,000                     12,298                     26,088                     13,790                     
Grant reimbursements 370,000                   1,868,837                1,460,937                (407,900)                  

Total revenue from other agencies 452,000                   1,951,135                1,565,675                (385,460)                  
(Continued)
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Schedule of Revenues and Transfers In - General Fund
Variance With
Final Budget

Original Final Positive
Budget Budget Actual (Negative)

FUNCTION/ACTIVITY, Continued:

CURRENT SERVICE CHARGES
Administrative services 89,300                       89,300                       89,170                       (130)                           
Special police services 822,822                     822,822                     826,334                     3,512                         
False alarm fees 54,000                       72,156                       95,224                       23,068                       
Plan checking fees 445,000                     481,000                     483,481                     2,481                         
Planning fees 32,000                       27,195                       31,397                       4,202                         
Inspection fees 100,000                     180,000                     147,442                     (32,558)                      
Special public works services 16,400                       9,212                         8,012                         (1,200)                        
Other service charges 15,480                       15,480                       15,969                       489                            
Assessment fees 165,350                     135,100                     146,959                     11,859                       
CDBG Code Enforcement -                                 -                                 24,994                       24,994                       
Charges for services 5,760,752                  5,913,653                  5,784,924                  (128,729)                    
Billings to Department 274,228                     276,770                     225,434                     (51,336)                      

Total current service charges 7,775,332                  8,022,688                  7,879,340                  (143,348)                    

OTHER REVENUES
Miscellaneous revenue 845,695                     1,253,691                  1,360,935                  107,244                     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Transfers in:
Gas Tax Fund 1,010,000                  1,010,000                  1,010,000                  -                                 
Pollution Elimination 266,130                     266,130                     260,688                     (5,442)                        
Street Impact 1,123,500                  1,123,500                  1,123,500                  -                                 
Street Light and Landscape Maintenance Districts 605,841                     561,581                     560,275                     (1,306)                        
Supplementary Law Enforcement Grant 100,000                     100,057                     100,057                     -                                 
Local Law Enforcement Block Grant -                                 44,987                       42,903                       (2,084)                        
Traffic Safety 80,000                       80,000                       80,000                       -                                 
Water Fund 288,000                     288,000                     288,000                     -                                 
Sewer Fund 288,000                     288,000                     288,000                     -                                 

Total transfers in 3,761,471                  3,762,255                  3,753,423                  (8,832)                        

Total other financing sources 3,761,471                  3,762,255                  3,753,423                  (8,832)                        

Total general fund revenues and

 other financing sources 48,807,133$              53,941,283$              54,357,827$              416,544$                   

(Concluded)
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Schedule of Expenditures and Transfers Out - General Fund Variance With

Final Budget
Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

FUNCTION/ACTIVITY:

City Council 147,326$                   126,616$                   128,356$                   (1,740)$                     
City Attorney 506,256                     510,240                     495,541                     14,699                       
City Manager 473,894                     502,176                     496,418                     5,758                         
City Clerk 227,543                     219,791                     223,786                     (3,995)                       
City Treasurer 234,318                     236,765                     190,366                     46,399                       
Personnel Services 690,850                     692,718                     650,828                     41,890                       
Economic Development 275,661                     287,586                     270,717                     16,869                       
Finance/Purchasing 1,431,965                  1,493,053                  1,457,248                  35,805                       
Warehouse & Central Stores 12,976                       13,606                       13,604                       2                                
Emergency Services 26,527                       26,527                       23,956                       2,571                         
Non-Departmental 1,697,299                  1,626,463                  1,246,816                  379,647                     

Total general government 5,724,615                  5,735,541                  5,197,636                  537,905                     

PUBLIC WORKS
Maintenance Administration 341,107                     359,961                     357,758                     2,203                         
General Maintenance Services 58,900                       61,611                       53,534                       8,077                         
Street Maintenance 1,570,334                  1,436,169                  1,057,696                  378,473                     
Engineering and Land Development 1,066,161                  1,170,204                  1,132,711                  37,493                       
Signal & Street Lighting 872,840                     894,319                     713,564                     180,755                     
Striping & Signing 680,904                     720,882                     662,015                     58,867                       
Facilities Maintenance 512,540                     606,397                     540,170                     66,227                       
Park Maintenance 882,662                     1,096,579                  1,064,516                  32,063                       
Median and General Landscape 405,212                     432,143                     405,305                     26,838                       
Capital Improv/Engineering Administration 171,756                     134,284                     102,745                     31,539                       
Engineering Services 181,722                     160,980                     136,984                     23,996                       
Work Alternative 132,259                     147,967                     129,505                     18,462                       

Total public works 6,876,397                  7,221,496                  6,356,503                  864,993                     

PUBLIC SAFETY
Administration 3,698,306                  3,933,238                  3,765,234                  168,004                     
Police Reserve 8,229                         12,017                       10,653                       1,364                         
Prisoner Custody 606,614                     491,610                     484,390                     7,220                         
Community Policing Division 15,533,344                12,242,016                15,797,949                (3,555,933)                
Community Policing Division - Measure C Funded 3,599,643                  6,369,644                  2,441,399                  3,928,245                  
Investigation 3,413,696                  3,640,949                  3,708,039                  (67,090)                     
Special Operations Unit 996,156                     943,916                     931,459                     12,457                       
Communications 2,889,669                  2,682,417                  2,606,703                  75,714                       
Community Volunteer 81,664                       81,617                       73,104                       8,513                         
Facility Maintenance 553,752                     563,204                     493,531                     69,673                       

Total public safety 31,381,073                30,960,628                30,312,461                648,167                     

(Continued)
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Schedule of Expenditures and Transfers Out - General Fund Variance With

Final Budget

Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Office of the Director 657,258                     744,193                     702,356                     41,837                       
Land Planning Services 1,030,142                  1,373,020                  1,066,743                  306,277                     
Code Enforcement 279,218                     298,775                     292,772                     6,003                         
Code Enforcement - Measure C Funded 188,900                     188,900                     112,685                     76,215                       
Building Inspections 682,829                     763,229                     690,178                     73,051                       

Total community development 2,838,347                  3,368,117                  2,864,734                  503,383                     

Total current expenditures 46,820,432                47,285,782                44,731,334                2,554,448                  

CAPITAL OUTLAY
General Government:
Public Works:
    Striping & Signing 9,000                         12,000                       7,074                         4,926                         
Public Safety:

Community Policing 120,000                     208,143                     120,845                     87,298                       
Communications -                                1,827,000                  1,237,727                  589,273                     

Total capital outlay 129,000                     2,047,143                  1,365,646                  681,497                     

OTHER FINANCING USES:
Transfers out:

Animal Control 521,565                     505,688                     435,773                     69,915                       
Antioch WaterPark 284,500                     325,955                     579,000                     (253,045)                   
Equipment Maintenance 100,000                     100,000                     100,000                     -                                
Vehicle Replacement 200,000                     200,000                     200,000                     -                                
Recreation 545,540                     570,558                     422,440                     148,118                     
Downtown Street Light & Landscape District 165,000                     165,000                     143,000                     22,000                       
Honeywell Capital Lease 36,182                       36,182                       36,180                       2                                

Total transfers out 1,852,787                  1,903,383                  1,916,393                  (13,010)                     

Total general fund expenditures and

  other financing uses 48,802,219$              51,236,308$              48,013,373$              3,222,935$                
(Concluded)
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Special Revenue Fund - Housing and Community Development Variance With

Final Budget

Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 1,200$                1,200$                1,500$                300$                   

Revenue from other agencies 1,123,104           1,190,766           697,827              (492,939)             

Current service charges -                          65,000                81,811                16,811                

Other 42,200                140,730              117,345              (23,385)               

Total revenues 1,166,504           1,397,696           898,483              (499,213)             

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Community development 1,161,304           1,299,686           1,140,030           159,656              

Total expenditures 1,161,304           1,299,686           1,140,030           159,656              

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 5,200                  98,010                (241,547)             (339,557)             

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) -                          (35,483)               (35,483)               -                          

Total other financing uses -                          (35,483)               (35,483)               -                          

Net change in fund balances 5,200$                62,527$              (277,030)             (339,557)$           

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 6,109,962           

End of year 5,832,932$         

Budget
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Special Revenue Fund - Gas Tax
Variance With

Final Budget

Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 2,720,768$            3,023,277$            2,965,738$            (57,539)$               

Investment income and rentals 10,000                   35,000                   48,730                   13,730                   

Revenues from other agencies -                            1,173,233              1,021,981              (151,252)               

Total revenues 2,730,768              4,231,510              4,036,449              (195,061)               

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 325,737                 3,545,566              3,545,566              -                            

Capital outlay 2,790,000              4,329,917              1,937,563              2,392,354              

Total expenditures 3,115,737              7,875,483              5,483,129              2,392,354              

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (384,969)               (3,643,973)            (1,446,680)            2,197,293              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 200,000                 200,000                 200,000                 -                            

Transfers (out) (1,555,230)            (1,571,896)            (1,571,896)            -                            

Total other financing sources (uses) (1,355,230)            (1,371,896)            (1,371,896)            -                            

Net change in fund balances (1,740,199)$          (5,015,869)$          (2,818,576)            2,197,293$            

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 6,981,220              

End of year 4,162,644$            
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City of Antioch
Required Supplementary Information, Continued
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Special Revenue Fund - Housing Successor
Variance With

Final Budget

Positive

Original Final Actual (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 1,000$                5,500$                9,183$                3,683$                

Other 5,000                  297,163              305,280              8,117                  

Total revenues 6,000                  302,663              314,463              11,800                

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Community development 174,617              134,236              205,004              (70,768)               

Total expenditures 174,617              134,236              205,004              (70,768)               

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (168,617)             168,427              109,459              (58,968)               

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Transfers in -                          35,483                35,483                -                          

Total other financing sources -                          35,483                35,483                -                          

Net change in fund balances (168,617)$           168,427$            144,942              (58,968)$             

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 18,897,550         

End of year 19,042,492$       

Budget
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Miscellaneous Employees Retirement System,  
an Agent Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

As of June 30, 2015 
Last 10 Years* 

SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 
 

2014

Total Pension Liablity
Service Cost 2,275,615$           
Interest on total pension liability 10,868,782         
Difference between expected and actual
experience 0
Changes in assumptions 0
Changes in benefits 0
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
contributions (7,232,184)           
Net change in total pension liability 5,912,213             
Total pension liability - beginning 147,395,383         
Total pension liability - ending (a) 153,307,596$      

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributionss - employer 2,667,605             
Contributionss - employee 1,105,584             
Net Investment income 16,670,267           
Benefit payments (7,232,184)           
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 13,211,272           
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 97,110,375           
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 110,321,647$      

Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) 42,985,949$         

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 71.96%

Covered - employee payroll 12,054,961           

Net pension liability as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 356.58%  

 
 

Notes to Schedule: 
 
Benefit changes:  The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which 
occurred after June 30, 2013.  This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service 
Credit.   
Changes in assumptions:  There were no changes in assumptions. 
 
*Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown. 
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Miscellaneous Employees Retirement System,  
an Agent Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plan 

As of June 30, 2015 
Last 10 Years* 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS 
 
 

2015

Actuarially Determined Contribution 3,344,511$                                                                          
Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially
Determined Contribution (3,344,511)                                                                         
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                                                                                    

Covered-Employee Payroll 12,819,651                                                                          

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-
Employee Payroll 26.09%

Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date June 30, 2011
Amortization method Level percent of payroll
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Asset valuation method Actuarial value of assets
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases Varies by entry age and service
Payroll Growth 3.00%
Investment rate of return 7.50% net of pension plan investment and administrative 

expenses; includes inflation 
Retirement age The probabillities of retirement are based on the 2010 

CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997-2007 

Mortality The probabillities of retirement are based on the 2010 
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997-2007 

Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 
5 years of projected mortality improvement using Scale 

published by the Society of Actuaries
 

 
 
 
 

*Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown. 
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Public Safety Employees Retirement System, 

Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans 
As of June 30, 2015 

Last 10 Years* 
SCHEDULE OF THE LOCAL GOVERNMENTS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

 

2014

Proportion of the net pension liability .53771%

Proportionate share of the net pension liability 33,459,081$          

Covered - employee payroll 10,649,187$          

Proportionate share of the net pension liability
as percentage of covered-employee payroll 314.19%

Plan's fiduciary net position 108,292,116$        

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of
of the total pension liability 76.40%

 
 
 
 

Notes to Schedule: 
 
Benefit changes:  The figures above do not include any liability impact that may have resulted from plan changes which 
occurred after June 30, 2013 as they have minimal cost impact.  This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any 
offers of Two Years Additional Service Credit.   
Changes in assumptions:  There were no changes in assumptions. 
 
*Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.  Schedule includes all cost-sharing 
levels combined as the Second Tier Safety amount is so minimal that the percentages show as zero and the PEPRA tier is 
accounted for in the Classic tier GASB 68 valuation prepared by CalPERS. 
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Public Safety Employees Retirement System, 
Cost-Sharing Multiple-Employer Defined Benefit Pension Plans 

As of June 30, 2015 
Last 10 Years* 

SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS 
 
 

2015

Actuarially Determined Contribution 3,652,991$                                                                          
Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially
Determined Contribution (3,652,991)                                                                         
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) -$                                                                                    

Covered-Employee Payroll 11,368,228                                                                          

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-
Employee Payroll 32.13%

Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date June 30, 2011
Amortization method Level percent of payroll
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Asset valuation method 15 year smoothed market
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases Varies by entry age and service
Payroll Growth 3.00%
Investment rate of return 7.50% net of pension plan investment and administrative 

expenses; includes inflation 
Retirement age The probabillities of retirement are based on the 2010 

CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997-2007 

Mortality The probabillities of retirement are based on the 2010 
CalPERS Experience Study for the period from 1997-2007 

Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 
5 years of projected mortality improvement using Scale 

published by the Society of Actuaries
 

 
 
 
 

*Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown.  The schedule combines all levels of 
the Safety Cost-Sharing plan as only one valuation was performed by CalPERS at the June 30, 2011 valuation date that 
determined the contributions for the July 1-June 30, 2015 period. 
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Supplementary Retirement Plan 
As of June 30, 2015 

Last 10 Years* 
SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN THE NET PENSION LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

 

2015

Total Pension Liablity
Service Cost -$                     
Interest on total pension liability 76,000                
Difference between expected and actual
experience -                       
Changes in assumptions (23,000)                
Changes in benefits -                       
Benefit payments, including refunds of employee
contributions (82,000)                
Net change in total pension liability (29,000)                
Total pension liability - beginning 2,104,000             
Total pension liability - ending (a) 2,075,000$          

Plan fiduciary net position
Contributionss - employer 91,667                  
Contributionss - employee -                       
Net Investment income -                       
Administrative expense (5,000)                  
Benefit payments (82,000)                
Net change in plan fiduciary net position 4,667                    
Plan fiduciary net position - beginning 69,000                  
Plan fiduciary net position - ending (b) 73,667$               

Net pension liability - ending (a) - (b) 2,001,333$           

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 3.55%

Covered - employee payroll -                       

Net pension liability as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll n/a  

 
 

Notes to Schedule: 
 
Covered payroll:  This is a closed plan and thus there is no covered employee payroll 
 
*Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown. 

 
 



City of Antioch 
Required Supplementary Information 

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 

104 

 
 
 
 

Supplementary Retirement Plan 
As of June 30, 2015 

Last 10 Years* 
SCHEDULE OF CONTRIBUTIONS 

 
 

2015

Actuarially Determined Contribution 184,000$                                                                             
Contributions in Relation to the Actuarially
Determined Contribution (91,667)                                                                              
Contribution Deficiency (Excess) 92,333$                                                                               

Covered-Employee Payroll -                                                                                      

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-
Employee Payroll n/a

Notes to Schedule
Valuation Date June 30, 2013
Amortization method Level dollar
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal
Asset valuation method Market value
Inflation 2.75%
Salary increases Aggregate increases - 3.25%
Payroll Growth 3.00%
Investment rate of return  4.00% 
Retirement age Expected retirement age of 53

Mortality The probabillities of retirement are based on the CalPERS 
Experience Study for the period from 1997-2011 

Pre-retirement and post-retirement mortality rates include 
5 years of projected mortality improvement using Scale 

published by the Society of Actuaries
 

 
 
 
 

*Fiscal year 2015 was the 1st year of implementation, therefore only one year is shown. 
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California Employers’ Retiree Benefit Trust 
Funded Status of Plan 

 
Actuarial Actuarial Unfunded Actuarial Annual Unfunded 

Valuation Accrued Liability Value of Accrued Liability Covered Liability as a 
Date (AAL) Assets (UAAL) Payroll % of Payroll

AVA MVA
1/1/2011 25,338,471$        7,375,365$        17,963,106$              29.1% 29.1% 18,786,946$        95.6%
7/1/2011 38,433,174          7,454,949          30,978,225                19.4% 19.4% 18,786,946          164.9%
7/1/2013 45,996,778          8,328,210          37,668,568                18.1% 18.1% 19,548,456          192.7%

Funded Status
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BUDGETARY BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
 

The City follows the se procedures in establishing the budgetary data reflecte d in the required supplementary 
information: 
 
1. The City Manager submits to the City Council a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year 

commencing the following July 1.  The operating bu dget includes proposed expenditures and the means 
of financing them. 

 
2. Public hearings are conducted to obtain taxpayer comments. 
 
3. The budget is legally enacted through passage of a minute order. 
 
4. The City Manager is authorized to transfe r budgeted amounts between departments within any fund; 

however, any revisions that increase the total expenditures of any fund must be approved by the City  
Council.  Expenditu res may not legall y exceed budgeted appropriations at t he fund l evel without City 
Council approval. 

 
5. The City adopts a two year budget for its G eneral Fund, Special Revenue Funds and Capital Projects 

Funds.  Debt Service Funds budgetary control is achieved through bond indenture provisions. 
 
6. Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in  the United 

States of America.  Amounts presented include amendments approved by the City Council. 
 
7. Encumbrance accounting is employ ed as an extensio n of formal budg etary integration in the City's 

governmental funds.  Encumbran ces outstanding at year end are reported as assignments of fund 
balances, since they do not yet constitute expenditures or liabilities.  Encumbrances are reappropriated in 
the following year.  Unexpended appropriations lapse at year end. 
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City of Antioch
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Governmental Funds
June 30, 2015

Special Debt Capital

Revenue Funds Service Funds Project Funds Total

ASSETS

Cash and investments 12,403,349$          -$                           3,058,860$            15,462,209$          

Accounts, net 1,952,027              776,679                 185,516                 2,914,222              

Tax 382,733                 -                             -                             382,733                 

Prepaid items 92,949                   271                        -                             93,220                   

Restricted cash and investments -                             4,332                     -                             4,332                     

Total assets 14,831,058$          781,282$               3,244,376$            18,856,716$          

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 1,019,109$            -$                           142,256$               1,161,365$            

Accrued payroll 106,868                 -                             3,490                     110,358                 

Deposits 625,321                 -                             715,283                 1,340,604              

Due to other funds 231,143                 773,428                 34,086                   1,038,657              

Unearned revenue 58,146                   -                             -                             58,146                   

Total liabilities 2,040,587              773,428                 895,115                 3,709,130              

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

     Unavailable AAPFFA receipts -                             -                             6,648                     6,648                     

Total deferred inflows of resources -                             -                             6,648                     6,648                     

Fund Balances:

Nonspendable:

Petty cash and prepaid items 92,431                   271                        -                             92,702                   

Restricted for:

Debt service -                             7,583                     -                             7,583                     

Public Facilities -                             -                             49,240                   49,240                   

Streets 3,601,745              -                             -                             3,601,745              

Parks  177,980                 -                             -                             177,980                 

    PEG Programming 932,523                 -                             -                             932,523                 

    Storm Channels 2,648,432              -                             -                             2,648,432              

    Landscape Maintenance 1,353,197              -                             -                             1,353,197              

    Tidelands Areas Protection 123,741                 -                             -                             123,741                 

    Law Enforcement 108,735                 -                             -                             108,735                 

    Traffic Safety 17,957                   -                             -                             17,957                   

Parks & Recreation 172,101                 -                             -                             172,101                 

    Animal Shelter Maintenance /Operation 70,590                   -                             -                             70,590                   

    Abandoned Vehicle 178,578                 -                             -                             178,578                 

Committed to:

    Parks 1,295,765              -                             -                             1,295,765              

    Landscape Maintenance 49,596                   -                             -                             49,596                   

    Arts & Cultural Activities 26,340                   -                             -                             26,340                   

    Recreation Programs 6,462                     -                             -                             6,462                     

    Field Maintenance 130,161                 -                             -                             130,161                 

    Memorial Field Maintenance 21,312                   -                             -                             21,312                   

    Road Repair 77,011                   -                             -                             77,011                   

    Waste Reduction 424,591                 -                             -                             424,591                 

    Youth Activities/Building Maintenance 70,084                   -                             -                             70,084                   

    Traffic Signals 928,914                 -                             -                             928,914                 

    Post Retirement Medical 244,740                 -                             -                             244,740                 

Assigned to:

Parks & Recreation 37,485                   -                             -                             37,485                   

Capital Projects -                             -                             367,630                 367,630                 

 Community Benefit Programs -                             -                             129,434                 129,434                 

AD 26 -                             -                             375,875                 375,875                 

AD 27 -                             -                             1,522,137              1,522,137              

Unassigned -                             -                             (101,703)                (101,703)                

Total fund balances 12,790,471            7,854                     2,342,613              15,140,938            

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances 14,831,058$          781,282$               3,244,376$            18,856,716$          
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Special Debt Capital

Revenue Funds Service Funds Project Funds Total

REVENUES:

Taxes 1,656,954$            -$                          -$                          1,656,954$            

Fines and penalties 78,775                   -                            -                            78,775                   

Investment income and rentals 726,514                 127,282                 19,644                   873,440                 

Revenue from other agencies 2,173,260              -                            139,004                 2,312,264              

Current service charges 2,895,662              -                            153,802                 3,049,464              

Special assessment revenue 2,985,273              -                            -                            2,985,273              

Other 214,710                 -                            370,098                 584,808                 

Total revenues 10,731,148            127,282                 682,548                 11,540,978            

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 846,993                 63,904                   -                            910,897                 

Public works 765,794                 -                            460,382                 1,226,176              

Public safety 1,513,792              -                            -                            1,513,792              

Parks and recreation 3,491,122              -                            -                            3,491,122              

Community development 316,741                 -                            104                        316,845                 

Capital outlay 1,109,446              -                            532,617                 1,642,063              

Debt service:

Principal retirement -                            5,310,214              -                            5,310,214              

Interest and fiscal charges -                            361,553                 -                            361,553                 

Bond issuance costs -                            59,436                   -                            59,436                   

Total expenditures 8,043,888              5,795,107              993,103                 14,832,098            

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,687,260              (5,667,825)            (310,555)               (3,291,120)            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Refunding Bond Proceeds -                        3,840,000              -                        3,840,000              

Debt Premium -                        582,530                 -                        582,530                 

Transfers in 1,087,431              521,729                 392,000                 2,001,160              

Transfers (out) (2,347,490)            -                            -                            (2,347,490)            

Total other financing sources (uses) (1,260,059)            4,944,259              392,000                 4,076,200              

Net change in fund balances 1,427,201              (723,566)               81,445                   785,080                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 11,363,270            731,420                 2,261,168              14,355,858            

End of year 12,790,471$          7,854$                   2,342,613$            15,140,938$          
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS

These funds account for the proceeds derived from special revenue sources, which are legally restricted to expenditures
for specified purposes.

Delta Fair Property Fund
This fund accounts for revenues resulting from the sale or lease of surplus right-of-way property acquired from the State.
In accordance with agreements with the State, expenditures must be for park and recreational facilities.

Recreation Programs
This fund accounts for revenue received to cover the costs of recreation programs provided by the City's Leisure Services
Divisions.

Animal Control Fund
This fund accounts for revenues and expenditures of the City's animal services program. A portion of the revenues
required to operate this function comes from animal licenses and shelter, adoption, handling, and impound fees. The
reminder comes from a subsidy transfer from the General Fund.

Civic Arts Fund
This fund accounts for money specifically set aside for art programs and projects. Revenues come from a percentage of
the City's Transient Occupancy Tax. Expenditures are for a variety of programs in the fund and performing arts, as well
as projects such as Art in Public Places.

Park in Lieu Fund

This fund accounts for revenues from park dedication fees required of all new construction. Monies are accumulated in
accounts allocated to certain parks on the basis of the area in which the construction is taking place. These funds are then
appropriated and spent for park development.

Senior Bus Fund

This fund accounts for the City's Senior Bus Program, which provides door-to-door transportation to frail, elderly, and
disabled individuals. Revenue sources are grant funds throught the Metropolitan Transportation Commission and fees
paid by riders and the Antioch Committee on Aging.

Abandoned Vehicles Fund

This fund accounts for revenue from AB 4114, which charges a $1.00 fee on the registration of all vehicles locaed in the
City.  The funds are received from the County and are used to remove abandoned vehicles form City streets.

Traffic Signal Fee Fund
This fund accouunts for fees from developers for all new traffic signal construction.

Asset Forfeitures Fund
This fund was established to account for the proceeds from sales of assets seized in connection with drug enforcement.
These proceeds are to be used for law enforcement purposes.

Measure J Growth Management Program Fund
This fund accounts for Measure J Funds, which are used to construct roads.
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NON-MAJOR SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS, Continued 

Child Care Fund
This fund accounts for lease revenue received and City expenditures relating to the child chare center leased from the
City by the YWCA.

Tidelands Assembly Bill 1900

In 1990, the California State Legislature passed legislation that created tidelands entitlement areas. Funds are generated
by payments from the lessees of the City's tidelands areas. This revenue is limited to improving accessibility and/or
protection of the City's waterfront areas.

Maintenance Districts

Established to account for revenue and related expenditures of lighting and landscape activities.

Solid Waste Reduction AB 939

Under AB 939, a special fee is levied by the State against each ton of solid waste, which is disposed at landfill sites. A
portion of this fee goes back to the cities on a quarterly basis for use in achieving AB 939 goals.

Pollution Elimination

This fund was established to acount for activities related to the National Pollution Discharge Elimination Program. The
purpose of this program is to monitor and reduce storm water pollution.

Supplemental Law Enforcement

This fund accounts for supplemental public safety funding allocated in AB 3229. Funds must be used for front-line
police services and must supplement and not supplant existing funding for law enforcement services.

Street Impact Fund

This fund accounts for franchise taxes received.

Traffic Safety Fund

This fund accounts for fines and forfeitures received under Section 1463 of the Penal Code. Funds shall be used
exclusively for official traffic control devices, the maintenance thereof, equipment and supplies for traffic law
enforcement and traffic accident prevention.

PEG Franchise Fee Fund

This fund accounts for a 1% fee collected from video franchises to support local Public, Educational and Governmental 
Programming (PEG).

Post Retirement Medical

This fund is used to pay post retirement medical benefits for retirees under the following categories:  Miscellaneous,
Police, and Management employees.
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City of Antioch
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2015

Delta Fair Recreation Animal Park in Abandoned

Property Programs Control Civic Arts Lieu Senior Bus Vehicles

ASSETS

Cash and investments 177,980$          618,404$          186,968$          13,773$            1,252,935$       209,586$          178,591$          

Receivables:

Accounts, net -                        58,615              7,950                -                        42,870              -                        -                        

Taxes -                        -                        -                        12,635              -                        -                        -                        

Prepaid items -                        544                   4                       -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total assets 177,980$          677,563$          194,922$          26,408$            1,295,805$       209,586$          178,591$          

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                      85,546$            39,962$            68$                   40$                   -$                      -$                      

Accrued payroll -                        45,620              20,915              -                        -                        -                        13                     

Deposits -                        329,332            63,451              -                        -                        -                        -                        

Due to other funds -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Unavailable revenue -                        58,146              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total liabilities -                        518,644            124,328            68                     40                     -                        13                     

Fund balances:

Nonspendable:

    Petty cash and prepaid items -                        984                   4                       -                        -                        -                        -                        

Restricted for:

Streets -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Parks 177,980            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    PEG Programming -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Storm Channels -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Landscape Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Tidelands Areas Protection -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Law Enforcement -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Traffic Safety -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Parks & Recreation -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        172,101            -                        

    Animal Shelter Maintenance /Operation -                        -                        70,590              -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Abandoned Vehicle -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        178,578            

Committed to:

    Parks -                        -                        -                        -                        1,295,765         -                        -                        

    Landscape Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Arts & Cultural Activities -                        -                        -                        26,340              -                        -                        -                        

    Recreation Programs -                        6,462                -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Field Maintenance -                        130,161            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Memorial Field Maintenance -                        21,312              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Road Repair -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Waste Reduction -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Youth Activities/Building Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Traffic Signals -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

    Post Retirement Medical -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Assigned to:

Parks & Recreation -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        37,485              -                        

Total fund balances 177,980            158,919            70,594              26,340              1,295,765         209,586            178,578            

Total liabilities and fund balances 177,980$          677,563$          194,922$          26,408$            1,295,805$       209,586$          178,591$          
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Measure J

Growth Tidelands Lighting & Park 1A Solid Waste

Traffic Asset Management Child Assembly Landscape Maintenance Reduction Pollution

Signal Fee Forfeitures Program Care Bill - 1900 District District AB 939 Elimination

929,069$          257,965$          2,429,356$       76,084$            123,741$          1,563,446$       50,761$            456,982$          2,758,022$       

-                        -                        1,759,840         -                        -                        9,500                855                   280                   -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        958                   1,224                

929,069$          257,965$          4,189,196$       76,084$            123,741$          1,572,946$       51,616$            458,220$          2,759,246$       

-$                      262$                 577,679$          -$                      -$                      197,605$          1,963$              14,741$            100,267$          

155                   -                        6,252                -                        -                        22,144              57                     2,389                9,323                

-                        206,519            3,520                6,000                -                        -                        -                        16,499              -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

155                   206,781            587,451            6,000                -                        219,749            2,020                33,629              109,590            

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,224                

-                        -                        3,601,745         -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,648,432         

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,353,197         -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        123,741            -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        51,184              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        49,596              -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        424,591            -                        

-                        -                        -                        70,084              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

928,914            -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

928,914            51,184              3,601,745         70,084              123,741            1,353,197         49,596              424,591            2,649,656         

929,069$          257,965$          4,189,196$       76,084$            123,741$          1,572,946$       51,616$            458,220$          2,759,246$       
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City of Antioch
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
June 30, 2015

Supplemental Post

Law LLEBG Street Trafic PEG Fanchise Retirement

Enforcement Byrne Grant Impact Safety Fee Medical Total

ASSETS

Cash and investments 7,185$              -$                      -$                      2,882$              864,879$          244,740$          12,403,349$     

Receivables:

Accounts, net 50,366              6,676                -                        15,075              -                        -                        1,952,027         

Taxes -                        -                        301,478            -                        68,620              -                        382,733            

Prepaid items -                        -                        -                        -                        90,219              92,949              

Total assets 57,551$            6,676$              301,478$          17,957$            933,499$          334,959$          14,831,058$     

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      976$                 -$                      1,019,109$       

Accrued payroll -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        106,868            

Deposits -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        625,321            

Due to other funds -                        6,676                224,467            -                        -                        -                        231,143            

Unavailable revenue -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        58,146              

Total liabilities -                        6,676                224,467            -                        976                   -                        2,040,587         

Fund balances:

Nonspendable:

    Petty cash and prepaid items -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        90,219              92,431              

Restricted for:

Streets -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        3,601,745         

    Parks -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        177,980            

    PEG Programming -                        -                        -                        -                        932,523            -                        932,523            

    Storm Channels -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        2,648,432         

    Landscape Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,353,197         

    Tidelands Areas Protection -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        123,741            

    Law Enforcement 57,551              -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        108,735            

    Traffic Safety -                        -                        -                        17,957              -                        -                        17,957              

Parks & Recreation -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        172,101            

    Animal Shelter Maintenance /Operation -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        70,590              

    Abandoned Vehicle -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        178,578            

Committed to:

    Parks -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        1,295,765         

    Landscape Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        49,596              

    Arts & Cultural Activities -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        26,340              

    Recreation Programs -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        6,462                

    Field Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        130,161            

    Memorial Field Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        21,312              

    Road Repair -                        -                        77,011              -                        -                        -                        77,011              

    Waste Reduction -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        424,591            

    Youth Activities/Building Maintenance -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        70,084              

    Traffic Signals -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        928,914            

    Post Retirement Medical -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        244,740            244,740            

Assigned to:

Parks & Recreation -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        37,485              

Total fund balances 57,551              -                        77,011              17,957              932,523            334,959            12,790,471       

Total liabilities and fund balances 57,551$            6,676$              301,478$          17,957$            933,499$          334,959$          14,831,058$     
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Delta Fair Recreation Animal Park in

Property Programs Control Civic Arts Lieu

REVENUES:

Taxes -$                      -$                      -$                      44,910$            -$                      

Fines and penalties -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Investment income and rentals 141,200            376,051            133                   73                     7,758                

Revenue from other agencies -                        -                        88,000              -                        33,870              

Current service charges -                        867,766            328,831            -                        119,793            

Special assessment revenue -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Other -                        43,570              57,463              4,161                -                        

Total revenues 141,200            1,287,387         474,427            49,144              161,421            

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General Government -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Public works 554                   -                        -                        -                        32,560              

Public safety -                        -                        866,883            -                        -                        

Parks and recreation -                        1,701,391         -                        45,824              -                        

Community development -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Capital outlay -                        -                        -                        -                        69,788              

Total expenditures 554                   1,701,391         866,883            45,824              102,348            

REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 140,646            (414,004)           (392,456)           3,320                59,073              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in -                        465,140            435,773            -                        -                        

Transfers (out) -                        (10,150)             (567)                  -                        (42,000)             

Total other financing sources (uses) -                        454,990            435,206            -                        (42,000)             

Net change in fund balances 140,646            40,986              42,750              3,320                17,073              

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 37,334              117,933            27,844              23,020              1,278,692         

End of year 177,980$          158,919$          70,594$            26,340$            1,295,765$       
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Measure J

Growth Tidelands

Abandoned Traffic Asset Management Child Assembly

Senior Bus Vehicles Signal Fee Forfeitures Program Care Bill - 1900

-$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      -$                      

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

1,483                1,219                6,173                2,258                19,751              75,725              7,993                

-                        34,010              -                        -                        1,757,494         -                        -                        

4,283                -                        122,444            -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        64,242              -                        -                        -                        

5,766                35,229              128,617            66,500              1,777,245         75,725              7,993                

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        2,960                -                        238,615            -                        509                   

-                        24,571              -                        99,938              -                        -                        -                        

456                   -                        -                        -                        -                        34,979              -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

-                        -                        -                        -                        966,624            -                        -                        

456                   24,571              2,960                99,938              1,205,239         34,979              509                   

5,310                10,658              125,657            (33,438)             572,006            40,746              7,484                

-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

(7,700)               -                        -                        -                        -                        (70,000)             -                        

(7,700)               -                        -                        -                        -                        (70,000)             -                        

(2,390)               10,658              125,657            (33,438)             572,006            (29,254)             7,484                

211,976            167,920            803,257            84,622              3,029,739         99,338              116,257            

209,586$          178,578$          928,914$          51,184$            3,601,745$       70,084$            123,741$          
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Special Revenue Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Lighting & Park 1A Solid Waste Supplemental

Landscape Maintenance Reduction Pollution Law

District District AB 939 Elimination Enforcement

REVENUES:

Taxes -$                      29,789$            160,000$          -$                      -$                      

Fines and penalties -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Investment income and rentals 11,342              41,385              3,378                18,802              78                     

Revenue from other agencies -                        255                   57,230              -                        157,537            

Current service charges -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Special assessment revenue 2,116,358         -                        -                        868,915            -                        

Other 24,039              -                        12,250              -                        -                        

Total revenues 2,151,739         71,429              232,858            887,717            157,615            

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General Government -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Public works -                        -                        -                        489,836            -                        

Public safety -                        -                        -                        -                        19                     

Parks and recreation 1,671,292         37,180              -                        -                        -                        

Community development -                        -                        196,684            120,057            -                        

Capital outlay -                        -                        -                        73,034              -                        

Total expenditures 1,671,292         37,180              196,684            682,927            19                     

REVENUES OVER 

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 480,447            34,249              36,174              204,790            157,596            

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 151,518            -                        -                        35,000              -                        

Transfers (out) (601,407)           (8,518)               -                        (260,688)           (100,057)           

Total other financing sources (uses) (449,889)           (8,518)               -                        (225,688)           (100,057)           

Net change in fund balances 30,558              25,731              36,174              (20,898)             57,539              

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 1,322,639         23,865              388,417            2,670,554         12                     

End of year 1,353,197$       49,596$            424,591$          2,649,656$       57,551$            
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Post

LLEBG Street Traffic PEG Fanchise Retirement

Byrne Grant Impact Safety Fee Medical Total

-$                    1,162,112$       -$                     260,143$         -$                     1,656,954$     

-                      -                        78,775             -                       -                       78,775            

-                      3,471                270                  6,007               1,964               726,514          

44,864            -                        -                       -                       -                       2,173,260       

-                      -                        -                       -                       1,452,545        2,895,662       

-                      -                        -                       -                       -                       2,985,273       

-                      -                        -                       -                       8,985               214,710          

44,864            1,165,583         79,045             266,150           1,463,494        10,731,148     

-                      -                        -                       52,677             794,316           846,993          

-                      760                   -                       -                       -                       765,794          

1,961              -                        83                    -                       520,337           1,513,792       

-                      -                        -                       -                       -                       3,491,122       

-                      -                        -                       -                       -                       316,741          

-                      -                        -                       -                       -                       1,109,446       

1,961              760                   83                    52,677             1,314,653        8,043,888       

42,903            1,164,823         78,962             213,473           148,841           2,687,260       

-                      -                        -                       -                       -                       1,087,431       

(42,903)           (1,123,500)        (80,000)            -                       -                       (2,347,490)      

(42,903)           (1,123,500)        (80,000)            -                       -                       (1,260,059)      

-                      41,323              (1,038)              213,473           148,841           1,427,201       

-                      35,688              18,995             719,050           186,118           11,363,270     

-$                    77,011$            17,957$           932,523$         334,959$         12,790,471$   
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Delta Fair Property Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 128,750$               140,963$               141,200$               237$                      

Total revenues 128,750                 140,963                 141,200                 237                        

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 10,425                   481                        554                        (73)                        

Total expenditures 10,425                   481                        554                        (73)                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 118,325                 140,482                 140,646                 164                        

Net change in fund balances 118,325$               140,482$               140,646                 164$                      

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 37,334                   

End of year 177,980$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Recreation Programs Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 290,100$               291,800$               376,051$               84,251$                 

Current service charges 880,450                 881,885                 867,766                 (14,119)                 

Other 35,000                   36,314                   43,570                   7,256                     

Total revenues 1,205,550              1,209,999              1,287,387              77,388                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Parks and recreation 1,714,553              1,756,874              1,701,391              55,483                   

Capital outlay 10,000                   5,490                     -                            5,490                     

Total expenditures 1,724,553              1,762,364              1,701,391              60,973                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (519,003)               (552,365)               (414,004)               138,361                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 588,240                 613,258                 465,140                 (148,118)               

Transfers (out) (10,150)                 (10,150)                 (10,150)                 -                            

Total other financing sources (uses) 578,090                 603,108                 454,990                 (148,118)               

Net change in fund balances 59,087$                 50,743$                 40,986                   (9,757)$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 117,933                 

End of year 158,919$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Animal Control Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Revenue from other agencies 70,000$                 88,000$                 88,000$                 -$                      

Current service charges 295,000                 301,000                 328,831                 27,831                   

Other 11,000                   57,008                   57,463                   455                        

Total revenues 376,000                 446,008                 474,427                 28,419                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public safety 896,998                 978,494                 866,883                 111,611                 

Total expenditures 896,998                 978,494                 866,883                 111,611                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (520,998)               (532,486)               (392,456)               140,030                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 521,565                 505,688                 435,773                 (69,915)                 

Transfers (out) (567)                      (567)                      (567)                      -                            

Total other financing sources (uses) 520,998                 505,121                 435,206                 (69,915)                 

Net change in fund balances -$                          (27,365)$               42,750                   70,115$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 27,844                   

End of year 70,594$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule 
Civic Arts Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 34,285$                 34,285$                 44,910$                 10,625$                 

Investment income and rentals 25                          45                          73                          28                          

Other -                            1,448                     4,161                     2,713                     

Total revenues 34,310                   35,778                   49,144                   13,366                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Parks and recreation 45,533                   45,496                   45,824                   (328)                      

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (11,223)                 (9,718)                   3,320                     13,038                   

Net change in fund balances (11,223)$               (9,718)$                 3,320                     13,038$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 23,020                   

End of year 26,340$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Park in Lieu Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 22,000$                 6,000$                   7,758$                   1,758$                   

Revenue from other agencies -                            33,870                   33,870                   -                            

Current service charges 110,000                 110,000                 119,793                 9,793                     

Total revenues 132,000                 149,870                 161,421                 11,551                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 10,849                   33,795                   32,560                   1,235                     

Capital outlay 100,000                 100,000                 69,788                   30,212                   

Total expenditures 110,849                 133,795                 102,348                 31,447                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 21,151                   16,075                   59,073                   42,998                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) -                            (42,000)                 (42,000)                 -                            

Total other financing (uses) -                            (42,000)                 (42,000)                 -                            

Net change in fund balances 21,151$                 (25,925)$               17,073                   42,998$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 1,278,692              

End of year 1,295,765$            
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Senior Bus Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 1,000$                   1,000$                   1,483$                   483$                      

Current service chareges 4,000                     4,000                     4,283                     283                        

Total revenues 5,000                     5,000                     5,766                     766                        

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Parks and recreation 400                        600                        456                        144                        

Total expenditures 400                        600                        456                        144                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 4,600                     4,400                     5,310                     910                        

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) (7,700)                   (7,700)                   (7,700)                   -                            

Total other financing (uses) (7,700)                   (7,700)                   (7,700)                   -                            

Net change in fund balances (3,100)$                 (3,300)$                 (2,390)                   910$                      

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 211,976                 

End of year 209,586$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Abandoned Vehicle Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 1,000$                   1,000$                   1,219$                   219$                      

Revenue from other agencies 47,000                   47,000                   34,010                   (12,990)                 

Total revenues 48,000                   48,000                   35,229                   (12,771)                 

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public safety 47,642                   47,845                   24,571                   23,274                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 358                        155                        10,658                   10,503                   

Net change in fund balances 358$                      155$                      10,658                   10,503$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 167,920                 

End of year 178,578$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Traffic Signal Fee Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 5,000$                   5,000$                   6,173$                   1,173$                   

Revenue from other agencies 200,000                 -                            -                            -                            

Current service charges 75,000                   98,000                   122,444                 24,444                   

Total revenues 280,000                 103,000                 128,617                 25,617                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 2,514                     2,515                     2,960                     (445)                      

Capital outlay 235,000                 30,000                   -                            30,000                   

Total expenditures 237,514                 32,515                   2,960                     29,555                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 42,486                   70,485                   125,657                 55,172                   

Net change in fund balances 42,486$                 70,485$                 125,657                 55,172$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 803,257                 

End of year 928,914$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Asset Forfeitures Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 2,100$                   2,100$                   2,258$                   158$                      

Other 40,000                   65,398                   64,242                   (1,156)                   

Total revenues 42,100                   67,498                   66,500                   (998)                      

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public safety 40,159                   100,727                 99,938                   789                        

Capital outlay 10,000                   -                            -                            -                            

Total expenditures 50,159                   100,727                 99,938                   789                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (8,059)                   (33,229)                 (33,438)                 (209)                      

Net change in fund balances (8,059)$                 (33,229)$               (33,438)                 (209)$                    

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 84,622                   

End of year 51,184$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Measure J Growth Management Program Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 20,000$                 20,000$                 19,751$                 (249)$                    

Revenue from other agencies 2,051,750              1,455,766              1,757,494              301,728                 

Total revenues 2,071,750              1,475,766              1,777,245              301,479                 

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 560,006                 517,028                 238,615                 278,413                 

Capital outlay 1,395,000              1,754,097              966,624                 787,473                 

Total expenditures 1,955,006              2,271,125              1,205,239              1,065,886              

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 116,744                 (795,359)               572,006                 1,367,365              

Net change in fund balances 116,744$               (795,359)$             572,006$               1,367,365$            

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 3,029,739              

End of year 3,601,745$            
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Child Care Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 75,317$                 75,117$                 75,725$                 608$                      

Total revenues 75,317                   75,117                   75,725                   608                        

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Parks and recreation 27,357                   47,023                   34,979                   12,044                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 47,960                   28,094                   40,746                   12,652                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) (70,000)                 (70,000)                 (70,000)                 -                            

Total other financing (uses) (70,000)                 (70,000)                 (70,000)                 -                            

Net change in fund balances (22,040)$               (41,906)$               (29,254)                 12,652$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 99,338                   

End of year 70,084$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Tidelands Assembly Bill-1900 Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 7,825$                   7,771$                   7,993$                   222$                      

Total revenues 7,825                     7,771                     7,993                     222                        

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 20,617                   628                        509                        119                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (12,792)                 7,143                     7,484                     341                        

Net change in fund balances (12,792)$               7,143$                   7,484                     341$                      

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 116,257                 

End of year 123,741$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Lighting & Landscape District Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 4,200$                   5,400$                   11,342$                 5,942$                   

Special assessment revenue 2,100,762              2,116,356              2,116,358              2                            

Other -                            9,419                     24,039                   14,620                   

Total revenues 2,104,962              2,131,175              2,151,739              20,564                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Parks and recreation 2,014,058              2,109,192              1,671,292              437,900                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 90,904                   21,983                   480,447                 458,464                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 768,705                 795,526                 151,518                 (644,008)               

Transfers (out) (1,241,246)            (1,220,434)            (601,407)               619,027                 

Total other financing sources (uses) (472,541)               (424,908)               (449,889)               (24,981)                 

Net change in fund balances (381,637)$             (402,925)$             30,558                   433,483$               

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 1,322,639              

End of year 1,353,197$            
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Park 1A Maintenance District Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 21,750$                 29,180$                 29,789$                 609$                      

Investment income and rentals 40,100                   40,150                   41,385                   1,235                     

Revenue from other agencies 115                        115                        255                        140                        

Total revenues 61,965                   69,445                   71,429                   1,984                     

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Parks and recreation 49,188                   53,047                   37,180                   15,867                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 12,777                   16,398                   34,249                   17,851                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) (9,432)                   (9,805)                   (8,518)                   (1,287)                   

Total other financing  (uses) (9,432)                   (9,805)                   (8,518)                   (1,287)                   

Net change in fund balances 3,345$                   6,593$                   25,731                   16,564$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 23,865                   

End of year 49,596$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Solid Waste Reduction AB 939 Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 160,000$               160,000$               160,000$               -$                          

Investment income and rentals 1,500                     3,150                     3,378                     228                        

Revenue from other agencies 54,000                   27,230                   57,230                   30,000                   

Other 5,000                     11,000                   12,250                   1,250                     

Total revenues 220,500                 201,380                 232,858                 31,478                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Community development 242,077                 246,882                 196,684                 50,198                   

Total expenditures 242,077                 246,882                 196,684                 50,198                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (21,577)                 (45,502)                 36,174                   81,676                   

Net change in fund balances (21,577)$               (45,502)$               36,174                   81,676$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 388,417                 

End of year 424,591$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Pollution Elimination Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 8,000$                   16,000$                 18,802$                 2,802$                   

Special assessment revenue 830,000                 868,915                 868,915                 -                            

Other -                            5                            -                            (5)                          

Total revenues 838,000                 884,920                 887,717                 2,797                     

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 500,666                 549,080                 489,836                 59,244                   

Community development 232,353                 246,475                 120,057                 126,418                 

Capital outlay 125,000                 325,000                 73,034                   251,966                 

Total expenditures 858,019                 1,120,555              682,927                 437,628                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (20,019)                 (235,635)               204,790                 440,425                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):

Transfers in 35,000                   35,000                   35,000                   -                            

Transfers (out) (266,130)               (266,130)               (260,688)               5,442                     

Total other financing sources (uses) (231,130)               (231,130)               (225,688)               5,442                     

Net change in fund balances (251,149)$             (466,765)$             (20,898)                 445,867$               

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 2,670,554              

End of year 2,649,656$            
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Supplemental Law Enforcement Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals -$                          59$                        78$                        19$                        

Revenue from other agencies 100,000                 100,000                 157,537                 57,537                   

Total revenues 100,000                 100,059                 157,615                 57,556                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public Safety -                            15                          19                          (4)                          

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 100,000                 100,044                 157,596                 57,552                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) (100,000)               (100,000)               (100,057)               (57)                        

Total other financing (uses) (100,000)               (100,000)               (100,057)               (57)                        

Net change in fund balances -$                          59$                        57,539                   57,499$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 12                          

End of year 57,551$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Local Law Enforcement Byrne Grant fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Revenue from other agencies -$                      46,948$                 44,864$                 (2,084)$                 

Total revenues -                            46,948                   44,864                   (2,084)                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public Safety -                            1,961                     1,961                     -                            

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                            44,987                   42,903                   (2,084)                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) -                            (44,987)                 (42,903)                 2,084                     

Total other financing (uses) -                            (44,987)                 (42,903)                 2,084                     

Net change in fund balances -$                          1,961$                   -                            -$                          

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year -                            

End of year -$                          
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Street Impact Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 1,122,000$            1,122,000$            1,162,112$            40,112$                 

Investment income and rentals 2,000                     2,000                     3,471                     1,471                     

Total revenues 1,124,000              1,124,000              1,165,583              41,583                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 500                        700                        760                        (60)                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,123,500              1,123,300              1,164,823              41,523                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) (1,123,500)            (1,123,500)            (1,123,500)            -                            

Total other financing (uses) (1,123,500)            (1,123,500)            (1,123,500)            -                            

Net change in fund balances -$                          (200)$                    41,323                   41,523$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 35,688                   

End of year 77,011$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Traffic Safety Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Fines and penalties 80,000$                 80,000$                 78,775$                 (1,225)$                 

Investment income and rentals 100                        175                        270                        95                          

Total revenues 80,100                   80,175                   79,045                   (1,130)                   

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public Safety 90                          90                          83                          7                            

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 80,010                   80,085                   78,962                   (1,123)                   

OTHER FINANCING (USES):

Transfers (out) (80,000)                 (80,000)                 (80,000)                 -                            

Total other financing (uses) (80,000)                 (80,000)                 (80,000)                 -                            

Net change in fund balances 10$                        85$                        (1,038)                   (1,123)$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 18,995                   

End of year 17,957$                 
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
PEG Franchise Fee Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Taxes 231,000$              240,000$              260,143$              20,143$                

Investment income and rentals 5,500                    5,500                    6,007                    507                       

Total revenues 236,500                245,500                266,150                20,650                  

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General Government 82,178                  131,928                52,677                  79,251                  

Capital outlay 50,000                  587                       -                            587                       

Total expenditures 132,178                132,515                52,677                  79,838                  

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 104,322                112,985                213,473                100,488                

Net change in fund balances 104,322$              112,985$              213,473                100,488$              

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 719,050                

End of year 932,523$              
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Post Retirement Medical Special Revenue Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals -$                           1,100$                   1,964$                   (864)$                     

Charges for services 848,235                 1,452,499              1,452,545              2,905,044              

Other revenue -                             8,985                     8,985                     17,970                   

Total revenues 848,235                 1,462,584              1,463,494              2,922,150              

EXPENDITURES:

General Government 913,647                 836,932                 794,316                 42,616                   

Public safety 538,247                 507,766                 520,337                 (12,571)                  

Total expenditures 1,451,894              1,344,698              1,314,653              30,045                   

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (603,659)                117,886                 148,841                 2,892,105              

Net change in fund balances (603,659)$              117,886$               148,841                 2,892,105$            

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 186,118                 

End of year 334,959$               
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NON-MAJOR DEBT SERVICE FUNDS

Debt Service Funds are used to account for the payment of principal and interest on the general debt service of the City
and related entities.

ABAG/2015 Lease Revenue
In 1985 and 1994, the City of Antioch particpated in the Association of Bay Area Governments' pooled Certificates of
Participation to fund improvements to the clubhouse at the City's golf course and irrigation system, respectively. The
fund accumulates monies for the payment of principal and interest from a portion of the fees collected and transmitted
by the Antioch Public Golf Corporation. These bonds were refinanced in fiscal year 2015 with the issuance of the Antioch
Public Financing Authority 2015A Lease Revenue Refunding Bonds.

Honeywell Capital Lease
In 2009, the City entered into a lease agreement with Bank of America for funding of interior building lighting
retrofit, and street and park lighting retrofit.  Energy savings as a result of the project are used to pay debt
service.
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City of Antioch
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Debt Service Funds
June 30, 2015

ABAG/ Honeywell

2015 Lease Capital

Revenue Lease Total

ASSETS

Accounts receivable, net 776,679$            -$                        776,679$            

Prepaid items 271                     -                          271                     

Restricted cash and investments 4,332                  -                          4,332                  

Total assets 781,282$            -$                        781,282$            

LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES

Liabilities:

Due to other funds 773,428$            -$                        773,428$            

Total liabilities 773,428              -                          773,428              

Fund balances:

Nonspendable:

    Prepaid items 271                     -                          271                     

Restricted for:

Debt service 7,583                  -                          7,583                  

Total fund balances 7,854                  -                          7,854                  

Total liabilities and fund balances 781,282$            -$                        781,282$            
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Debt Service Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

ABAG/ Honeywell

2015 Lease Capital

Revenue Lease Total

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 127,282$           -$                       127,282$           

Total revenues 127,282             -                     127,282             

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

General government 63,904               -                         63,904               

Debt service:

Principal retirements 4,915,000          395,214             5,310,214          

Interest and fiscal charges 235,038             126,515             361,553             

Bond issuance costs 59,436               -                         59,436               

Total expenditures 5,273,378          521,729             5,795,107          

REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (5,146,096)         (521,729)            (5,667,825)         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES :

Refunding Bond Proceeds 3,840,000          -                         3,840,000          

Debt Premium 582,530             -                         582,530             

Transfer in -                         521,729             521,729             

Total other financing sources 4,422,530          521,729             4,944,259          

Net change in fund balances (723,566)            -                         (723,566)            

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 731,420             -                         731,420             

End of year 7,854$               -$                       7,854$               
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NON-MAJOR CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS

Capital Projects Funds are utilized to account for resources used for the acquisition and construction of capital
facilities by the City, with the exception of those assets financed by proprietary funds.

Capital Improvement Fund
This fund records all revenues, expenditures, assets and liabilities associated with City capital projects. It accounts for
resources used to construct or acquire capital assets and make capital improvements.

Prewett Community Park

This fund accounts for the construction of the Prewett Community Center. The City is reimbursed for expenses by the
Antioch Area Public Facilities Financing Agency through mello roos bond proceeds.

Special Assessment Districts
These funds were established to account for construction and acquisition of land and public improvements in various
assessment districts.  Financing is provided by assessment bond proceeds.

Hillcrest Bridge District

This fund accounts for developer fees collected to fund bridge construction in the Hillcrest Area.

Residential Development Allocation

This fund accounts for contributions by developers for various projects as determined by the City Council.

Development Impact Fee
This fund accounts for Development Impact Fees established pursuant to Ordinance 2079-C-S in order to defray the costs
of certain public facilities required to serve new development within the City.
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City of Antioch
Combining Balance Sheet
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
June 30, 2015

Prewett  

Capital Community Hillcrest Lone

Improvement Park District #26 Diamond

ASSETS

Cash and investments 796,005$         97,512$           375,875$         1,473,603$      

Accounts receivable, net 66,150             55,133             -                       64,233             

Total assets 862,155$         152,645$         375,875$         1,537,836$      

LIABILITIES

Liabilities:

Accounts payable 29,199$           98,125$           -$                     14,932$           

Accrued payroll 2,517               206                  -                       767                  

Deposits 600,000           115,283           -                       -                       

Due to other funds -                       34,086             -                       -                       

Total liabilities 631,716           247,700           -                       15,699             

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

    Unavailable AAPFFA receipts -                       6,648               -                       -                       

Total deferred inflows of resources -                       6,648               -                       -                       

FUND BALANCES

Fund Balances:

    Restricted -                       -                       -                       -                       

Assigned for:

Capital Projects 230,439           -                       -                       -                       

Community Beenfit Programs -                       -                       -                       -                       

AD 26 -                       -                       375,875           -                       

AD 27 -                       -                       -                       1,522,137        

Unassigned -                       (101,703)          -                       -                       

Total fund balances 230,439           (101,703)          375,875           1,522,137        

Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources

and fund balances 862,155$         152,645$         375,875$         1,537,836$      

Special Assessment Districts
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Hillcrest Residential Development

Bridge Development Impact

District Allocation Fee Total

137,191$         129,434$         49,240$                3,058,860$      

-                       -                       -                           185,516           

137,191$         129,434$         49,240$                3,244,376$      

-$                     -$                     -$                         142,256$         

-                       -                       -                           3,490               

-                       -                       -                           715,283           

-                       -                       -                           34,086             

-                       -                       -                           895,115           

-                       -                       -                           6,648               

-                       -                       -                           6,648               

-                       -                       49,240                  49,240             

137,191           -                       -                           367,630           

-                       129,434           -                           129,434           

-                       -                       -                           375,875           

-                       -                       -                           1,522,137        

-                       -                       -                           (101,703)          

137,191           129,434           49,240                  2,342,613        

137,191$         129,434$         49,240$                3,244,376$      
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Non-Major Capital Project Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Prewett  

Capital Community Hillcrest Lone

Improvement Park District #26 Diamond

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 5,135$             1,012$             2,638$             9,338$             

Revenue from other agencies 66,150             72,854             -                       -                       

Current service charges 25,358             -                       8,241               49,166             

Other 10,206             -                       -                       226,892           

Total revenues 106,849           73,866             10,879             285,396           

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 390,769           9,212               13,317             46,736             

Community development -                       -                       -                       -                       

Capital outlay 102,657           184,692           608                  244,660           

Total expenditures 493,426           193,904           13,925             291,396           

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (386,577)          (120,038)          (3,046)              (6,000)              

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Transfers in 392,000           -                       -                       -                       

Total other financing sources 392,000           -                       -                       -                       

Net change in fund balances 5,423               (120,038)          (3,046)              (6,000)              

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 225,016           18,335             378,921           1,528,137        

End of year 230,439$         (101,703)$        375,875$         1,522,137$      

Special Assessment Districts
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Hillcrest Residential Development

Bridge Development Impact

District Allocation Fee Total

875$                424$                222$                          19,644$           

-                       -                       -                                139,004           

21,963             -                       49,074                       153,802           

-                       133,000           -                                370,098           

22,838             133,424           49,296                       682,548           

292                  -                       56                              460,382           

-                       104                  -                                104                  

-                       -                       -                                532,617           

292                  104                  56                              993,103           

22,546             133,320           49,240                       (310,555)          

-                       -                       -                                392,000           

-                       -                       -                                392,000           

22,546             133,320           49,240                       81,445             

114,645           (3,886)              -                                2,261,168        

137,191$         129,434$         49,240$                     2,342,613$      

153



This page intentionally left blank.

154



City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Capital Improvement Capital Projects Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 600$                   3,000$                5,135$                2,135$                

Revenue from other agencies 66,150                66,150                66,150                -                          

Current service charges 5,000                  25,245                25,358                113                     

Other 10,000                10,200                10,206                6                         

Total revenues 81,750                104,595              106,849              2,254                  

EXPENDITURES:

Current:

Public works 29,840                332,450              390,769              (58,319)               

Capital outlay 360,150              161,645              102,657              58,988                

Total expenditures 389,990              494,095              493,426              669                     

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (308,240)             (389,500)             (386,577)             2,923                  

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Transfers in 300,000              392,000              392,000              -                          

Total other financing sources 300,000              392,000              392,000              -                          

Net change in fund balances (8,240)$               2,500$                5,423                  2,923$                

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 225,016              

End of year 230,439$            
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Prewett Community Park Capital Projects Fund 
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 1,300$                   1,300$                   1,012$                   (288)$                    

Revenue from other agencies -                            371,313                 72,854                   (298,459)               

Total revenues 1,300                     372,613                 73,866                   (298,747)               

EXPENDITURES:

Public works 250                        11,877                   9,212                     2,665                     

Capital outlay -                            478,473                 184,692                 293,781                 

Total expenditures 250                        490,350                 193,904                 296,446                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,050                     (117,737)               (120,038)               (2,301)                   

Net change in fund balances 1,050$                   (117,737)$             (120,038)               (2,301)$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 18,335                   

End of year (101,703)$             
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Hillcrest District #26 Capital Projects Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 800$                      1,700$                   2,638$                   938$                      

Total revenues 800                        1,700                     10,879                   9,179                     

EXPENDITURES:

Public works 967                        1,482                     13,317                   (11,835)                 

Capital outlay 250,000                 20,000                   608                        19,392                   

Total expenditures 250,967                 21,482                   13,925                   7,557                     

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (250,167)               (19,782)                 (3,046)                   16,736                   

Net change in fund balances (250,167)$             (19,782)$               (3,046)                   16,736$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 378,921                 

End of year 375,875$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Lone Diamond Capital Projects Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 5,000$                   7,000$                   9,338$                   2,338$                   

Revenue from other agencies 2,400,000              -                            -                            -                            

Current service charges 20,000                   10,000                   49,166                   39,166                   

Other -                            -                            226,892                 226,892                 

Total revenues 2,425,000              17,000                   285,396                 268,396                 

EXPENDITURES:

Public works 3,598                     15,136                   46,736                   (31,600)                 

Capital outlay 3,000,000              382,923                 244,660                 138,263                 

Total expenditures 3,003,598              398,059                 291,396                 106,663                 

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (578,598)               (381,059)               (6,000)                   375,059                 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES:

Transfers in -                        220,289                 -                        220,289                 

Total other financing sources -                        220,289                 -                        220,289                 

Net change in fund balances (578,598)$             (160,770)$             (6,000)$                 595,348$               

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 1,528,137              

End of year 1,522,137$            
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Hillcrest Bridge District Capital Projects Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 650$                      650$                      875$                      225$                      

Current service charges 15,000                   15,000                   21,963                   6,963                     

Total revenues 15,650                   15,650                   22,838                   7,188                     

EXPENDITURES:

Public works 277                        278                        292                        (14)                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 15,373                   15,372                   22,546                   7,174                     

Net change in fund balances 15,373$                 15,372$                 22,546                   7,174$                   

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year 114,645                 

End of year 137,191$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Residential Development Allocation Capital Projects Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals -$                          100$                      424$                      324$                      

Others -                            105,000                 133,000                 28,000                   

Total revenues -                            105,100                 133,424                 28,324                   

EXPENDITURES:

Community development -                            50                          104                        (54)                        

Total expenditures -                            50                          104                        (54)                        

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES -                            105,050                 133,320                 28,270                   

Net change in fund balances -$                          105,050$               133,320                 28,270$                 

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year (3,886)                   

End of year 129,434$               
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City of Antioch
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Development Impact Fee Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Variance with

Final Budget

Original Final Actual Positive

Budget Budget Amount (Negative)

REVENUES:

Investment income and rentals 1,000$                  200$                     222$                     22$                       

Current service charges 355,125                49,016                  49,074                  58                         

Total revenues 356,125                49,216                  49,296                  80                         

EXPENDITURES:

Public Works -                            50                         56                         (6)                          

Total expenditures -                            50                         56                         (6)                          

REVENUES OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 356,125                49,166                  49,240                  74                         

Net change in fund balances 356,125$              49,166$                49,240                  74$                       

FUND BALANCES:

Beginning of year -                            

End of year 49,240$                
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service Funds are used to finance and account for special activities and services performed by a designated
City department for other departments on a cost reimbursement basis.

Vehicle Repair and Replacement
This fund accounts for the maintenance and replacement of vehicles and equipment used by all City departments. The
source of revenue for this fund is rental fees charged to the various departments.

Office Equipment Replacement
This fund accounts for the costs incurred for the operation, maintenance, and replacement of office equipment used by
City departments.  The source of revenue for this fund is rental fees charged to the various user departments.

Loss Control Fund

These funds are used to pay workers' compensation insurance premiums and the salary of the administrative analyst.
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Net Position
Internal Services Funds
June 30, 2015

Vehicle Office

Repair & Equipment Loss

Replacement Replacement Control Total

ASSETS

Current assets:

Cash and investments 1,750,733$       1,556,402$       107,916$          3,415,051$       

Accounts receivable, net 600,000            117,327            -                        717,327            

Materials, parts and supplies 193,687            -                        -                        193,687            

Prepaid items -                        3,341                -                        3,341                

Total current assets 2,544,420         1,677,070         107,916            4,329,406         

Noncurrent assets:

    Capital assets:

  Vehicles and equipment 8,667,610         2,803,383         -                        11,470,993       

   Less accumulated depreciation (6,901,495)        (2,345,338)        -                        (9,246,833)        

Net capital assets 1,766,115         458,045            -                        2,224,160         

Total assets 4,310,535         2,135,115         107,916            6,553,566         

LIABILITIES

Current liabilities:

Accounts payable 116,421            31,941              -                        148,362            

Accrued payroll 14,358              39,068              -                        53,426              

Current portion of compensated absences 2,312                8,176                -                        10,488              

Total current liabilities 133,091            79,185              -                        212,276            

Long-term liabilities:

Compensated absences 20,812              73,587              -                        94,399              

Total long-term liabilities 20,812              73,587              -                        94,399              

Total liabilities 153,903            152,772            -                        306,675            

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 1,766,115         458,045            -                        2,224,160         

Unrestricted 2,390,517         1,524,298         107,916            4,022,731         

Total net position 4,156,632$       1,982,343$       107,916$          6,246,891$       
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position
Internal Services Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Vehicle Office

Repair & Equipment Loss

Replacement Replacement Control Total

OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services 1,915,807$       1,350,825$       1,623,211$       4,889,843$       

Other revenue 631,418            106,703            -                        738,121            

Total operating revenues 2,547,225         1,457,528         1,623,211         5,627,964         

OPERATING EXPENSES:

Wages and benefits 378,742            876,503            -                        1,255,245         

Contractual services 215,192            417,490            1,563,524         2,196,206         

Tools and supplies 395,107            378,335            927                   774,369            

Depreciation 509,668            56,596              -                        566,264            

Repairs and maintenance 355,851            47,520              -                        403,371            

Total operating expenses 1,854,560         1,776,444         1,564,451         5,195,455         

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) 692,665            (318,916)           58,760              432,509            

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES):

Gain (loss) on sale of property 41,693              -                        -                        41,693              

Investment income 11,006              9,183                245                   20,434              

Total nonoperating revenues 52,699              9,183                245                   62,127              

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE CAPITAL 

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS 745,364            (309,733)           59,005              494,636            

Capital contribution - City 89,350              14,880              -                        104,230            

Transfers in 200,000            389,500            -                        589,500            

Net income (loss) 1,034,714         94,647              59,005              1,188,366         

NET POSITION:

Beginning of year 3,121,918         1,887,696         48,911              5,058,525         

End of year 4,156,632$       1,982,343$       107,916$          6,246,891$       
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Cash Flows
Internal Services Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Vehicle Office
Repair & Equipment Loss

Replacement Replacement Control Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Cash receipt from other funds 1,955,109$       1,345,286$       1,624,211$       4,924,606$       
Cash payment to suppliers for goods and services (1,046,218)        (836,728)           (1,564,451)        (3,447,397)        
Cash payment to employees for services (385,974)           (862,955)           -                        (1,248,929)        

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 522,917            (354,397)           59,760              228,280            

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Due from other funds -                        106,469            -                        106,469            

Transfers in 200,000            389,500            -                        589,500            

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital
financing activities 200,000            495,969            -                        695,969            

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED 
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Capital asset additions (557,020)           (50,600)             -                        (607,620)           

Net cash provided by (used in) capital
and related financing activities (515,327)           (35,720)             -                        (551,047)           

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Interest received (paid) 11,006              9,183                245                   20,434              

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 11,006              9,183                245                   20,434              

Net change in cash and cash equivalents 218,596            115,035            60,005              393,636            

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year 1,532,137         1,441,367         47,911              3,021,415         

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year 1,750,733$       1,556,402$       107,916$          3,415,051$       

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME
(LOSS) TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
(USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Operating income (loss) 692,665$          (318,916)$         58,760$            432,509$          

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to 
cash flows from operating activities:
Depreciation 509,668            56,596              -                        566,264            

Decrease (increase) in:
Accounts receivable (592,116)           (112,242)           1,000                (703,358)           

Materials, parts, and supplies (56,551)             -                        -                        (56,551)             

Prepaid items -                        152                   -                        152                   

Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable (23,517)             6,465                -                        (17,052)             

Accrued payroll 1,996                9,163                -                        11,159              

Accrued compensated absences (9,228)               4,385                -                        (4,843)               

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 522,917$          (354,397)$         59,760$            228,280$          

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE OF NONCASH 
CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Contributions of capital assets from (to) the 
general government 89,350$            14,880$            -$                      104,230$          

Total noncash capital and related financing activities 89,350$            14,880$            -$                      104,230$          
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AGENCY FUNDS

Agency Funds account for assets held by a governmental unit in the capacity of agent for individuals, governmental
entities, and nonpublic organizations.  

Employee Benefits
This fund serves as a clearing account for certain employee benefits. Funds come from payroll expenditures and are
disbursed to the different employee benefit providers.

Storm Drain Districts D55 and D56
The City collects storm drain fees from developers and builders. This fund accounts for all the fees collected and sent
to the County on quarterly basis.  The City receives an administrative fee equal to 0.5% of the total fees collected.

Refundable Cash Bond
The Engineering Department requires developers to post a bond for certain projects. This fund serves as a holding
account for the bonds issued and deposited in a noninterest bearing checking account.

Assessment District Without City Commitment
These funds account for all money collected to pay for debt service of the various assessment districts for which the
City acts as paying agent but has no legal commitment or obligation.

Fire Protection
The City has entered into an agreement with the Contra Costa Consolidated Fire District whereby the City collects
fire protection facility fees from developers based on the number of units built. Fees are to provide fire protection
facilities only.

East County Water Management Association
The Governing Board of the East County Water Management Association has authorized the City to account for the
financial operations of the association. The City's Finance Director uses this fund to record collections and
disbursements of funds as authorized by the Association.
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Balance   Balance
June 30, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015

Employee Benefits

Assets:
Cash and investments 420,069$                   723,515$                   (362,069)$                 781,515$                   
Accounts receivable 37                              -                                -                                37                              

Total assets 420,106$                   723,515$                   (362,069)$                 781,552$                   

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 362,069$                   722,341$                   (362,069)$                 722,341$                   
Due to others 58,037                       1,174                         -                                59,211                       

Total Liabilities 420,106$                   723,515$                   (362,069)$                 781,552$                   

Storm Drain Districts D55 & D56

Assets:
Cash and investments 568$                          115,350$                   (568)$                        115,350$                   

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 568$                          115,350$                   (568)$                        115,350$                   

Refundable Cash Bond

Assets:
Cash and investments 702,555$                   676,370$                   (689,463)$                 689,462$                   

Liabilities:
Due to others 702,555$                   676,370$                   (689,463)$                 689,462$                   

Assessment Districts Without City Commitment

Assets:
Cash and investments 1,087,390$                -$                              (1,087,390)$              -$                              
Assessment receivable 340,331                     -                                (340,331)                   -                                
Interest receivable 18,061                       -                                (18,061)                     -                                
Prepaid items 1,190                         -                                (1,190)                       -                                
Restricted cash and investments 3,774,530                  -                                (3,774,530)                -                                

Total assets 5,221,502$                -$                              (5,221,502)$              -$                              

Liabilities:
Due to others 5,221,502$                -$                              (5,221,502)$              -$                              
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City of Antioch
Combining Statement of Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Agency Funds, Continued
For the Fiscal Year ended June 30, 2015

Balance Balance
June 30, 2014 Additions Deductions June 30, 2015

Fire Protection

Assets:
Cash and investments 125,156$                   188,247$                   (163,143)$                 150,260$                   

125,156$                   188,247$                   (163,143)$                 150,260$                   

Liabilities:
Due to others 125,156$                   188,247$                   (163,143)$                 150,260$                   

Total liabilities 125,156$                   188,247$                   (163,143)$                 150,260$                   

ECWMA

Assets:
Cash and investments 5,269$                       4,550$                       (400)$                        9,419$                       

Liabilities:
Due to others 5,269$                       4,550$                       (400)$                        9,419$                       

Total - All Agency Funds

Assets:
Cash and investments 2,341,007$                1,708,032$                (2,303,033)$              1,746,006$                
Accounts receivable 37                              -                                -                                37                              
Assessment receivable 340,331                     -                                (340,331)                   -                                
Interest receivable 18,061                       -                                (18,061)                     -                                
Prepaid items 1,190                         -                                (1,190)                       -                                
Restricted cash and investments 3,774,530                  -                                (3,774,530)                -                                

Total assets 6,475,156$                1,708,032$                (6,437,145)$              1,746,043$                

Liabilities:
Accounts payable 362,637$                   837,691$                   (362,637)$                 837,691$                   
Due to others 6,112,519                  870,341                     (6,074,508)                908,352                     

Total liabilities 6,475,156$                1,708,032$                (6,437,145)$              1,746,043$                
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Contents Page

Financial Trends 172
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand 
how the City's financial performance and well-being have changed over
time.

Revenue Capacity 177
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the City's
most significant local revenues.  Property tax is the City's most signifcant 
revenue.

Debt Capacity 182
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the City's current levels of outstanding debt and its ability
to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 187
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the City's financial
activities take place.

Operating Information 189
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the 
reader understand how the information in the financial report relates to
the services the City provides and the activities it performs.

Sources:  Unless otherwise noted, the information in these schedules is derived from the comprehensive
annual financial report for the relevant year.

STATISTICAL SECTION
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CITY OF ANTIOCH
Net Position by Component

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

 
Fiscal Year

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Governmental activities

  Net investment in capital assets $257,715 $266,225 $280,385 $279,610 $292,426 $295,764 $302,099 $325,151 $329,692 $326,664

  Restricted 37,170 39,373 44,710 46,710 44,812 48,611 43,431 43,227 41,108 38,858

  Unrestricted 43,967 40,466 27,922 22,500 19,453 14,010 21,104 16,543 15,064 (49,846)

Total governmental activities net position $338,852 $346,064 $353,017 $348,820 $356,691 $358,385 $366,634 $384,921 $385,864 $315,676

Business-type activities  

  Net investment in capital assets $125,699 $144,521 $149,526 $150,985 $149,207 $150,008 $149,127 $148,026 $148,514 $148,726

  Restricted 3,644 2,414 2,655 2,456 1,673 1,476 1,554 1,432 0 0

  Unrestricted 32,791 22,087 21,210 21,979 25,411 31,856 33,195 38,130 41,634 26,144

Total business-type activities net position $162,134 $169,022 $173,391 $175,420 $176,291 $183,340 $183,876  $187,588  $190,148  $174,870

Primary government

  Net investment in capital assets $383,414 $410,746 $429,911 $430,595 $441,633 $445,772 $451,226 $473,177 $478,206 $475,390

  Restricted 40,814 41,788 47,365 49,166 46,485 50,087 44,985 44,659 41,108 38,858

  Unrestricted 76,758 62,553 49,132 44,479 44,864 45,866 54,299 54,673 56,698 (23,702)

Total primary government net position $500,986 $515,087 $526,408 $524,240 $532,982 $541,725 $550,510 $572,509 $576,012 $490,546

 

Source:  City of Antioch Annual Financial Report
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CITY OF ANTIOCH
Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2006  2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Expenses
Governmental activities:
  General government $6,560  $9,038 $8,926 $9,338 $7,379 $6,640 $6,736 $5,937 $8,802 $6,912
  Public works 14,254 15,109 15,764 19,452 13,305 16,147 13,671 17,438 15,359 19,043
  Public safety 22,721 24,716 28,875 30,296 28,228 26,376 25,637 27,303 26,453 30,900
  Parks and recreation 3,942 4,489 4,401 4,497 4,397 4,203 4,134 3,964 3,827 4,185
  Community development 6,846 8,323 8,905 8,683 8,052 7,013 3,204 2,121 2,571 3,657
  Interest on long-term liabilities 2,381 2,298 2,251 2,195 2,206 2,316 1,865 422 397 427
    Total governmental activities 56,704 63,973 69,122 74,461 63,567 62,695 55,247 57,185  57,409  65,124

Business-type activities
  Water 17,827 20,415 23,087 22,900 20,371 18,948 25,244 23,123 25,751 23,308
  Sewer 2,900 2,509 2,820 2,973 3,464 3,118 3,112 4,007 4,668 5,439
  Marina 1,133 1,180 1,208 1,175 1,012 1,005 1,050 1,129 1,076 1,016
  Prewett Water Park 1,845 1,922 2,089 2,299 2,084 1,740 1,762 1,878 1,920 1,983
    Total business-type activities 23,705 26,026 29,204 29,347 26,931 24,811 31,168 30,137 33,415 31,746
      Total primary government expenses 80,409 89,999 98,326 103,808 90,498 87,506 86,415 87,322  90,824  96,870

Program Revenues
Governmental activities:
  Charges for services:
    General government 50 2,548 1,645 2,850 2,536 1,360 1,474 1,642 1,824 3,752
    Public works 1,180 993 3,012 1,572 2,895 3,369 2,429 1,745 3,152 1,666
    Public safety 1,336 1,408 1,346 1,621 1,678 1,270 1,254 1,303 1,401 1,407
    Community development 3,625 3,814 4,208 2,755 1,262 1,147 2,018 3,174 1,479 2,809
    Other activities 2,541 2,779 687 637 646 560 701 700 789 872
  Operating grants and contributions 5,609 7,303 7,772 6,136 5,971 9,846 9,802 8,742 5,879 8,880
  Capital grants and contributions 4,088 2,974 7,856 8,789 17,425 8,568 1,896 2,308 8,118 1,836
Total governmental activities program revenues 18,429 21,819 26,526 24,360 32,413 26,120 19,574 19,614 22,642 21,222
Business-type activities:
  Fines, forfeitures and charges for services  
    Water 19,364 20,906 20,842 20,180 19,293 21,687 23,395 25,129 25,907 24,430
    Sewer 3,902 3,744 3,738 3,816 4,050 4,320 4,453 4,523 4,714 5,013
    Marina 763 749 807 811 711 658 681 645 591 516
    Prewett Water Park 825 812 835 955 927 1,040 910 854 866 789
  Capital grants and contributions:
    Water 2,535 1,532 2,449 1,214 918 1,159 939 1,328 1,008 1,235
    Sewer 2,394 2,276 2,714 1,397 714 1,004 393 524 1,193 1,063
    Marina 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 747 304 0
Total business-type activities program revenues 29,783 30,019 31,385 28,373 26,613 29,868 30,771 33,750  34,583  33,046
Total primary government program revenues 48,212 51,838 57,911 52,733 59,026 55,988 50,345 53,364 57,225 54,268

Net (expense)/revenue    
Governmental activities -38,275 -42,154 -42,596 -50,101 -31,154 -36,575 -35,673 -37,571 -34,767 -43,902
Business-type activities 6,078 3,993 2,181 -974 -318 5,057 -397 3,613 1,168 1,300
Total primary government net expense -32,197 -38,161 -40,415 -51,075 -31,472 -31,518 -36,070 -33,958 -33,599 -42,602
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CITY OF ANTIOCH
Changes in Net Position

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands) - Continued

Fiscal Year
2006  2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013  2014  2015

General Revenues and Other Changes
  In Net Position
Governmental activities:
  Taxes:
    Property taxes 15,912 18,284 18,576 17,927 15,381 14,425 10,638 6,752 7,340 8,902
    Transient lodging tax 327  372 360 242 113 80 120 116 136 150
    Franchise 2,410 2,889 3,595 3,466 4,172 3,901 4,166 4,042 4,188 4,406
    Business license fees based on gross receipts 1,194 1,150 1,243 1,024 1,084 1,010 1,048 1,165 1,172 1,964
    Property transfer taxes 875 508 333 432 344 255 283 313 363 382
  Sales and use tax 11,071 11,843 11,725 9,909 9,476 9,340 10,476 11,074 12,532 17,597
  Motor vehicle in lieu 9,039 8,031 8,356 7,538 5,928 5,823 5,025 4,977 5,330 6,270
  Park in lieu 586 283 148 388 49 45 215 443 338 120
  Investment income not restricted 1,522 3,237 3,508 2,042 595 454 355 177 305 278
  Other 3,187 2,344 2,391 3,900 1,881 2,867 2,765 3,761 3,956 3,455
  Contribution from Successor Agency Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0 638 0 0 0
  Extraordinary items - Redevelopment Dissolution 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,719 0 0 0
Transfers 1,089 426 -687 -965 3 69 473 183 191 798
Total government activities 47,212 49,367 49,548 45,903 39,026 38,269 43,921 33,003 35,851 44,322
Business-type activities:
  Investment income not restricted 815 1,590 1,305 825 360 349 315 204 392 334
  Other 288 305 193 1,214 831 1711 1091 78 1,190 117
  Transfers -1,089 -426 687 965 -3 -69 -473 -183 -191 -798
  Total business type activities 14 1,469 2,185 3,004 1,188 1,991 933 99 1,391 -347
Total primary government 47,226 50,836 51,733 48,907 40,214 40,260 44,854 33,102 37,242 43,975
Change in Net Position
Governmental activities 8,937 7,213 6,952 -4,198 7,872 1,694 8,248 -4,568  1,084  420
Business-type activities 6,092 5,462 4,366 2,030 870 7,048 536 3,712  2,559  953
Total primary government $15,029 $12,675 $11,318 -$2,168 $8,742 $8,742 $8,784 -$856  $3,643  $1,373

Source:  City of Antioch Financial Report  
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CITY OF ANTIOCH
Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

General Fund
  Reserved $48 $239 $872 $894 $259 -$      -$      -$      -$      -$      

  Unreserved 8,686 11,694 8,534 4,392 5,488 -        -        -        -        -        

  Nonspendable -       -      -       -       -       34 60 91 206 38

  Committed -       -      -       -       -       102 94 602 1,497 4,524

  Assigned -       -      -       -       -       92 298 277 126 1,086

  Unassigned -       -      -       -       -       6,557 8,037 9,140 9,006 11,531

Total general fund $8,734 $11,933 $9,406 $5,286 $5,747 $6,785 $8,489 $10,110 $10,835 $17,179
  

 

All other governmental funds

  Reserved $20,473 $23,095 $22,507 $15,430 $13,428 -$      -$      -$      -$      -$      

  Unreserved, reported in:
    Special revenue funds 16,206 13,409 14,912 18,253 20,496 -        -        -        -        -        

    Capital projects funds 12,175 6,611 2,912 3,767 2,034 -        -         -         -        -        

  Nonspendable -       -      -       -       -       3,562 35 363 142 134

  Restricted -       -      -       -       -       21,494 23,294 22,447 20,807 38,440

  Committed -       -      -       -       -       5,566 6,017 3,446 2,869 3,275

  Assigned -       -      -       -       -       4,675 4,636 3,521 2,296 2,432

  Unassigned -       -      -       -       -       (2,412) -            -            (4)          (102)      

Total all other governmental funds $48,854 $43,115 $40,331 $37,450 $35,958 $32,885 $33,982 $29,777 $26,110 $44,179

Note:  Fiscal years 2002 through 2010 are pre-implementation of GASB 54.  Fiscal year 2011 represents new fund balance classifications
post implementation of GASB 54.

Source:  City of Antioch Annual Financial Report
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CITY OF ANTIOCH
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(modified accrual basis of accounting)

(amounts expressed in thousands)

Fiscal Year
2006  2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Revenues
  Taxes $42,675 $44,917 $45,979 $42,165 $37,744 $37,384 $34,424 $30,792 $34,300 $42,635
  Licenses and permits 1,684 1,463 1,400 735 857 798 1,096  1,655  1,303 1,178
  Fines and penalties 376 301 214 362 306 189 154  142  146 134
  Investment income and rentals 1,991 3,480 3,794 2,491 1,380 1,064 1,065 1,437 1,520 1,485
  Revenue from other agencies 4,457 5,722 7,756 10,667 20,602 14,699 8,470 9,952 10,244 5,598
  Current service charges 5,361 13,229 11,614 11,106 9,418 8,391 8,323 8,112 10,335 11,011
  Special assessment revenue 2,699 2,845 2,802 2,731 2,793 2,775 2,879 2,850 2,904 2,985
  Contribution from Successor Agency Trust 0 0 0 0 0 0 638 0 0 0
  Other 3,768 1,634 1,575 3,852 1,161 2,253 2,315 1,238 1,754 2,368
    Total Revenues 63,011 73,591 75,134 74,109 74,261 67,553 59,364 56,178 62,506 67,394

Expenditures
Current:
  General government 7,434 8,738 8,331 8,976 6,971 6,073 5,702 5,331 6,357 6,109
  Public works 7,586 9,233 9,269 12,888 7,159 8,587 6,652 7,803 8,450 11,128
  Public safety 22,413 26,159 29,629 31,202 29,340 26,928 26,065 26,959 28,786 31,826
  Parks and recreation 3,560 4,365 4,076 4,023 3,776 3,594 3,641 3,209 3,331 3,491
  Community development 8,902 10,557 11,390 11,308 9,685 8,856 3,968 3,094 3,005 4,527
Capital outlay 6,140 13,739 13,840 8,176 20,331 13,183 4,614 10,753 14,562 4,945
Debt service:
  Principal retirement 1,377 1,249 1,170 1,255 1,345 1,764 2,115 509 536 5,310
  Interest 2,337 2,271 2,219 2,167 2,133 2,290 1,999 412 390 359
  Fiscal charges 15 15 16 14 14 19 18 9 6 3
  Bond issuance costs 0 0 0 0 29 0 0 0 0 59
    Total Expenditures 59,764 76,326 79,940 80,009 80,783 71,294 54,774 58,079 65,423 67,757

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 3,247 -2,735 -4,806 -5,900 -6,522 -3,741 4,590  -1,901  -2,917 -363
  (under) expenditures

Other financing sources (uses)
Transfers in 10,573 12,208 13,212 13,130 12,380 11,264 9,438 6,355 7,408 5,990
Transfer out (9,471) (12,011) (13,717) (14,231) (11,147) (11,430) (9,285) (6,397) (7,433) (5,871)
Capital lease 0 0 0 0 2,177 1,873 0 0 0 0
Proceeds of  bonds 0 0 0 0 2,081 0 0 0 0 3,840
Bond premium 583
Extraordinary item 0 0 0 0 0 0 (1,942) 0 0 0
  Total other financing sources (uses) 1,102 197 (505) (1,101) 5,491 1,707 (1,789) (42) (25) 4,542

Net change in fund balances $4,349 -$2,538 -$5,311 -$7,001 -$1,031 -$2,034 $2,801 -$1,943 -$2,942 $4,179
 

Debt service as a percentage of
  non-capital expenditures 6.93% 5.62% 5.13% 4.76% 5.75% 6.98% 8.20%  1.95%  1.82% 9.03%

Source:  City of Antioch Annual Financial Report
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Motor Transient Business Property
Fiscal  Property Sales Sales Tax Vehicle In Lieu Gax Lodging Franchise License Transfer
Year Tax Tax (1) Measure C (2) Tax (VLF) Tax Tax Taxes Tax Tax Total

2006 15,912 11,071 0 9,039 1,848 327 2,410 1,194 875 42,676

2007 18,284 11,843  0 8,031 1,840 372 2,888 1,151 508 44,917

2008 18,577 11,725  0 8,355 1,790 170 3,596 1,243 333 45,789

2009 17,927 9,909 0 7,537 1,627 242 3,466 1,024 432 42,164

2010 15,381 9,476 0 5,928 1,660 113 3,757 1,084 344 37,743

2011 14,425 9,340 0 5,823 2,550 80 3,900 1,010 255 37,383

2012 10,638 10,476 0 5,025 2,876 120 3,958 1,048 283 34,424

2013 6,752 11,074 0 4,977 2,353 116 4,042 1,165 313 30,792

2014 7,340 11,587 899 5,330 3,286 136 4,188 1,171 363 34,300

2015 8,902 12,014 5,584 6,270 2,966 150 4,406 1,964 382 42,638

(1) Sales tax is levied at 8.5% on retail sales and/or consumption of personal property, comprised of a 7.5% statewide tax and an 
additional 1% for transportation purposes in Contra Costa County.  1% of the total tax rate is allocated to the City.
(2) Measure C is a half-cent sales tax on retail sales and/or consumption of personal property which became effective April 1, 2014 .

Source:  City of Antioch Annual Financial Report

(amounts expressed in thousands)

CITY OF ANTIOCH
Governmental Activities Tax Revenues By Source

Last Ten Fiscal Years - General Fund
(modified accrual basis of accounting)
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Less Less
Total Less Other Tax Total Taxable Redevelopment Value of Amount

Fiscal Secured Unsecured Homeowners' Exempt Assessed Assessed Taxable Allocated
Year Tax Roll Tax Roll Exemptions Property Value Valuation Property to City (a)

 

2006 8,609,319 179,497 -137,104 -191,490 8,460,222 -601,289 7,858,933 10.15%

2007 9,883,012 183,270 -131,886 -197,614 9,736,782 -654,506 9,082,276 10.18%

2008 10,949,191 178,902 -128,392 -533,214 10,466,487 -704,753 9,761,734 10.19%

2009 10,108,077 224,814 -126,214 -674,711 9,531,966 -754,155 8,777,811 10.01%

2010 8,011,789 235,898 -123,979 -687,894 7,435,814 -765,856 6,669,958 9.66%

2011 7,662,034 220,183 -121,652 -691,413 7,069,152 -724,248 6,344,904 9.65%

2012 7,155,541 205,339 -116,601 -683,407 6,560,872 -723,955 5,836,917 (a)

2013 7,109,642 196,571 -111,761 -696,290 6,498,162 -641,397 5,856,765 (a)

2014 7,616,910 189,173 -106,871 -711,013 6,988,199 -613,598 6,374,601 (a)

2015 8,904,098 176,385 -103,063 -721,103 8,256,317 -592,222 7,664,095 10.05%

 

NOTE:  In 1978 the voters of the State of California passed Proposition 13 which limited property taxes to a

value of property may be increased by an "inflation factor" (limited to a maximum increase of 2%).  With few

assessed value is reassessed at the purchase price of the property sold.  

(a) California cities do not set their own direct tax rate. The State Constitution establishes the rate at 1% and allocates a 
portion of that amount, by annual calculation, to all the taxing entities within a tax rate area.  The City of Antioch 
includes 39 tax rate areas. The percentage presented is the City's share of the 1%.  The County could not provide data for FY12-FY14.

Source:  Contra Costa County Certificate of Assessed Valuations

total maximum rate of 1% based upon the assessed value of the property being taxed.  Each year, the assessed

exceptions, property is only reassessed at the time that it is sold to a new owner.  At that point, the new

 

CITY OF ANTIOCH
Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars)
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2014-2015 Local Secured Assessed Valuation - $8,904,097,663

Total Percentage of Total Percentage of
Secured Total Secured Secured Total Secured

Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Value (A) Rank Value Value Rank Value

Kaiser Foundation Hospitals/Health Plan-Sand Creek 399,615 1 4.488% 17,219 10 0.210%

Sutter East Bay Hospital 112,785 2 1.267% 32,637 6 0.390%

Sequoia Equities - Cross Pointe 34,274 3 0.385%

Runaway Bay LLC 27,900 4 0.313%

Camden Village LLC 24,702 5 0.277% 37,230 2 0.450%

Kaiser Foundation Hospitals/Health Plan-Delta Fair 23,901 6 0.268%

Georgia-Pacific Gypsum LLC 21,771 7 0.244%

Costco Wholesale Corporation 19,174 8 0.215%

Lakeshore Antioch 19,041 9 0.214%

Deer Creek Partnership 17,851 10 0.200%

GWF Power Systems Limited Partnership 0.00 0.000% 51,806 1 0.620%

ESC Skepner LLC 0.00 0.000% 34,088 5 0.410%

DDR MDT MV Slatten Ranch 0.00 0.000% 31,948 7 0.380%

Fairfield Antioch LLC 0.00 0.000% 34,603 4 0.420%

Slatten Ranch LP 0.00 0.000% 21,795 8 0.260%

LB/L Duc III Antioch 330 0.00 0.000% 35,298 3 0.430%

Delta Square-Oxford LTD 0.00 0.000% 20,757 9 0.250%

$701,014 7.873% $317,381 3.820%
 

(A) Amounts listed for top ten taxpayers only.

Source:  County Assessor's Office via ParcelQuest

The amounts shown above include assessed value data for both the City and the Antioch Development Agency

City of Antioch
Principal Property Taxpayers

FY 2014-15 Compared To FY 2005-06
(amounts expressed in thousands, except for Rank and Percentages)

2015 2006
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Community Community Community
East Bay College College College

Fiscal Basic County Regional 2002 2006 2014
Year Wide Levy BART Park Bonds Bonds Bonds Total

2006 1.0000 0.0048 0.0057 0.0047 -            -            1.0152
2007 1.0000 0.0076 0.0080 0.0038 0.0070 -            1.0264
2008 1.0000 0.0076 0.0080 0.0038 0.0070 -            1.0264
2009 1.0000 0.0090 0.01 0.0040 0.0026 -            1.0256
2010 1.0000 0.0057 0.0108 0.0046 0.0080 -            1.0291
2011 1.0000 0.0031 0.0084 0.0049 0.0084 -            1.0248
2012 1.0000 0.0041 0.0071 0.0049 0.0095 -            1.0256
2013 1.0000 0.0043 0.0051 0.0047 0.0040 -            1.0181
2014 1.0000 0.0075 0.0078 0.0043 0.0090 -            1.0286
2015 1.0000 0.0026 0.0067 0.0034 0.0076 0.0110       1.0313

  
Source:  Contra Cost County Assessors Office

 
 

CITY OF ANTIOCH
PROPERTY TAX RATES

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS
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City Development Value of
Property Tax Agency Property Total Tax Percentage Value of City Development Agency Total Value of

Fiscal Levied and Tax Levied and Levied and of Levy Property Subject Property Subject to Property Subject
Year Collected Collected Collected Collected (3) To Local Tax Rate Local Tax Rate To Local Tax Rate

2006 18,435 6,583 25,018 100% 7,556,091 601,280 8,157,371

2007 21,028 7,015 28,043 100% 9,082,277 654,506 9,736,783

2008 20,865 7,375 28,240 100% 9,761,734 704,753 10,466,487

2009 19,704 7,952 27,656 100% 8,777,811 754,155 9,531,966

2010 16,940 7,759 24,699 100% 6,669,959 765,856 7,435,815

2011 16,574 7,348 23,922 100% 6,344,904 724,248 7,069,152

2012 14,187 3,877 (2) 18,064 100% 5,836,917 723,955 6,560,872

2013 15,919 0 (2) 15,919 100% 5,856,765 641,397 6,498,162

2014 16,765 0 (2) 16,765 100% 6,374,601 613,598 6,988,199

2015 14,927 0 (2) 14,927 100% 7,664,094 592,222 8,256,316

(1) Figures include data for property within the city, redevelopment project areas and for assessments.
(2) Figure represent taxes levied and collected for development agency through January 31, 2012 prior to dissolution of 
redevelopment with the passage of ABx 1 26, therefore no redevelopment levies after dissolution are provided to the City.

alternate method of apportionment (the Teeter Plan).  Under the Teeter Plan, all amounts levied are
apportioned to the County and other taxing agencies regardless of whether they are collected in the 
current year or not.

Source:  Contra Costa County Assessed Valuation Report and Tax Reconciliation Sheet
  

(3)  Taxes collected are the same as the amounts levied because Contra Costa County follows California's

 

City of Antioch
Property Tax Levies and Collections (1)

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(in thousands of dollars)
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Percentage
 Business-Type Activities of Estimated

Lease Tax   Total Actual Value
Fiscal Revenue Allocation Capital Water Marina Primary of Taxable Per
Year Bonds Bonds (3) Leases Bonds Loans Government Property (1) Capita (2)

2006 29,696 13,840 117 6,609 4,044 54,306 0.69% 538

2007 29,523 12,955 - 4,780 3,932 51,190 0.56% 507

2008 29,309 12,035 - 4,160 3,816 49,320 0.51% 493

2009 29,054 11,070 - 3,525 3,695 47,344 0.54% 473

2010 28,754 12,141 2,177 2,869 3,568 49,509 0.74% 485

2011 28,369 10,981 3,867 2,195 3,436 48,848 0.77% 474

2012 27,934 - 3,541 1,511 3,297 36,283 0.62% 349

2013 5,002 - 3,192 770 3,152 12,116 0.21% 115

2014 4,841 - 2,821 - 3,001 10,663 0.17% 101

2015 4,386 - 2,425 - 2,843 9,654 0.13% 89

 
Note:  Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.

Source:  City of Antioch Financial Report  
(1) See the schedule of Assessed Value and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property.
(2) Population data can be found in the Demographic and Economic Statistics schedule
(3) Tax Allocation Bonds have become an obligation of the Successor Agency to the Antioch
     Development Agency and no longer on City books.

Governmental Activities

 

City of Antioch
Ratios of Outstanding Debt by Type

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(amounts expressed in thousands, except per capita amount)
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The City of Antioch has not had any outstanding general obligation bond debt since 2001-02.

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 

City of Antioch
Ratios of General Bonded Debt Outstanding
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CITY OF ANTIOCH
Legal Debt Margin Information

Last Ten Fiscal Years
(amounts expressed in thousands)

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015
 

Debt limit $1,318,322 $1,509,942 $1,669,214 $1,549,934 $1,237,153 $1,182,333 $1,104,132 $1,095,932 $1,170,913 $1,362,072
 
Total net debt applicable to limit 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
 
Legal debt margin $1,318,322 $1,509,942 $1,669,214 $1,318,322 $1,237,153 $1,182,333 $1,104,132 $1,095,932 $1,170,913 $1,362,072

Total net debt applicable to the limit 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
  as a percentage of debt limit
  
Legal Debt Margin Calculation for Fiscal Year 2015  
The following numbers are not expressed in thousands:  
Assessed value $8,256,315,706
Add back:  exempt real property 824,166,789
Total assessed value 9,080,482,495

Debt limit (15% of total assessed value) 1,362,072,374
Debt applicable to limit:
  General obligation bonds 0
  Less:  Amount set aside for repayment
    of general obligation debt 0
  Total net debt applicable to limit 0
Legal debt margin $1,362,072,374

Source:  City of Antioch Finance Department and Contra Costa County Certificate of Assessed Valuations for fiscal year 2014-15

Note:  Beginning in Fiscal Year 2000-01, the City of Antioch did not have any general obligation debt.
However, under State finance law, the City of Antioch's outstanding general obligation debt should not exceed 15% of total assessed property value.
By law, the general obligation debt subject to the limitation may be offset by amounts set aside for repaying general obligation bonds.
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Gross Less:
Water Direct Net Revenue   Debt Special

Fiscal Charges Operating Available for Service Assessment
Year And Other Expenses Debt Service Principal Interest Coverage Collections (2) Hillcrest Lone Diamond

 

2006 20,279 15,705 4,574 1,785 250 2.25% 8,015,198        3,410 59,935

2007 22,264 18,297 3,967 1,850 181 1.95% 7,546,480 1,708 51,020

2008 21,796 20,174 1,622 640 142 2.07% 7,550,756 -              46,795

2009 21,585 19,804 1,781 655 126 2.28% 7,464,602 -              41,170

2010 20,226 17,390 2,836 675 108 3.62% 7,401,685 -              35,045

2011 22,103 16,609 5,494 695 88 7.02% 7,476,123 -              26,905

2012 23,652 22,924 728 720 66 0.93% 7,425,102 -              20,905

2013 25,369 20,628 4,741 745 41 6.03% 7,436,553 -              13,915

2014 27,297 23,328 3,969 770 14 5.06% 7,472,192 -              2,405

2015 24,711 21,137 3,574 0 0 n/a -                   -              -                  
  

  
(1)  Details regarding the City of Antioch's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements. 
Water Charges and Other includes investment earnings but not tap fees.  Operating expenses do not include interest
or depreciation.  
(2)  Special Assessment Debt without City Commitment:  The City is the collecting and paying agent for other special
assessment debt, but has no direct or contingent liability or moral obligation for the payment of this debt.  
Therefore, this debt is not included in the City's financial statements.  Cash held by the City on behalf of these
districts is recorded in the Agency Funds of the City.

Source:  City of Antioch Financial Statements

Debt Service Outstanding (in thousands)

Special Assessment Bonds

City of Antioch
Pledged Revenue Coverage

Last Ten Fiscal Years
 

Water Revenue Bonds (1) (in thousands)
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2014-15 Assessed Valuation $8,256,315,706
Antioch Development Agency Incremental Valuation: 592,222,357
Adjusted Assessed Valuation: $7,664,093,349

Total Debt Percent City's Share of
JURISDICTION 6/30/2015 Applicable (1) Debt 6/30/2015

OVERLAPPING TAX AND ASSESSMENT DEBT:
  Bay Area Rapid Transit District $630,795,000 1.491% $9,405,153
  Contra Costa Community College District 455,860,000 5.230% 23,841,478
  Antioch Unified School District Schools Facilities Improvement District No. 1 62,787,634 75.278% 47,265,275
  Liberty Union High School District 48,770,000 2.355% 1,148,534
  Brentwood Union School District 42,784,704 4.297% 1,838,459
  East Bay Regional Park District 176,790,000 2.288% 4,044,955
  Antioch Area Community Facilities District No. 1989-1 22,750,000 100.000% 22,750,000
    Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt $110,293,854

OVERLAPPING TAX INCREMENT DEBT (Successor Agency): $24,833,058 100.000% $24,833,058

DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT:
  Direct Debt:
  City of Antioch Capital Lease $2,425,375 100.000% $2,425,375
  City of Antioch Lease Revenue Bonds 4,386,264 100.000% 4,386,264
     Subtotal Direct General Fund Debt $6,811,639

  Overlapping Debt:
  Contra Costa County General Fund Obligations $252,598,977 5.209% $13,157,881
  Contra Costa County Pension Obligation Bonds 236,920,000 5.209% 12,341,163
  Contra Costa Community College District Certificates of Participation 615,000 5.230% 32,165
  Antioch Unified School District Certificates of Participation 45,345,814 83.247% 37,749,030
  Brentwood Union School District Certificates of Participation 1,678,045 4.297% 72,106
  Contra Costa Fire Protection District Pension Obligation Bonds 92,805,000 11.278% 10,466,548
    Subtotal gross overlapping General Fund Debt $73,818,891
     Less:  Contra Costa County Obligations supported from revenue funds 5,146,664
    Subtotal net overlapping General Fund Debt $68,672,227

    COMBINED TOTAL NET DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GENERAL FUND DEBT $75,483,866 (2)

    COMBINED TOTAL NET DEBT $210,610,778 (2)

NOTES:
(1) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable assessed
     property values.  Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another governmental unit's taxable
     assessed value that is within the City's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's taxable assessed value.
     Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the City.  This
     schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by the residents
     and businesses of the City.  This process recognizes that, when considering the City's ability to issue and repay
     long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account.  However,
     this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each 
     overlapping government. 
(2) Excludes tax and revenue anticipation notes, enterprise revenue, mortgage revenue and non-bonded capital lease  and pension obligations

Ratios to 2014-15 Assessed Valuation:
  Total Overlapping Tax and Assessment Debt:  1.33%

Ratios to Adjusted Assessed Valuation :
  Combined Direct Debt ($6,811,639):  0.008%
  Gross Combined Total Debt:  2.82%
  Net Combined Total Debt:  2.75%

Ratios to Redevelopment Successor Agency Incremental Valuation:
  Total Overlapping Tax Increment Debt: 4.19%

Source:  California Municipal Statistics, Inc.

CITY OF ANTIOCH
Direct and Overlapping Debt

June 30, 2015
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Per
City of Contra Costa Personal Capita  
Antioch County Income Personal Unemployment

Fiscal Year Population(1) Population (1) (in thousands) (2) Income (2) Rate (3)

2006 100,163 1,000,834 55,318,933 55,237 5.3%
2007 100,150 1,009,152 58,043,926 57,518 5.3%
2008 100,361 1,023,344 59,914,142 58,547 7.6%
2009 100,957 1,037,890 55,781,843 53,745 12.20%
2010 102,330 1,052,605 57,700,398 54,817 12.80%
2011 103,054 1,066,096 60,778,675 57,011 12.50%
2012 103,833 1,065,117 66,544,007 61,638 10.20%
2013 105,117 1,074,702 69,375,880 63,403 8.70%
2014 106,455 1,087,008 * * 6.90%
2015 108,298 1,102,871 * * 6.80%

  
*No Data Available  

 
Data Sources:
(1) State Department of Finance

(3) State of California Employee Development Dept., Labor Market Info, Data Library
 
 

City of Antioch
Demographic and Economic Statistics

Last Ten Fiscal Years

(2) U.S. Department of Commerce, Bureau of Economic Analysis (data shown is for Contra Costa County)
    - Last updated: 11/20/14 - new estimates for 2013; revised estimates for 2001-2012.
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Approx.Number Percentage Number Percentage
of Of Total City of Of Total City

Employer Employees1 Employment Employees Employment
 

Kaiser Permanente 2,014 3.99% 663 1.39%

Antioch Unified School District 1,717 3.40% 1,882 3.95%

Sutter Delta Medical Center 2 1,200 2.38% 804 1.69%

Contra Costa County Social Services 525 1.04% 500 1.05%

Wal-Mart 277 0.55% 408 0.86%

Target 290 0.57% -              0.00%

Costco 285 0.56% 190 0.40%

City of Antioch 250 0.50% 370 0.78%

Antioch Auto Center 240 0.48% -              0.00%

Safeway 126 0.25% 200             0.42%

Long's Drugs (corporate office) -                      0.00% 255 0.54%

Mervyn's -                      0.00% 210 0.44%

 
1 As of 10/2/15 Source:  City of Antioch Economic Development Department  
2 Includes contract employees

2015 2005

City of Antioch
Principal Employers

Current Year and Nine Years Ago
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Function 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Police
  Physical arrests 4,983 6,471 (1) 6,734 7,288 5,990 4,830 4,296 4,047 4,018 4,707
  Parking violations* 3,334 2,256 (1) 1,188 1,391 1,241 963 1,310 1,319 2,318 2,311
  Traffic violations* 8,749 4,703 (1) 7,049 12,664 5,905 3,320 2,123 1,396 1,479 2,246
    Sworn Officers 118 125 126 126 126 126 126 126 87 (3) 102(3)
    Reserve Personnel 5 4 4 4 4 4 4 3 3 3
    Support Personnel 55 58 59 59 59 59 59 59 26 (3) 29

Highways and streets
  Street resurfacing, sq ft 137,100 209,269 128,685 387,760 164,929 879,575 711,900 105,820 1,408,525 342,269
  Potholes repaired 3,702 2,022 3,076 170 n/a (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)

 
Culture and recreation
  Athletic sports complex admissions 29,831 32,693 31,429 33,650 33,640 40,000 41,500 42,000 60,000 60,000
  Community center admissions
    Nick Rodriguez Community Center 946,667 819,324 558,624 173 314,731 127,545 46,233 10,500 12,800 14,300
    Antioch Community Center NA NA NA NA NA 150,937 234,102 384,602 100,000 100,000
    Prewett Community Center 161,572 133,138 129,250 120,121 80,591 80,041 83,556 68,766 92,000 92,000

Water
  New connections 351 209 236 170 207 139 169 289 206 158
  Water main breaks 13 25 18 18 28 17 39 36 22 31
  Average daily consumption
    (thousands of gallons) 17,703*** 18,473 19,519 17,195 15,190 15,539 16,043 16,478 16,221 12,065

Sewer**
  New connections 310 166 184 140 181 106 144 259 180 123

(1) Of the City's 5 Traffic Unit Officers, one Traffic Unit Officer was transferred to patrol in July 2006
     and four were transferred to patrol in October 2006.  Therefore, there was an increase
     in physical arrests and decreases in traffic and parking violations.
(2)The City no longer tracks this data.
(3) 2014 and beyond represents total funded positions only.  2013 and prior years data includes frozen positions.
 
   *Parking and Traffic violations were combined until 2004/05
 **The City does not process daily sewage - it maintains the sewer line that connects to
    the main sewer.  Delta Diablo Sanitation District is responsible for sewage treatment.
***Fiscal Year 2005/06 was a very wet year for the City of Antioch; therefore, less water was consumed.

Source:  Various City Departments

 

City of Antioch
Operating Indicators by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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FUNCTION 2006 2007 2008 4 2009 4 2010 4 2011 4 2012 4 2013 4 2014 3 2015 3

General government 45          51 50 52 52 52 52 46 25 30

Public safety 1  
  Sworn Police Officers 118        126 126 126 126 126 126 126 87 102
  Community Service Officers 17          19 20 20 20 20 20 20 4 5
  Administrative Staff 36          39 39 39 39 39 39 39 30 28

Public works 41          41 42 42 54 55 60 63 39 36

Community Development 40          47 43 42 30 30 30 28 10 13

Capital Improvement 2 - - 5 5 5 5 -       -       -        -       

Recreation 18          18 18 18 18 18 18 16 8 9

Water 38          38 41 41 41 41 41 47 47 47

Wastewater 12          12 15 15 15 15 15 21 21 24
      
  Total employees 365        391        399     400     400   401    401    406      271       294    

  Protection District
2 Capital Improvement was part of Community Development prior to 2008, and became part of Public Works in 2012
3 Data is only funded positions for fiscal year
4 Includes frozen positions

 
Source:  City of Antioch budgets

1 Fire services are provided by Contra Costa Fire

CITY OF ANTIOCH

FULL TIME CITY EMPLOYEES
BY FUNCTION

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Function 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

Public safety
  Police:
    Stations 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1
    Patrol Units 41 41 43 43 43 42 39 39 40 42
  Fire Stations* 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

Highways and streets
  Streets (miles) 315.61 339.16 352.62 360.02 482.618 566.31 566.31 595.16 724.55 853.95
  Streetlights 6,346 6,501 6,486 8,600 8,649 8,697 8,714 8,731 8,738 8,745
  Traffic Signals, City Owned 42 42 99 100 101 101 101 102 102 102
Culture and recreation
  Parks acreage 306 308 308 308 308 308 308 328 237 237
  Parks 31 32 33 33 33 33 33 33 33 33
  Swimming pools 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7 7
  Community centers 3 3 3 3 3 4 4 4 4 4
Water
  Water lines (miles) 278.80 285.35 278.80 340.00 341.68 341.68 341.68 341.68 343.45 345.23
  Number of water meters 30,825 30,683 31,061 31,231 30,931 31,468 31,254 31,583 31,803 31,803
  Maximum daily treatment capacity 31.55 31.55 30.02 27.01 26.49 29.00 26.13 27.01 36.00 36.00
    (millions of gallons)
  Fire hydrants 3,401 3,443 3,443 3,443 3,443 3,522 3,537 3,537 3,589 3,589
Sewer**
  Sanitary sewer lines (miles) 248.82 250.87 255.70 300.00 300.68 300.68 300.68 300.68 300.68 300.68
  Number of sewer connections 29,314 29,480 29,664 29,804 29,535 29,657 29,818 30,171 30,377 30,377
  Storm drains (miles) 150.75 157.14 161.42 220.00 221.01 221.01 221.01 221.01 221.46 221.90

 *The City of Antioch's fire protection is provided by the Contra Costa Fire 
   Protection District
**The City does not process daily sewage - it maintains the sewer line that connects 
   to the main sewer.  Delta Diabilo Sanitation District is responsible for sewage
   treatment.

Sources:  Various City departments.

 

Fiscal Year

City of Antioch
Capital Asset Statistics by Function

Last Ten Fiscal Years
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Address: 180 Grand Avenue,  Suite 1500  Oakland,  CA 94612   •   Phone:  510.768.8251   •   Fax: 510.768.8249

 

 
 
 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

 

To the Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council 
 of the City of Antioch 
Antioch, California 
 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information 
of the City of Antioch, California (City), as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related 
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements, and 
have issued our report thereon dated December 11, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City’s internal 
control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, 
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material 
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control 
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged 
with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify 
any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material 
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.  
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the City’s financial statements are free from 
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on 
compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express 
such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that 
are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards. 

 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and 
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose. 

 

Badawi and Associates 
Certified Public Accountants 
Oakland, California 
December 11, 2015 
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